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FIFTRIRATAXCFO (BRM$EE) Sean Christie BEFILNPERELS

Mr. Sean Christie, Regional CFO (Chief Financial Officer) of AstraZeneca Came to Visit CCF
BRISKENBLERER TBHEEIIERRERIETS FAZI

Executive Vice President, Wang Shufeng, Attended the 10th Smile Train Cleft Lip and
Palate Treatment Academic Conference

REMERANR ARFEEBRS— “HEF" EiE2EERREFAERE)
Charity Supports Poverty Alleviation and Needy Families Bloom Smile——"Smile Train" Hundreds
of Cleft Lip and Palate Patient Free Surgery Concentration Activities in Nanyang

B KNG FEEF2018FBIEREEEPFAEESHANERD

Secretary—General, Bian Zhiwei, Attended Concentrated Surgery Activities for Cleft Lip
and Palate Patients in 2018

SKINEFRMMNERE “MRINE" BREEEEEPFARESHAENEE)

President Assistant, Chen Qiuqi, attended the "Smile Train" Cleft Lip and Palate Patients
Concentrated Surgery Charity Relief Activities

PELZE SO LEERIMBIENBE

Repatha Charity Assistance Project of CCF Officially Initiated

FTNEzEZ AERKEIREE=BRKARIPZAFSHERET

The 14th National Home for the Aged Deans’ Forum and the 3rd Long-Term Care
Academic Annual Conference were Held in Beijing

BEENKEWENNERRED “MRIE" BEBEPFAED

The Affiliated Union Hospital of Fujian Medical University held the patients of "Smile
Train" concentrated Surgery Activity
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International Exchange and Cooperation

EELDSEENS MK IR EESEF KN

Zhuo Chuxuan, the Asian Regional Director of the America LDS Charity Association Came
to CCF for a Visit

ERREZBEISHITE - A6, TAXEIEHERERPEX B TFSRRENKN
Jose Fano, Vice President of Global United Road, Huang Benming, Vice President of Asia
Pacific and Yuan Jiakai, Director General of China Came for a Visit
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Wang Shufeng, Executive Vice President of CCF, Met with the Hong Kong New Territories
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pirZES SRR
Drofile of China Charity Federation

HERELDSHIT1994F, RETEBMUEREEMEIL, AROCEEFINAR. FAREMHS
HATESIHEERIFEFN 2B SEE,

Established in 1994, China Charity Federation, which is approved by Chinese government and legally
incorporated, is a national nonprofit public organization attended voluntarily by citizens, legal persons and
other social organizations devoted to charities.

‘28 Tenet

RANBEX W, AP ERKEIAFANERERE, FHHS ERENNAMERERE, FREMKE
X SHEBTIE,

To carry forward the humanitarian spirit, develop and expand such Chinese traditional virtues as poverty
alleviation, help those miserable individuals and group in trouble and carry out social assistance work in a
variety of forms.

JEAREAE  Master Data

OITEUS®, EIMIIE(ER R B2 E FiE
Owning a non-administrative system, CCF is a non-governmental organization with independent
operation

1 AMFIRUAREG BN EEEREAR

The first national charity organization named with Charity on Chinese Mainland

BEHtSAZRM S AR
5A Level Charity Fund in the first batch

FRTHER, K7, ZE. Bl XH. B=F, K&, BEFSARINEEDR

Carry out 8 series of charity projects including disaster-relief, poverty -alleviation, aiding the poor,
the old, orphans, people with disabilities, tuition assistance and medical assistance

3 1 A< RBRMBEESRINE. BiaR. BEET

Its group members and charity projects cover 31 provinces, municipalities and
municipalities directly under the central government

CCF has 367 member units
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2017 E EREEH SEER101.95 12T
Raising money and materials worth RMB 10.195 billion Yuan in 2018

R AT 7 K E R RIS B AR R B

Thousands of million poverty-stricken people have been aided in different forms

(YK Organization Chart

MEEZ kbl Board Members

ENnXREE
Mr. CUI Naifu

REAEE
REE+Z +=EPRER
RERERSE—EEK

Former Minister of the Ministry
of Civil Affairs, member of the 12th
and 13th Central Committee of the
Communist Party of China (CPC),
and the First President of CCF.

Lifetime Honorary Presidents of CCF

B SR
Mr. YAN Mingfu

REEREEIEM
RA+=FPRER

REEERSE LK

Former deputy minister of the
Ministry of Civil Affairs, member
of the 13th Central Committee
of the Communist Party of
China (CPC), and the Second
President of CCF.

EEERLE
Mr. FAN Baojun

REEEAE
REFAE, ETEZEHRHEE
PEZELSEEER

Former Minister of the Ministry of Civil
Affairs, Standing Committee member
of the 9th and 10th National Committee
of the Chinese People's Palitical
Consultative Conference, and the Third
President of CCF.
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2EEK

Honorary President

IHE FARZEARKRASEEZRSAEIRE

WANG Guangying Vice—chairman of the Standing Committee of the 9th National People's Congress
(NPC)

fEm Fh, TRLEBARKRASESZEALFERK, PEERREGEREFREALER

HE Luli Vice—chairman of the Standing Committee of the 9th and 10th National People's Congress, and
president of the Central Committee of the Revolutionary Committee of the Chinese Kuomintang

REw FtEZEARKRXEEFSERZFINERK

NI Zhifu Vice—chairman of the Standing Committee of the 7th National People's Congress

¥y PEARBEMGEUFEAELEZERESER

WANG Wenyuan President of the 9th National Committee of the Chinese People's Political Consultative
Conference

BER PEAREEHESUETRLEZRLIER. E+—BLEARRKRAESESERSINERK

ZHOU Tienong Vice-president of the 10th National Committee of the Chinese People's Political
Consultative Conference, and vice-chairman of the Standing Committee of the 11th National People's
Congress (NPC)

#Hint: PEARBGEMESZUELEZEEZRERER

YANG Rudai Vice-president of the 9th National Committee of the Chinese People's Political Consultative
Conference

HEE Fh, tELEARREZXLESEZALEERK

JIANG Zhenghua Vice-chairman of the Standing Committee of the 9th and 10th National People's
Congress (NPC)

el FAE. tEZEARNKRAZESZRZFERK

XU Jialu Vice-chairman of the Standing Committee of the 9th and 10th National People's Congress (NPC)

FA#kE - MAEAAR PFEAREEHEZUEL. T —BZEZREZFER

Abdul'ahat Abdulrixit Vice-president of the 10th and 11th National Committee of the Chinese People's
Political Consultative Conference

®EE PEARBGEHEZUE+. t—EEEERZIER

HUANG Mengfu Vice—president of the 10th and 11th National Committee of the Chinese People's
Palitical Consultative Conference

ABY -¥TR F+EZEAARRKRASESZERASBIEARK

Ismail Amat Vice-chairman of the Standing Committee of the 10th National People's Congress (NPC)

#IEE REAREEHERNETEEEZRSEIER

ZHANG Huaixi Vice—president of the 10th National Committee of the Chinese People's Palitical
Consultative Conference
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HBE FEARBAHESWUEAL. TELEZREEERE

ZHANG Siging Vice-president of the 9th and 10th National Committee of the Chinese People's Political
Consultative Conference

FHE DEARKAHESNEN. +tELEZRALHER

LI Guixian Vice-president of the 9th and 10th National Committee of the Chinese People's Political

Consultative Conference

REZEZSSK, BISK, BEK

President, Vice—president, and Secretary—general of CCF

£
President

FE2 FT—RBEEAXAR, SEAXMESFEREER, REPRENR. 2EZRITEZERS
NAERFSREE. PEEZRHBESK,

LI Bengong Representative of the 11th National People's Congress, Member of Finance and Economic
Committee of the National People's Congress, Party Member of Ministry of Civil Affairs, Standing Deputy
Director of the Mational Working Committee Office on Aging, and Chairman of the China Ageing Association

REK

Vice—president

IRt PEARBHESERREIBREK

WANG Shufeng Former Vice-president of Chinese PLA General Hospital

#HEF PREVXIZRRHIE. LIERBC

DU Xuefang Former Deputy Secretary of Work Committee of Central Government Departments, and
Former Secretary of Discipline Inspection Wark Committee for Central Organs

FRIE 2EUHER, THAHBDRIER

LI Hongta Member of the National Committee of the Chinese People's Political Consultative Conference
(CPPCC), and Former Vice—president of Anhui People's Political Consultative Committee

SkENR AKRBEREMRE, PEFHKFIFREHRERAIK

ZHANG Yinzhong Former Party Member of Ministry of Water Rescurces, and Former Leader of
Discipline Inspection Team of the Commission for Discipline Inspection of the Central Committee of the CPC
in Ministry of Water Resources

R 2ZEAXEZESZER, PEARXFHE

ZHENG Gongcheng Member of Standing Committee of the National People's Congress, and Professor
of Renmin University of China

EER F+r—E2EAXARR. WEER<SFER. BXBFERERF/K

CUI Junhui Representative of the 11th National People's Congress, Member of the Finance Committee,
and Former Deputy Director of the State Administration of Taxation

K
Secretary—-general

wEE EHSBNXESEREBE
BIAN Zhiwei Former Director of the Ministry of Civil Affairs Organs Service
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2018%F, HERELZSINERIEH T
AEHRMEEHFHAPEFEHSENR
8, Fx “MMERE, SMIFESR, BERRE,
FLEFH” WITIEfEE, ENHEE. XU
e, FEIFAE, SWMTIERGRBEH
R, B#ERTE£EENTIEES,

—RBORK, FEREY, KAABRLERERHE, FERELSBREABHERTER
ERZEINGEIFER, RAREFEESRERSE, SEMBERBEESTHAES, &
RRAFAEMEX, EFRARNK, FERAMRERTIIER. FRTHA. EfF. L
E. $FH. WERFTEN0SIMEELTIE, AMEREBXEHRIEL T5T#,

“REFEFREZENE, HEWERHNEE, ARZEVNBRHERRE, FHEEH
ETFFRANEERRE, A2 TMeMENER, AEEHRKAOEET, SHMFFRE
BRIE ., RRMIFENMHERNBELIENERTE, ®EZNMFREMNENTE,
AAMREIBE, BE2018F12AK, £EHEAHARENEEHN SMEIS01ZT,
“—IREREMEOITE “ATHAXR—XEBILE” “BEXUEKRE" DEUHBIET
RIS o

ZRMIMZERRERK, SENEBRARE, —F%k, BE2XIFAEENE, %
EBESEERNSERZNS, FEE#HSEMNEEAR . TNHEREXELRABERR,
MR RE, FREENME., £=ZEFR, RETSZE@. ZTE. SHHK.
ZWMEMNREAE.

MEREY XEEEM, ZBELFRAAD, RPRELSBARGNELREM
ER, BLRKBERHNBUEHTEMEILSE, REERMEAEMERNTHER, %
ZEREMIETHEMH, RRESTENSEEHEELER, ERRSEXNENMERM
B, BETE&EFSE, FAEAK. SITIMERNITENS, ARAZETEEEER. &
HESmEEIRRME T R RRIE,

AR ESBRAEME, ERMERIRA, PEEELITEFERR, BES
FREWA, INEFIEXBRER, RWSMlSEl, REHETAEREEREF
HitiERF, THENHTE, TEBFABEBSHENS, E22&T0E TIERKET
M, LERE

AREETEHILIAER, “HXE #HUTHOE, 22RFZNEABITREMHS
HARFZHORZLBZRHMEMBEXRTE, HEHERTH “WE—M" ZILEES
HEN, ANEEX “=2—iR” HIE, ZESIHASIERL2EM, EXRTMRRH
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ARG, 158 “IAEIR” . RERZEMERERTHERFINER, ROREISTH
HLER, THEERIRARSERIIMBNET R BES, KOBERERE. RERIMN
i E N2

H—F, ERENRFHBHERMELH TEERSE NTE, BERIMN—ES%
£k, EEMES

In 2018, the comrades of China Charity Federation(CCF) earnestly implemented
the spirit of the 19th CPC congress and Xi Jinping's New Era of Socialism with Chinese
Characteristics, adhered to the work guideline of " Strengthening management internally,
establishing an image externally, taking responsibility, and being pragmatic and
innovative” , adapted to the new situation, realized new turning points, and opened up
new prospect. Each work has made breakthrough progress and successfully completed
various tasks throughout the year.

First, CCF has careful planning, accurate assistance, and overcoming difficulties on
the way of poverty alleviation. The CCF always regards accurate poverty alleviation as
the most priority work in the annual, gives full play to the advantages of own resources,
forms a linkage with charities at all levels and work together in poverty—stricken areas,
and focus on innovate poverty alleviation models and the effectiveness of poverty
alleviation. Additionally, the CCF has carried out more than 30 charitable projects in the
fields of poverty alleviation, medical care, children, education, and disability assistance,
and has contributed to changing the face of poverty—stricken areas.

Second, CCF has continued to carry out charity projects and achieved remarkable
social benefits. Medical assistance project continues to develop as an important measure
of medical poverty alleviation. CCF strived for improving the medical assistance project
under the situation that varieties medicines are enrolled medical insurance and the
assistance model is changed. At the same time, the CCF did the remedial work which
stopped the reducing the price in order to enroll the medical insurance. On the other
hand, CCF kept doing reserved assistance project industriously and expanded new
projects vigorously. At the end of December 2018, the total value of medicine dispenses

G
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and cash assistance was 15 billion yuan. Moreover, the “One Piece of Paper for Love Action”
“For the sake of tomorrow, care for children” and “Charity Culture into the Campus” projects
have also achieved new effects.

Third, CCF was active in foreign exchanges, and the cooperation projects have achieved
prominent results. In the past year, CCF made full use of our advantages, exerted our domestic and
international influence. CCF promoted more stable cooperation at multi-level, multi-field, multi—
sector, and multi-project through continuously enhanced communication with overseas charitable
organizations, institutions and related enterprises, actively expanded communication channels,
developed charitable projects, shared charity resources.

Fourth, CCF has firmly expanded its propaganda position, and the charity story is deeply rooted
in the hearts of the mass. CCF gave full play to the role of the propaganda position of the self-
owned media, always adheres to the correct political direction and public opinion orientation, timely
and accurately conveys the principles and policies of the party and the state, communicates the
spirit of the Ministry of Civil reflects the work of the CCF and the information of charities associations
in cities around the country, and publicizes the important activities and projects of CCF. The self-
owned media has formed a working mechanism with different characteristics and strengths, and
division of responsibilities, which provides a high—quality guarantee for improving the overall image
of the charity industry and promoting the brand building of the CCF.

Fifth, self-construction has been continuously strengthened and management efficiency has
been steadily improved. The China Charity Federation perfected the system construction and
cultivate high—quality professional teams. The comrades of CCF earnestly studied relevant policies
and regulations, actively participated in business training, timely revised internal management
regulations and approval procedures, constantly adapted to the new situation, improved their
communication and coordination mechanisms, so that all operations of the CCF are in compliance
with laws and regulations.

Sixth, the work of Party building was solid and effective, and the status of the "Pacesetters"
continued to be prominent. The Party committee of the CCF earnestly fulfilled the relevant work
arranged by the Party Committee and Disciplinary Inspection of the Social Organization Service
Center of the Ministry of Civil Affairs, promoted the normalization and institutionalization of the
party cadres study "Two Studies, One Action", conscientiously implemented the "Three—-meeting
and One—class" system, and gave play to the role of each branch as a battle fortress, which has
enabled party members to continuously improve their political positions and enhanced "Four
Consciousnesses." While strengthening the theoretical study of party cadres, the party committee
of the CCF has fully played the role of the organization of youths and women, and led all employees
to actively participate in the theme party day activities of each branches, cared for the lives of the
mass, protected the rights and interests of employees, and enhanced team cohesion.

In the new year, CCF will continue to work hard with a good spirit and a solid work style. We
believe that we will build on past achievements and make new achievements.

~2



PR A RIRIXCFO (M55 ) Sean Christie JE/E FEV I IESEE A
Mr. Sean Christie, Regional CFO (Chief Financial Officer) of AstraZeneca Came to Visit CCF

2A6H, MEFARARKXCFO (BEEMEE ) Sean Christie EEFHPLEEELRS, H4E
REZQLESASKEMERRBIHAR,

On February 6th, Mr. Sean Christie, Regional CFO (Chief Financial Officer) of AstraZeneca
visited the China Charity Federation. Wang Shufeng, executive vice president of China Charity
Federation, met with the visitors.

g 1ol B A R L MY s e T T E S T RN e e o e 30
Executive Vice President, Wang Shufeng, Attended the 10th Smile Train Cleft Lip and

Palate Treatment Academic Conference

3R16H, FEEELSESE
SREIMEHFERARBANE+E
WMEINERBRIGTFEFRRW, Fxt
MK EMBEEH T & ETMN,
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On March 16th, Wang Shufeng, executive vice president of China Charity Federation,
attended the 10th Smile Train Cleft Lip and Palate Treatment Academic Conference in
Nanjing and made a high evaluation of the Smile Train Project.

ERWEB A SRS
—— “RESIAE T BRI G BT A e i )

Charity Supports Poverty Alleviation and Needy Families Bloom Smile
——"Smile Train"Hundreds of Cleft Lip and Palate Patient Free Surgery Concentration

Activities in Nanyang

5A28H, HEEELLSRKE
AR, BEFSEISKEMEHFEHFB
KEZELS. PEOREZER. #
KIEEeS (XH) tRKAxRL
XEEH, TEEEEZSHD,
mATEELSS. EATORERR
AP “BEINE BEERRE
EETEBFAREELEEI,

On May 28th, Li Bengong, the president of the CCF, and Wang Shufeng, the executive
vice president of CCF, attended the "Smile Train" hundreds of cleft lip and palate patients free
surgery charity relief activities, which was co—sponsored by Chinese Charity Federation, Chinese
Stomatological Association and the Beijing Representative Office of Smile Train Foundation
(USA), co-organized by the Henan Charity Federation, and undertaken by Nanyang Charity
Federation and Nanyang Stomatological Hospital.
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B KL R 201 84 R IS 2B A B b AR 5 -k )

Secretary-General, Bian Zhiwei, Attended Concentrated Surgery Activities for Cleft Lip
and Palate Patients in 2018

6A15H, RERERRWHKDEELS

AEEERS . REORESS, BEAEE L L
22 (£E) ERRELBAED, UFEHE  um

F | =

gt ERTERSS. ERTORERE I TRE

MHEREREEETFARAEERED,

2

BEERHFANIES

. W ¥

VIBERMRFIERERELE

On June 15, Bian Zhiwei, Secretary
General of CCF attended concentrated
surgery activities for cleft lip and palate
patients, which was co—-sponsored by
the China Charity Federation, Chinese
Stomatological Association, and the Smile Train Foundation (USA) Beijing Representative Office, co-
organized by Shandong Charity Federation, and undertaken by Linyi Charity Federation and Linyi
Stomatological Hospital.

ZRUDPIERILEK IR “TEA A eS8 a8 b PR &5 -G g
President Assistant, Chen Qiuqi, attended the 'Smile Train" Cleft Lip and Palate Patients
Concentrated Surgery Charity Relief Activities

6R22H, PEZEZSSRKIERUMHFHFELRELS, PEOREFS., HXIE
&S (XEH) tRKRRLEKEED, TTEEELSHD, BHTERELS, BMNERKEMH
BEZERADN “BKRINE" BREREEEPFREEHHEN,

10
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On June 22, Chen Haoqiu, President Assistant of CCF, attended "Smile Train" Cleft Lip
and Palate Patients Concentrated Surgery Charity Relief Activities, which was co—-sponsored
by the China Charity Federation, Chinese Stomatological Association, Smile Train Foundation
(USA) Beijing Representative Office, co—organized by Liaoning Charity Federation, and
undertaken by Jinzhou Charity Federation and the Second Affiliated Hospital of Jinzhou
Medical University.

HARRE I A 23R A e AR H AU 8
Repatha Charity Assistance Project of CCF Officially Initiated

9A18H, HEKEELRSEZRSKEN
i, MERKBEFHFELRBAHPELR
EERRWBREEZEDTARHIRW. BXR
IERRZERSEHNEERBKERE,
XEREATDERELIZERITE BHBR
% XE, REQAFATERXAZEKRIA,
EETELRHAESLSEEK, LBEHE
FLENRERNDPSEIEZRTEEARER
E R K 2 MY AL 3 & o BB B 3 Rk R A R L B
REARREFLWEHRES I

On September 18, the executive vice president of CCF, Wang Shufeng, and the Secretary—General,
Bian Zhiwei, attended the initiating meeting of the CCF Repatha Charity Assistance Project in Beijing.
Jiao Yahui, deputy director of the Medical and Health Administration of the National Health and Wellness
Committee, Murdo Gordon, Executive Vice President of Global Business Operations of Amgen, and
Zhang Wenijie, General Manager of Amgen China, Li
Dingguo, Chairman of the Shanghai Rare Disease
Prevention and Control Foundation and Chairman of rare
diseases branch of Shanghai Medical Association, and
Wang Luya, researcher of laboratory of the Department
of Atherosclerosis at Beijing Anzhen Hospital, Capital
Medical University, attended the meeting.

11



B2y 1 20184EHR  China Charity Federation

S TP A AR KBRS — i KR AR A T

The 14th National Home for the Aged Deans Forum and the 3rd Long-Term Care
Academic Annual Conference were Held in Beijing

12818, REZEEALWHER
P EGHER T ERERS TN, K
A HEPTLERREADMNE+NES
S EEARREKISIEEE =B REBH
B2RES, FFER L,

On December 1st, Bian Zhiwei, Secretary General of CCF attended the 14th National Home
for the Aged Deans’ Forum and the 3rd Long-term Care Academic Annual Conference, which
was hosted by the China Charity Federation and sponsored by the Long—term Care Professional
Committee and gave a speech at the opening ceremony.

IR PR AR PRIy “PFEsN4” AR TFARIGS)
The Affiliated Union Hospital of Fujian Medical University held the patients of "Smile
Train"concentrated Surgery Activity

AHRRizAL 298

EDAS EEF eSEFTINEs
-

12A21H, FEZEZLESARBRKOCESNEREEREEN KEZMBEMNNERZE DR
“WERINE" BEKFFARED, BEIEXHEAT2HERRBAE (FEXT) $#&FH,

On December 21st, Zhang Xinguo, deputy secretary—general of the CCF, participated in the
patients of "Smile Train" concentrated surgery sctivity held at the Union Hospital of Fujian Medical
University in Fujian Province. Event-related news was broadcast on CCTV's "Zhao Wen Tian Xia" on
the 22nd.

12



FIEILDS 2436 Pl 2 - N X AT R ARV

3A14H, XELDSEEMSTNRBEEEEMHKFLS, EFRISKEMIE, SMNREIMEE
PRIZEET AR, WAEB T +EERNEFEERE, EHMANBERANEET, LDS*Z
EMAEREZTZENEST, ¥ AMESNEETE, RABSZRNHE-—SZT]RTE

On March 14, Zhuo Chuxuan, Director of the Asian Regional of the LDS Charity Association
of the United States, visited the CCF. Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng and Director of
the Public Relations Department Chen Yuanyuan received the guest. The two sides reviewed
the friendly cooperation process for more than a decade. Under the current situation of vigorous
and accurate poverty alleviation, the LDS Charity Association has the willingness to expand the
cooperation field with the CCF under the guidance of this idea. The two sides further exchanged
views on this proposal.

Pacific and Yuan Jiakai, Director General of China Came for a Visit

9R4H, £KEKAZBEIDRME - FE. TAXBSRAELARARPTER B FERRIKT
B, IMEEFEISK, SNKIBEEHREE. MELERMBEFTFRUERS, WA LM T I E5RE
BIERR, RETHEBEBBRESEFAMALRESENERE, TR THANRNAEEESNHLE
ik RE1EN BB EEZX,

On September 4th, Vice President of Global United Road Jose Fano, Vice President
of Asia Pacific Huang Benming and Director General of China Yuan Jiakai visited the CCF,
Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng, Public Relations Director Chen Yuanyuan and Foreign
Affairs Commissioner Zheng Yuping received the guests. The two sides reviewed the results
of cooperation in recent years and expressed their desire to continue cooperation and develop
substantive cooperation. They exchanged thought and ideas on how to legitimate maintain and
develop cooperation at the current stage.

Zhuo Chuxuan, the Asian Regional Director of the America LDS Charity Association Came
to CCF for a Visit

AERIBA Z IR 5 + 1. VORIX RS A BRI T 50 DRV

Jose Fano, Vice President of Global United Road, Huang Benming, Vice President of Asia

13
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W55 R I 2 UL B B U & Ui 4]
Wang Shufeng, Executive Vice President of CCF. Met with the Hong Kong New Territories
Charities Joint Visiting Group

1MA27H, EWEENEEXEBEES
RTUCEZEZEERFTERALBARNEET
REENMEKGHBE, ZBEHRKRBHRE
ERABCEE. CHER. ERWUE. S5
M, EEHF, BXFkR. EEERRERE
EES/\KMEE AER. FEAHRT
TERREX & A AR SBEMFE AR E, 25
BEEEIRBRHOE. SMREBEERREET

! > KW,

IMEFESRSKESBEE T/N\XBEZRRHATAE, BHXRRGER TR ZEE L
T, MAFAHARRE, HHNHMEEREAKMES IMBREAANTREEGIE, LEEER
WEREFVHNER, FERLARMESBMBHITERRRTIE, ARTRKMENEESMKER
MWHERETE, EFERTEAR,

On November 27th, Executive Vice
President Wang Shufeng met at the Diaoyutai
Hotel with a joint delegation of Hong Kong
New Territories Charities, headed by Ren Ai
Tang Chairman Luo Taigin. The visiting group
are composed by more than 100 people from
8 insituation, which are Ren Ai Tang, Renji
Hospital, Penglai Xianguan, Qingsongguan,
Baolian Temple, Yuanxuan Academy, Pok
: Oi Hospital and Shande Foundation. Deng
Weisheng, director of the Liaison Office of the
New Territories Work Department, accompanied
the delegation. Executive deputy secretary—general Zhang Xinguo, director of the department of
public relations Chen yuanyuan of CCF attended the meeting.

Executive Vice President Wang Shufeng fully affirmed the work done by the 8 charities,
pointing out that this visit will help strengthen the charitable cultural exchanges between the two

places, deepen the feelings of the two peoples, and expect and encourage Hong Kong charities to
strengthen exchanges and cooperation with charity organizations in the Mainland to jointly promote
the development of philanthropy in the two places. The header Luo Taigin expressed congratulations
on the work achievement of the CCF and said that they will gradually develop their charity work in the
Mainland to better benefit the public in the future.

14



& H 53845 | Charity Projects and Funds

#“ENMBS5EE

Charity Projeets and (Funds

g POOHI” EEPAAPET TR S )
‘Belt and Road, People-to-People Bonds'Hand in Hand Activity of Seven-country
Students Touring in China

201845H24H, HHAEZAELSHARTEERERETEZRSEANAR12RN “—H &
ROMEE” tEFEFETFRFENEBLE R WREHHLRIETRARER, EH., @@, Kb
E., @, FEMN242FEKREPE, FER, LR, Bl BN, i, NSRS, SEMFEER
TFRFZRFS, N ANRZRPEHLAZBRNEIE, ESmEREMTRIZESE LI
KRepE, A “—F -8 MAREEMAETHRIER,

FTREEAXREZLBZGEK, PEAXOT—RIEZRSETEMEESMAENK, FXE
BYTRESE, HAGINRIBELSE, BHERE, FHESZEBRETEN. FHXULEFIS
EIMHRELF RS, EHETF T HEEMZHF

On May 24th, 2018, the 12—-day “Belt and Road, People-to—People Bonds” hand in hand
activity of seven—country students youring in China organized by the Chinese Journalist Volunteers
Association for Charity Promotion, successfully concluded. This event totally invited 24 students
from Cambodia, Laos, Myanmar, Mongolia, Vietnam and Thailand to come to China to conduct
hand-to—hand exchange and study with students in Xi'an, Beijing, Hangzhou, Fuzhou, Zhuhai and
Guangzhou. This activity let they not only feel the splendid culture of the ancient Silk Road in China,
but also understand the flourishing China in an immersive way, and play a special role in building the
foundation of public opinion for the “Belt and Road” .

Gu Xiulian, vice chairman of the Standing Committee of the 10th National People's Congress and
director of the China Care for the Next Generation Working Committee, attended the closing ceremony
and gave high recognition to the event and praised the success of the event. After the event, the
Ulaanbaatar Municipal Government of Mongolia and the Thai—Chinese Cultural and Economic
Association specially sent a letter to express their gratitude to CCF and gave affirmation and support
to the event.

O ErS !

Disaster Relief and Poverty Alleviation Projects

BT IBBMEHIA e

Guizhou Wanda Vocational and Technical College
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ARNKIETEER “lFHHR BERR” HASKARK, MEFARERMNAERIERERS
BEFMB, ZFRIEKE, BIHEREAEAORR, ARALEHZARLZERZ, ST ‘sl
—A. BE—PR” BiR, BBREKRKREE,

RMTTERRW K ARZ T AT FANERSANPEH 21002 FEM T, 50%HMFEWERTTERERA
BAEsil, B, ARESFREARFREZEAAAOZREEN, BEMFIIB3150A0

Wanda Group invested 250 million yuan to donate the Guizhou Wanda Vocational and Technical
College. The college has a long—term perspective to improve the quality of Danzhai population through
education and fundamentally block the path of poverty. The college covers an area of 300 mu and has
a construction area of 50,000 square meters, and it can accommodate 2,000 students. The hardware
has reached the level of domestic first-rate vocational colleges. The college started in September
2017.

In order to carry out the social poverty alleviation model of Wanda Group's “Enterprises Helping
the Entire Poverty Alleviation” , do a good job in the donation and construction project of Guizhou
Wanda Vocational and Technical College in Danzhai. The college has a long—term perspective to
improve the quality of Danzhai population through education and fundamentally block the path of
poverty. The goal of “employing one person and getting one family rid of poverty” is achieved and
the poverty intergenerational transmission is blocked.

Guizhou Wanda Vocational and Technical College can accommodate 2,100 students in 54
classes in 3 grades. 50% of outstanding graduates will be directly admitted to Wanda employment. At
the same time, Danzhai County and the college jointly carried out training for all the poor people in the
county, and 3,150 people have been trained.

PEZE )y i Nikelie Vi

Wanda Group's Construction of Danzhai Tourist Town Project

REERARRSCITREAET AR/ NME, EEFHEERETUELRE, EMAKER L HAL,
EF ik HRiE/NE G 4008, BIEMSA FHAK, MARFRAEHFERE, SINAFHFENEREY
RiEFmE, REFIZ, GAER. aEEASNE, AREERNERAFERERBE. ZHEK.
TiERW%E, RAERNMEFENEARERE. AFETE/NMA2017F7TRA3B AL, HE2018F1A3
H, RBIEFEREIZAANR, THEERBFESBNE2MZIT, FiXMEEEE1255 A0, H
REFATSIAN, EEEEZN47044E . EHEFE128102 AR ZRE A OEIK,

RMTTEFRERFNEBETB LR AAE, SIEEEKR, BEHRR, BHEXAEXNE
KV, ALWSS5RARLATTHIRIT, 20185 A& FHENE 1561477 TR 4L SLht 53 MM 7 F Ik /N R
BAZRWA,

Wanda Group invested 800 million yuan to build Danzhai Wanda tourist town, aiming to drive
the development of the county's tourism industry and increase a large number of jobs. The Danzhai
Wanda tourist town covers an area of 400 mu and has a construction area of 50,000 square meters.
The town building adopts the Miao and Dong style, introducing the unique national intangible heritage
project of Danzhai, ethnic handicrafts, delicious food of Miao and Dong, Miao medicine and so on,
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and constructs of four—star Wanda Jinhua Hotel, several inns, Wanda Cinema. The town has become
a comprehensive tourism project with unique characteristics in China. Danzhai Wanda Tourist Town
opened on July 3, 2017, as of January 3, 2018, the total number of passengers received was 3.03
million, which led to a comprehensive tourism revenue of 2.1 billion yuan. Wanda Town directly created
1,255 jobs, including 751 poor households, and directly drove 4,704 people, indirectly drove 12,810
people in Danzhai to increase their income.

The donation project of the Wanda Danzhai Tourism Town in Guizhou Province is based on
industrial poverty alleviation, achieving accurate poverty alleviatio. It is a momentous innovation in
China's poverty alleviation model and sets a model and benchmark for enterprises to participate in
poverty alleviation. In 2018, Wanda Group donated 15614 million yuan to continue to implement the
donation construction project of the Danzhai Tourism Town in Guizhou.

“STIERERA” Bl

Aid to Poor Mothers

“BEEFRHE” MEERST2010FRIMWEENR, ZMEBARNEHSSERE, HRER
HYMEREBZEMHAERBREENARGERE, FHMBNBREFTHOEE, LEWNBEFTRH
%, 8EFXHE. ES, MRZFREHSERANXE, MMHEBRNEXFZEEAR. RE®
SviEtR, BEUHEEXEFNER, BEHENNEE, AACHSHNFEIEERFNERE,

“BREGEMETE" 2018FEEAILRTER, BUEFRIETARRERES, ZHHEHE
25T AR, ZBBHMBMEE S S REIBRKE ., REWHIN, BEBFERETE, AT ZMAR
FER, BENE, REARPERENEE, BRIHAEAZE “SHRHEMEL" .

"Aid to Poor Mothers" project, set up by China Charity Federation in 2010, is a charity project,
aiming to help those suffered by various unfortunate single mother and poor families, to help them
solve the difficulties in life, to improve their living environment, including education, medical treatment
and so on, so as to make them feel love from the society of all walks of life. In this way, we will
motivate them to promote the spirit of unyielding and hard struggle to be brave to face the life of hone,
get rid of the temporary embarrassment with their own industrious hands to create a better life.

In 2018, the "Aid to Poor Mothers" was implemented the rescue activity in Fuping County and
Longhua County in Hebei Province, and dispensed the relief fund 250,000 yuan. The scope of the
project has involved several charitable fields such as disaster relief, poverty alleviation, and student
aid, etc. Because the project was openly and transparently operated and regulated, it was deeply
desired by poor mothers and praised as “the sunshine of the mother” by the recipients.

G SN G R e 7 AL

CCFs Love Library Support Project
REZOEREZEHMBERBMEREHRR, Bk “BESERAZE,. BREFHLR” WSA, @K

< =ML HE. BE. LA, %iﬁ%mﬁ%'l\@#mgooz/\“& EFIBE L= 1R NG % iR IMEH 360
T, REHPEEFHZFNETMIALERIE, #MEH “—ABRR. ERKER” HES, BN
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WHEEHSHRBRETHZTNER LSS, AEMNOPBTEENMT, LBRELE,

The CCF’ s Love Library Support Project actively responded to the call of the Party Central
Committee and the State Council to “promote the reading of all the people and build a scholarly
society” . The library donated more than 360000 extracurricular reading materials for students of
more than 900 schools and welfare homes lacking books in Shaanxi, Guizhou, Gansu, Xinjiang,
Jiangxi, Qinghai and other places , and hoping to help children in distress to change their destiny
through knowledge, and realize the vision of “one person out of poverty and the whole family out of
poverty” . In addition, the project also hopes that the care of the society can give children spiritual
encouragement and, sown the seeds of charity in their hearts and let love pass.

REENERERS I H
Angel Skills Training Program

XERBEAWM, FUERKES, A5 “KRALKE, KALHKR” WEN, HFRETHEEL. B
SHEIL., LASREMMN20RESEEREAL (EEREWAL ) RHREZTEMLELE, FHELEH
ffERE—HZK, BiIAR, ELRRELHAEERE,

Boundless farmland rather than slight skills. With the principle of “Poverty first to support the
aspiration, poverty first to support technology” , more than 20 physically disability people (mainly deaf
and dumb people) from Lushan in Henan, Tongliao in Inner Mongolia, and Luliang in Shanxi received
free jade carving skills training. This project helped them master a skill, self-reliance, and embark on a
positive life path.

bz 7w H
Warm Mutual Aid Project

ERRFEER, ALTER, BMNER, LASEEHNFER., FRMEAERENZEAN. BFELE
BEKEW. KEAMR. EHAREAEERDRE, UREE. XA, FI+ (BE, $%) FFIAH
m, BME3S0EATART,

The project donated rice, oil, bedding, toiletries and other daily necessities, as well as school
bags, stationery, and learning cards (Chinese painting, calligraphy), and other school supplies to
nursing home, schools, and old people in poverty family in Yan'an, Shaanxi, Pingquan, Hebei, Pu'an,
Guizhou, Luliang, Shanxi, with a total value of more than 3.5 million yuan.

BhEE k55501 H

Medical Assistance and Disabled Person Relief Project

—sk4tik = T2l
A Piece of Love Paper Action
20184E3A, HERERSRIHT “—KEMBLOITE” , B BEIX, 2BLHNT, FREH
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MEREFHHRT ( ARITH) . 2EURBRUZEEANEYRIEZEMEERBBEEZEHA, £
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2018F R “—KKME 0ITEN” FRTAF, EFS/HEAERED, RREKEX, Bh ‘B
" “BERERE” WEMEREA, 1A, ELUAEZHEBETHXET, BLAAZERH. LASR
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ERSHE, ERK. ZRIBHEEEZR4OT “BOE” , KERR, ZRMNEFIHNHREK, IH
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PRMTEIRIAM X TR BB HE, ARBBERAFELCRILESFHK-—RZE D,

“—RABE T E2018FEIIIRN, MALLREB/REBTT “—HKAMB TSR ELS
PREEF" , SEEREEA0, 520N ERBHARNEKER, SEENFEE-—FE. HX, &
EEEMNXZAEE, ARMEXXADEBNEEENXTE (XTRSFR “—HKRHKZ 01T
@) , BREBE20RAMSE—KEK,

In March 2018, the CCF launched the “A Piece of Love Paper Action” . The action advocated
agencies, enterprises, schools, etc. donated newspapers (public subscriptions), magazines, old clothes
and other idle items, or the proceeds of sale donated to charitable organizations, which were specially
used to treat children with congenital heart disease (CHD) and echinococcosis patients in Tibetan.

In 2018, it was the tenth anniversary of the "A Piece of Love Paper" action launched. Through
linkages with local charitable associations, it actively raised funds to help people who are "poor due to
illness" and "returning to poverty due to illness". In January, with the support of Luo Huining, secretary
of the Shanxi Provincial Party Committee, the Shanxi Provincial Party Committee Propaganda
Department, the Shanxi Provincial Civilization Office, the Shanxi Provincial Civil Affairs Department,
and the Shanxi Provincial Charity Federation jointly launched the “A Piece of Love Action” , the
Standing Committee of the Provincial Party Committee, Propaganda Minister Lian Yimin attended
and delivered a speech. Li Hongta, Vice President of the CCF, Chen Quanyong, President of Press
Volunteer Charity Promotion Committee, and Xu Yuxuan, Executive President, attended the meeting.
Up to now, there have been more than 500 participating units in Shanxi Province, and 1,000 “love
houses” have been placed.

During the national two sessions, 49 "love houses" were placed in the resident hotels of
representatives and committees to collect the newspapers read by representatives and members.
Jiangxi Provincial Party Committee Lu Xinshe, Governor Liu Qi and Inner Mongolia Autonomous
Region Party Committee Secretary Li Jiheng led the delegation to participate in “A Paper for Love
Paper” action, expressing support for this activity with practical actions, and contributing love to help
the children with CHD in poverty family.

“A Piece of Love Paper” action innovated model in 2018 and held “A Paper of Love Paper
Action for the Graduates of the University” with universities in Beijing and 40 colleges and universities
participated in the activity, established contacts with more than 20 school public welfare organizations,
and nearly 10,000 students participated in the event. Moreover, after communicating with the
Tongzhou District Civilization Office, the Tongzhou District Civilization Office issued a Notice on
Advocating the Implementation of a Piece of Love Paper Action to the Party and Government Organs
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of Tongzhou District. At present, more than 20 units have participated in the action.

“h T IERMNNEZ F—— TR B RS R 5 56 Dovs ) LaRdih A 8
‘For Our Children - the Relief Action for Thousand Children with CHD in Poverty-

stricken Families "

EREODHREFAEERERRARTEN—M, EFEILPHNEBREACNEY ., BEUNAN14T
SR LEBRE, RSN OHREHEX, EXREOCERNEZRE/LFES. FEBROTRE, MR
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B, £EZEAME. LA, TEEEOMFILEFRIET1068,
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HMENENFILEE

CHD is the most serious of all congenital diseases, the incidence rate in newborns is 6%o to
9%, and it is increased by about 140,000 children every year. In western ethnic minority areas, the
incidence of CHD is almost twice as high as in the central and eastern regions, however, children with
severe illnesses are unable to undergo surgery because of family poverty, and they are being killed by
the disease one by one. In view of this, the CCF launched the "For Our Children — the Relief Action for
Thousand Children with CHD in Poverty—-stricken Families " (hereinafter referred to as the “Rescue
Action” ) at the Great Hall of the People in Beijing on February 26, 2011, sponsored by the CCF and
undertaken by the Chinese Journalist Volunteers Association for Charity Promotion, it aims to help
children with CHD in poor families in ethnic minority areas.

In 2018, the Chinese Journalist Volunteers Association for Charity Promotion developed the work
of conventional rescue for children with CHD. At the same time, Xiangya Second Hospital of Central
South University, Yunnan Fuwai Cardiovascular Hospital, and Xinjiang Autonomous Region People's
Hospital participated in screening and rescue as charity hospitals. In the year, 106 children with CHD
in Hunan, Shanxi, Ningxia, etc. accepted surgery.

In order to actively respond to President Xi Jinping’ s “Belt and Road Initiative” , the Chinese
Journalist Volunteers Association for Charity Promotion and Yunnan Fuwai Cardiovascular Hospital
launched the second batch recuse for 15 children in Myanmar. During the hospitalization, entrusted by
Chen Hao, Secretary of Yunnan Provincial Party Committee and Ruan Chengfa, Governor of Yunnan
Province, Vice Governor He Lianghui, on behalf of the Provincial Party Committee and Provincial
Government, visited 15 Myanmar child patients in Fuwai Cardiovascular Disease Hospital of Yunnan
Province. On December 5, during the secretary of the Yunnan Provincial Party Committee Chen Hao
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visited to Myanmar, paid a special visit to the representatives of post—operative rehabilitation children
in Myanmar and affirmed the relief activities carried out by the CCF.

s X, T~ #4558 Bt A b s KA R A T8l
Relief Operation for Tibetan Thousand Patients with Hydatid Disease

HEZZEBZR T8 1MARHT “BRTEARRECHFEERHT” . EHFEZHE
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20185, HEBAMHELERFLEFH L, £ETHEBERBEEFARE06,

In November 2015, the China Charity Federation launched the “Relief Operation for Tibetan
Thousand Patients with Hydatid Disease” . Echinococcosis is a zoonosis parasitic disease caused
by echinococcosis parasitic in human body or host animal, and it is a global public health problem. In
China, echinococcosis has two types of cystic and alveolar echinococcosis. In some pastoral areas
such as Xinjiang, Qinghai and Tibet, the incidence rate is as high as 10%. Among them, the alveolar
hydatid disease is called "bug cancer" because of its high mortality rate. It is most severe in Xinjiang,
Qinghai, Gansu, Ningxia, Tibet, Inner Mongolia and western Sichuan. According to the survey on the
prevalence of hydatid disease in Tibet in 2016, the prevalence rate of hydatid disease in Tibet was
about 1.66%, and in some areas was as high as 8—15%.

In 2018, CCF joined the Fifth Medical Center of the Peoples Liberation Army General Hospital,
and completed 50 cases operations of hydatid disease patients in Qinghai.

WA RIS EUE ST G H
Smiling Train Cleft Lip and Palate Repair Charity Project

WERINEEEREEZENR (UTHRBEIENR ) EHELEELL5XEANMKIEEESH
199 AEFRIEIIRIAREARERERNEZENZETR,
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The Smile Train Cleft Lip and Palate Repair Charity Project (hereinafter referred to as the
Smile Train Project) is a charity project jointly organized by the CCF and the American Smile Train
Foundation since 1999 to treat poor patients with cleft lip and palate.

In the past 20 years, the project has completed nearly 400,000 surgeries and invested nearly 1.4
billion yuan. It is the earliest, the longest duration, the largest scale and the closest contact with the
government cleft lip and palate patient relief project in China. The project won the China Charity Award
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in 2005. Since 2007, the National Ministry of Health and the China Stomatological Association became
new partners of the project, and formed a cooperative project of collaboration between the four parties
and each performed its own functions. In 2018, the cumulative expenditure of the Smile Train Project
was 36.63 million yuan, 12,572 cases of surgery were completed, and there were 316 designated
hospitals.

A1 LA R H

Gleevec Patient Relief Project
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Gleevec patient relief project was officially launched in China in September 2003. It is targeted
at patients with Philadelphia chromosomal positive chronic myelogenous leukemia (over 3 years
old), Philadelphia chromosome positive acute lymphoblastic leukemia (over 1 year old), Patients
with c-kit positive, unresectable (unresectable) and/or metastatic malignant gastrointestinal stromal
tumors (over 18 years of age) and patients with protuberant cutaneous fibrosarcoma (DFSP) that
cannot be resected, recurred or metastasized; Chronic eosinophilic leukemia (CEL)/hyperacidophilia
syndrome(HES)/myelodysplastic syndrome (MDS)/myelogenous hyperplasia (MPD)/invasive systemic
mast cell hyperplasia (ASM). The project aims to provide free Gleevec medical assistance to all
poor or impoverished mainland Chinese who can receive effective treatment from Gleevec. By the
end of 2018, the project received more than 350,500 boxes of Gleevec drugs donated by Novartis
of Switzerland, totally worthy of 4.557 billion yuan. More than 445,900 boxes of relief drugs were
distributed, worth more than 5.797 billion yuan, for a total of 64,040 recipients.

kA e R H
TIPAP - A Dashelian Patient Relief Project

EENEBEEZBTE F2009E12AEHFEERES, ZAMBTHRIZ-R=m, BHXNRAH
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The Dashelian patient relief project, a second—generation product of Gleevec, was officially
launched in China in December 2009. The assistance was provided to newly diagnosed Philadelphia
chromosomal positive chronic myelogenous leukemia (Ph+ CML) adults with chronic myelogenous
leukemia (150mg spec, 600mg/d), and to adults with Philadelphia chronic myelogenous leukemia
chronic myelogenous leukemia and accelerated phase who had previously been treated (including
imatinib therapy) with or without chromosomal resistance. The project aims to provide free medical
assistance to all impoverished or impoverished patients in mainland China who can receive effective
treatment from the drug. By the end of 2017, the project has set up 97 drug distribution centers
nationwide, with 1,574 registered doctors nationwide. By the end of 2018, the project has set up
107 drug distribution centers nationwide, with 1830 registered doctors nationwide. In the whole year
of 2018, the project received more than 19,400 boxes of Dasheena drugs donated by Novartis of
Switzerland, worth more than 220 million yuan. Nearly 55,500 boxes of relief drugs were distributed,
worth more than 1.726 billion yuan, for a total of 11,165 recipients.

Rk Ba Ry H
EXPAP Project

EmigBEEZEDTE T2010£ 1MAEFEEXES, BBXNKR2ES UL B -thigs M EH i
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EXPAP patient assistance program was officially launched in China in November 2010, providing
assistance to patients over 2 years old with chronic iron overload caused by blood transfusion for
anemia in the Mediterranean and other blood transfusion dependent diseases, and patients aged
10 years and over Chronic iron overload with non-transfusion dependent thalassemia syndrome.
The project aims to provide free medical care to all poor or impoverished mainland Chinese who can
receive effective treatment from EXPAP. By the end of 2018, the project had set up 63 drug distribution
centers nationwide and 858 registered doctors nationwide. In the whole year of 2018, the project
received more than 100,100 cases of EXPAP medicine donated by Novartis of Switzerland, with the
value of over 210 million yuan. In 2018, the project issued more than 65,300 boxes of relief drugs,
worth nearly 137 million yuan, covering a total of 4,339 recipients.

et g H
VOPAP Project

®efREEPTAE T2017E8AEREERXED, BBXNEABHESHEE (18ASUL) &
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VOPAP project, officially launched in China in August 2017, targets patients with advanced renal
cell carcinoma (over 18 years old). The project aims to provide free drug to assist all poor patients in
mainland China who can receive effective treatment from VOPAP. By the end of 2018, the project has
set up 34 drug distribution points nationwide and 274 registered doctors nationwide. In the whole year
of 2018, the project received 23,100 boxes of VOPAP drugs donated by Novartis of Switzerland, worth
more than 319 million yuan. In 2018, 11,900 boxes of relief drugs were distributed by the project, worth
nearly 140 million yuan, with a total of 504 recipients.

P LA B H
JAPAP Project

BRI EEZEBTMB T2017F8AEHREERXES, ZEOXNEAELXETHETENL (18AF UL
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JAPAP, launched in China in August 2017, is aimed to aid patients with primary myelofibrosis
(over 18 years of age), polycythemia vera disease secondary myelofibrosis (over 18 years of age),
primary thrombocythemia (over 18 years of age). The project is designed to allow all those who can
get effective treatment, but in poverty or because of sickness, poor patients with mainland China to get
free drug relief. By the end of 2018, the project has set up 38 drug distribution points nationwide, with
958 registered doctors nationwide. In 2018, the project received 61,700 boxes of medicine donated
by Novartis of Switzerland, worth more than 494 million yuan. 33,700 boxes of relief drugs were
distributed by the project, worth nearly 270 million yuan, with a total of 2016 recipients in the whole
year of 2018.

ZERBAEYIH
NCPAP Project

20074F3R, PHZEERSEFEEARBERARDESIFRISEXEERITA,, T HEZME
HEE. FENEE, BEREULEZHEFANRRBEHENRIT. 2T EB2007F LUk, RitiE
B T33245( B EEE, Rit&MiBHZMI763635, MEANRM232.62127T, 2018 E, MBEES
HEEHIB3ML, MEEA =491, FBZEEE265AN, £ELMIERNZM123630&, MEART17.8
Z7t,

In March 2007, the China Charity Federation and Bayer Medical and Health Co., Ltd. jointly
established NCPAP patient assistant project. The program assists patients with advanced kidney and
liver cancer and aims to provide such patients with more access to the treatment of NCPAP. Since
its implementation in 2007, the program has helped 33,245 poor patients and distributed 976,363
boxes of relief drugs, valued at 23,262 billion yuan. In 2018, there were 983 medical volunteers, 49
drug distribution points, and 265 new patients received assistance. 123,630 boxes of relief drugs were
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distributed throughout the year, worth 1.78 billion yuan.

FERLar i Aows )L et h i H
Baikonqi Child Patients with Hemophilia Relief Program

2009568, FHREZEZSMBEEARBERAFAGERELIEMNFLAKILEZTE, Bdt
AWigng, EfFREMNALRRENER, BRPELDRFILENEFHGEA, Z5HB200946A
KHEK, BB T1709RENLRREE, BTAMENAMR1143228, MEAR™1.451Z 7T,
2018 &, MEESEEEERNT0, ZMIEAMmI1416E, MEARM158.88H T,

In June 2009, the China Charity Federation and Bayer Medical & Health Care Co., Ltd. jointly
established Baikongi Child Patients with Hemophilia Relief Program, which solved the medical
treatment of hemophilia children in China via the mode jointly undertaken through corporate donation,
medical insurance and individuals’ pay. Since its implementation in June 2009, the project has
assisted 1,709 poor hemophilia patients and distributed a total of 114,322 boxes of relief drugs, worth
145 million yuan. In 2018, there were 170 medical volunteers in the project, and 1,416 boxes of relief
drugs were distributed, worth 1.5888 million yuan.

FERAFCo—pay 254285 H
Baikongqi Co-pay Charity Assistance Project

201551 A, HERERSNEREEAREARAASHEELFERFCo-payZEZHMAE, HiEh
ERBNAFEERGHERTFNET, RELAREENEERE, BE2018E12AK, EES5:
ES6NM A EESEEFRE, BItEMEEI0N, RMIEHTE£8272.0677 7T, 20185 E, HiEZH
BETIGN, RIEBH£3856.3477 7T,

In January 2015, the China Charity Federation and Bayer Medical and Health Care Co., Ltd. jointly
established Baikongi Co—pay Charity Assistance Project. The project aims to help Chinese patients
with hemophilia to receive the treatment of Baikongi so as to improve the quality of life of hemophilia
patients. By the end of December 2018, the project had been carried out in cooperation with 56 local
charities across China, with a total of 4,550 patients receiving assistance, worthy of 82.7206 million
yuan. In 2018, 715 new patients received assistance, and 38.5634 billion yuan of assistance funds
was distributed.

Ji e B AR H
Ventavis Patient Relief Project

2008%5H, FHAEZELSEREEARBERAASEEIAMESEENTE, TEBH2008
EXMAK, RITEHTIBNREAESE, RitXMIEHNAM3IS673E, MEARMS.891ZT, 20184
E, IBAESEEEN, MEZHEE1A, KREBBHARI277E, MEART2107.057 7T,

In May 2008, China Charity Federation and Bayer Medical and Health Care Co., Ltd. jointly
established Ventavis Patient Relief Project. Since its implementation in 2008, the project has assisted
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983 poverty—stricken patients and distributed 35,673 boxes of relief drugs, worth 589 million yuan. In
2018, there were 96 medical volunteers joining the project, 1 new patient received assistance, 1277
boxes of relief drugs were distributed, worth 21.0705 million yuan.

fi4s e B AR H
BTLPAP Project

201248, PHEZESREFEEHREAERAADSIERIBRLEZEDIAB, EEHBHEF
ZHRARANZ A EBEUEEEEBERERLAYMERFRT . TIEB2012F4A UK, RITERT
OBBURAEEE, RitAMIEMAM3II145E, MEART1.681Z7T, 2018FEE, MEAESEEE171
fir, REBZM164E, MEARM69.705 T,

In April 2012, China Charity Federation and Bayer Medical and Health Care Co., Ltd. jointly
established BTLPAP Project, which aims to help poor people with multiple sclerosis maintain treatment
with Beitailong drugs. Since its implementation in April 2012, the project has assisted 938 poverty-
stricken patients and distributed 39,145 boxes of relief drugs worth 168 million yuan. In 2018, the
project has had 171 medical volunteers, and 164 boxes of relief drugs were distributed, worth 0.697
million yuan.

“BltsEk 22025 0mEE)I1” mH
2025 Healthy Urban and Rural Physician Training”Project
2017498, PEEZERLSFEEARBARARAGERL “EEMS2025EIHIEI” TEH, %
MEANKATE, SERARERSSHEIEREEEENISITKE, #—SHEIERSRISTHEHN
&, TIHBH2018EEREHEUK, BIHARZISINI3EE, BitA2500 S HE B EREREEH#IT

#Zilllo

In September 2017, China Charity Federation and Bayer HealthCare Co., Ltd. jointly established
the “2025 Healthy Urban and Rural Physician Training” project, which is a pilot project aimed at
maximizing the level of diagnosis and treatment of grass—roots doctors in township health centers and
further further promoting the implementation of the national graded diagnosis and treatment system.
Since the project was officially implemented in 2018, a total of 13 training sessions have been held,
and a total of 2,500 grass—roots doctors in township hospitals have been trained.

R - AR AW KRGD)
‘Love and Friendship"Hemophilia Care Action

20174, MEEZESSFEREEEEPMBHARTIRT “KE - KAE” WRKFXEEY, ZEHE
HURARANAKFEEFRNABEEARSENTE, SEXHEEERARBIANEE, ABERER
FEZEMEFHIE, MEHB2017FEXEUE, BEEEBRERITRGENERC4.8F T, #1EF2018
F12AK, SLFOIAZRERRXEFOEETEIIS0EEM I FHRAREZES A4000TH R £E
By, #£it2077T,
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In 2017, the China Charity Federation's Bayer Patient Assistance Program Office set up the “Love
and Friendship” Hemophilia Care Program, which is a public funded financial assistance program
for impoverished people with hemophilia. The aim of this program is to help patients get out of the
poverty caused by illness and relieve the financial burden on patients and their families. Since the
implementation of the project in 2017, it has received a total of 648,000 yuan donation through various
fundraising channels. By the end of December 2018, the cooperation with the Beijing Hemophilia
Family Rare Care Center completed the financial assistance of 4,000 yuan per person for the 50 poor
patients who set up the card, totaling 200,000 yuan.

byt 2o H
Iressa Charity Assistance Project

Sinb REZENTEERBAFNGENEMEESENEDLREFTE,. BTHSRIGRN
HEBR, EREEERETHWmMEATIE, ATHYXERE, £ UKEMHFFRLARAEESR
ZEM SV, 2B B2007F1AKHEE, RitAH566644L 5 F iR BERR T EXHEE,
2009 7RAFI201456 9, FARBHERELSMAN “PEZERHTHMER” ; 2011F7A,
REERREMBMRVENERERER,

20184, BEZMHFIRARBENE7.SIZTARTHSRKDHR, Rit106860= ( 304/ ) -
FAMHRDEHRHAD, HREAMNE11.24ZTART, RIFEEIXT604N, #HEZHEE
7035\, BRIEEZEIRACN LA, L8 ELSTEENFZATHEEERS.

Iressa's Charity Assistance Project is a medical aid program for poor patients with advanced
NSCLC. Because of the high price of Iressa drugs, many patients have lost the treatment opportunity
of Ireza.To help these patients, AstrZeneca,, a British manufacturer, donated the drug to CCF. Since
the program was launched in January 2007, it has solved problems for a total of 56,664 poor patients
with lung cancer. In July 2009 and September 2014, the project was awarded the "China Charity
Outstanding Contribution Project Award" by CCF. In July 2011, the project was awarded the 6th China
Charity Award by the Ministry of Civil Affairs.

In 2018, the project accepted AstraZeneca's donation of 756 million yuan worth of Iressa drugs,
accumulating 106,860 boxes (30 capsules / box). It is divided into 9 batches for drug import. The value
of drugs distributed was 1.124 billion yuan. The number of patients applied for was 7,604, and the
number of patients who were assisted was 7,035. At present, there are 86 drug delivery sites in the
country, and 3,589 medical volunteers are obligated to serve patients.

Fhnib &5 R H
Teresa Charity Assistance Project
RImPEEENTERPEEELSERIMHFRA D BERIY M, SEERBHEXRHRBKAN
MR e/ N RERE B E TR ESF BB A, EXE3T20174£58,
HiERInP BREZBTMENEZFLAFERE—. ZRBEIEFFAYGTHE. T790MEE N £ FH
#, FHEEMRARmDGRPRERENESE,
ATIRBHRRERANHSNE, APEZRES
Fi

SHFRMBRENHIEHEE, AATWEIME
EXMBEHITEFRETMN, ARS5HXHEENAHET T

ZEAmAR, £REEMEXE, RIEMR
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BR2RFNIEIT, UILBBBELEE,

2018%10R, FWmPHABUFEMNEH51000T/EZIFEE15300TT/E, RinibiaTT X HERSG
HEEWE,

20184, EZMHFIRARIBEMNE26.13ZTARMHIRRDPZ M, Rit512298(30 H/R). 4
A3 HRDIELG Mt O, HMmEMNEI165TZTART, RIEBEFILLI5286 A, #tEZHEEL042
Ao BEIE—MRERWZEBE1998AN, REZHE_NRARFEINEZETIBA, T2 IRI61
MERB R, ERFXERAEHIBLESEEE,

The charity assistance project of Teresa is a medical relief project for low—income patients with
advanced NSCLC in mainland China, which was officially launched in May 2017.

Patients who apply for the Teresa Charitable Assistance Project must be eligible for patients who
have progressed with first— and second—generation targeted therapies, positive T790M genetic testing,
and who continue to benefit from taking Teresa.

To make the donated Teresha maximize social benefits, China Charity Federation is responsible
for the application review, the organization of the project registered medical practitioners, the
evaluation of the patients for medical examination, the distribution of the drug release at local
charitable organizations, the supervision of the project implementation so as to ensure that the project
is running well.

In October 2018, the commercial retail price of Teresa was adjusted from 51,000 yuan/box to
15,300 yuan/box. The payment barriers of Teresa treatment have been significantly improved.

In 2017, CCF received 51229 boxes /30 pieces of Teresa donated by AstrZeneca, worth 2.613
billion yuan. It is divided into 3 batches for drug import. The value of drugs distributed was 1.657 billion
yuan. The number of patients applied for was 5,286, and the number of patients who were assisted
was 5,042. The number of assisted patients by the end of the first phase was 1,998, and 793 patients
applied and received assistance at the second phase. The project has set 61 drug delivery sites, and
1,148 medical volunteers in 532 hospitals.

H R A 2 I RS A R H
CCF Accurate Detection Project for Advanced NSCLC Diseases

HIRE AR EAIE N B Bl R R TA IR K T, BRRR AR SR iR RO 2 ML E], IR\ T790MiG
THiEEYE, FEZEETE, PEEERSTRMBIIHEAFESFF, F2017F4R18:L 7 EHIAG
FEEARNEE ., IEHUREERERERRENMIRFAEETENHTEZENEERETII0MK
N, #—SHHEEIRKRENRTAR. FOERNBEAAMGTFRAR, HUTHA NEHEZER
WHOHERAR., EBBREFKRIABERAE,

ZHxHAHEEEME, 2FE—/"REGFR TKI ( FIER/IEEERAIRRER/IMEER ) &7
RN EER R EI S R B AR/ N B AT R B R R B

#1E20185F12A31H, MEIFI EA R RitEMEG#4&N 1388661, RitEEEKRIM13492A, Hf
B13448 NEHMLER, 5333 ANEM MY, FHETIIOMERERT, FHEZER39.66%.

In order to raise public awareness of advanced NSCLC diseases, clarify the drug resistance
mechanism of targeted lung cancer treatment, improve the universality of T790M detection and
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diagnosis, and benefit more patients, the China Charity Federation has explored public welfare support
for the field of lung cancer and launched the project of accurate detection of advanced lung cancer.
The project will popularize the knowledge for advanced NSCLC disease and its detection. All those
who need and meet the requirements will get the donated T790M test, if necessary, they will get
further help from the project donated by AstraZeneca. The implementing parties are Guangzhou Jinyu
Medical Inspection Center Co., LTD and Shanghai Di’ an Medical Inspection Institute Co., LTD.

Assessed by the doctors, the recipients were patients with locally advanced or metastatic
advanced non-small cell lung cancer (NSCLC), and who had received the first/second generation
EGFR TKI (gefitinib/erlotinib tablets/ecotinib/afatinib) treatment progression.

By December 31, 2018, AstraZeneca donated inspection for a total of 13,886 cases and received
13,492 patients, and of whom 13,448 have received results: 5,333 patients were positive with T790M
gene mutation, with a positive rate of 39.66%.

iy AR Y R 4 ni H
Lung Cancer Patients Treatment Relief Fund Project

B & BT M £ E F20185E9RA15HERX/Z3), MBAET SHVRAHE, FHRERER
M EE, EHERTEAT T, ZTEHESFEEZERSSESENMTHFIR (15 )
REERATAREBITHSREHTHEE, MEEEETHBHESMBETUENERBENIGES,
HEMERTANNENERERR, WEBMAL, EIhEMEBEREETHEERELR, 20185F11
A, BEETRINVONTHETEMB £,

20185 &, MEEEATHBETHS S AZESHE24), FIFRLTBETION, FHEBETH
BINEREI B € 2EIAN, B2RITABEZMIME£20007T,

The Lung Patients Treatment Relief Fund Project was officially launched on September 15, 2018.
The project was linked to the progress of Iressa medication, and patients who started to use Teresa at
their own expense were given a certain subsidy in their self-paid treatment course. Astrazeneca (Wuxi)
trading co., LTD., which has cooperated with the Chinese charity federation for many years, continues
to fulfill its social responsibility to donate. The treatment of lung cancer patients can effectively alleviate
the payment pressure of patients, powerfully promote the deepening of targeted therapy awareness,
improve misplaced cognition, and promote the overall development of lung cancer targeted therapy in
China. In November 2018, the first patient received the first project relief fund in Wuhan.

In 2018, the number of charity associations participated in the lung cancer patients treatment relief
fund project was 24, 70 patients submitted applications, 3 patients were approved and successfully
received the subsidy, and the total amount of the subsidy was 2000 yuan.

FePL R H
Tarceva Charity Assistance Project

2008F4R, BRR5LBFTRAGERAANKEMIL “PEZELSHFHINEEEITA" , AR
EwdE/NERaRT R S E IR B R BB AR, 2011E7H, REERREEBHMEN “SABEFEEE
£” ; 2014598, REPLEEZELSSHRNETR “PERERUTHIMBR” , XE42009F% %
F—E “PERERNABMAR” EHEIRILHER,

29



vhilsEEiA 2y ) 20184EH  China Charity Federation

BE2018F K, £AMTHHMEETIMZIT ARTRIEBZ G, H30683 MR EMIMHEREEEE
BEIKE, MEBER217TMET, EERF4IMRG S, 2018FELELZWENARTHNEARTI.7
Z7t,

In April 2008, CCF and Shanghai Roche Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd. jointly established CCF
Tarceva Charity Assistance Program, providing free relief drugs for poor patients with advanced
NSCLC. In 2009, the project won the first "China Charity Outstanding Contribution Project Award". In
July 2011, it was awarded the "6th China Charity Award" by the Ministry of Civil Affairs. In September
2014, it was again awarded “2nd China Charity Outstanding Contribution Project Award" by China
Charity Federation.

By the end of 2018, more than 9.9 billion yuan worth of relief drugs had been distributed on the
market, and 30,683 poor patients with advanced lung cancer had received assistance. The project
covers 217 cities and has 49 drug distribution sites across the country. In 2017, the market value of aid
drugs was 0.37 billion yuan.

LY R H (85 EE )
Avastin Charity Assistance Project (Colorectal Cancer)

201246A15H, ZELBFTRHAGRATNNKAZHET, “hEEELSRETEHREEZHMB”
ERXEF, TERARENEBELEMESEEDHNAYRET, BE2018FK, £EMTHHMN
BEARMBEI7TZTHEBHA R, E13681LRENEBELEERBEEESRKE, TNEHBE207/H
W, £EREMUINERHE, 20182 F L MBHARTHENMEARTL.8ZT,

On June 15, 2012, with the strong support of Shanghai Roche Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd., the
“China Charity Federation Avastin Charitable Assistance Project” was officially launched. The
program is to assist the specific drug Avittin with metastatic colorectal cancer with for poor patients. By
the end of 2018, a total of more than 3.7 billion yuan worth of aid drugs were distributed, and 13681
poor patients with metastatic colorectal cancer were rescued. The project coverd 207 cities and there
were 44 medicine dispensing points in the country. In the year of 2018, the market value of aid drugs
was 480 million.

YT R H (il )
Avastin Charity Assistance Project (Lung Cancer)

20154 7R1H, ELBFRHEAFRAFAMKAZHT, “PLEEREZELSRETMEZSELT
B” EXEzh. TIERARENGE. BBt EX EIESHRMMEIE/ NI E 2 EEDENAYRYE
iTo BIE2018F K, HAMTHZMEARMBIT1IMZITRIEBEIZ M, F6573AERMGE. BB
HE R ISR AEIE N R EEGEKE, MBEZ198M T, £EEF441 %GR, 20184
SELZHEBARTHNEART2.2Z5T,

On July 1, 2015, with the strong support of Shanghai Roche Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd., the “China
Charity Federation Avastin Charity Assistance Project” was officially launched. The project is to assist
the efficacy drug Avastin for poor, advanced, metastatic or recurrent non—squamous cell non—-small
cell lung cancer patients. By the end of 2018, a total of more than 1.3 billion yuan worth of aid drugs
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were distributed, which enabled 6573 poor, metastatic or recurrent non—squamous cell non—-small cell
lung cancer patients. The project covered 198 cities and there were 44 drug dispensing sites across
the country. In 2018, the market value of aid drugs was 220 million.

A Pk R H
Advate Charity Assistance Project
BRELZZZEHNTEEXNGF20164E38, RHPEEERSEZIEREYAL (Lig) BRA
AMEE, YREMNFENAFEEARNRSENTE, HEEEZIAS. ARENN, EfF
R, HENEMBENSHFEMAEN, VIXRBELNAREERERENEFHE, ¥ESEEER
B, ALk, RiHERiEENIEEE£1683.2ATART, ZHEH1162A, RitKENES
1415.52A T AR™, 20185, #iGZHEEIOAN, KMIEERE849.76 ATTART,
ATHBMRREERR. REMHITFRRRERT, 2017E8AREEZERSEHEREYRIE
(Lig) ERAFNAEEEILZZZHMENEMLE, #—SAEARTHNERATELEGRNRR DA
REENFARARRERTEY, ANAMEFERRIFAPEZELISEERTERREZEERE, BFR
Uk, FRARRERTEHZHEEION, ERIEHRE166583.32T ART, 20185, MEFAR
RERTENZHEEIMN, EHEHEE147607. 72T AR,

Advate Charity Assistance Project is a relief project for poor patients with hemophilia, which was
officially launched in March 2016. The project aims to establish the multi-party co—payment model
undertaken by CCF, local charitable organizations, medical insurance, social forces and individual
patients, so as to effectively reduce the economic burden of hemophilia patients and their families,
and improve the quality of life of patients. Since the implementation of the project, a total of 16.8322
million yuan of donated aid has been received, and 14.1552 million yuan has been distributed to 1,162
patients. In 2018, 390 new patients received assistance, and 8,497,600 yuan of relief funds were
issued.

In August 2017, in order to actively assist the patients with hemophiliac with their timely surgeries
and recovery, CCF cooperated with its donor, Baishen Biotechnology (Shanghai) Co., LTD. To
carry out the relief surgeries and treatment on the basis of the previous medicine taken patients with
hemophilia. After the check given by the charitable relief project office, China Charity Federation
would allocate directly the aid drugs to the patients. Since the project was launched, 46 patients have
received surgical and rehabilitation assistance, and 166,583.32 yuan has been distributed. In 2018, 4
patients received surgical treatment assistance, and 147607.72 yuan of assistance funds were issued.

T 228 5B H
Cetuximab Charity Assistance Project

REZELSEVZEREEZNTA F2015F1AERED, BEAAEERTSZIEFRAA,
EVEZ(AZELNETEEFRRARUEEER (SFDA) #tE, ENEAAZERRSFPIER
(Irinotecan)Bx & AABITF R EREEKEAFTZA(EGFR), EEFIERETAMENEBEEER
o ZHAT2006FEEHE L™, ATFEVZ(AZERER)TESHMREREER, AT EAELE
=, FETEATESL~0FARM, MEFLEHNERRAMNRE TELZHER,

HE2018F K, BUELZAM1026647E, ME46.16[ZTART; EHMELHZHMI43768E,
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ME42.82Z T AR ; B THE0ONEHA R, BETHEXM28METHIER . BEEE291MNE1374
WHE132MMEMEE N SATE BERS; HiT10733 M EERIFEL, RitERBMEEINE
HBBIAN; RREZIOAN; EREREESSEIA,

China Charity Federation launched the Cetuximab charity assistance project officially in January
2015, whose donor is German Merck Serrano Co. LTD. With the approval of China Food and Drug
Administration (SFDA), cetuximab combined with Irinotecan can be used for epidermal growth factor
receptor (EGFR), and metastatic colorectal cancer after failure of treatment with Irinotecan. The drug
came into market in China in 2006, and because it is not covered by most medical insurance in most
areas, the treatment costs are quite high, with annual treatment costs ranging from 840,000 to 900,000
yuan, which greatly limits its use due to economic conditions.

By the end of 2018, the project has received 1,026,647 boxes of Cetuximab drugs, worth
4.616 billion yuan. The distribution of 943,768 boxes valued at 4.282 billion yuan. A total of 60 drug
distribution sites have been set up, covering 28 provinces, 1,323 registered doctors in 137 cities and
29 provinces are obliged to serve patients under the program. A total of 10,733 patients applied for
assistance, and a total of 8,599 patients were approved for project assistance including 46 people with
basic living allowance and 8,553 with non—-insurance.

KB 2R Bh i H
Cerezyme Charity Assistance Project

EX—FERMEZEZEZPMBETEERES NS T, TR THRENSILIE, SEBMER
EZEZH. XKPFREXSWUNBARERBXIES, R, 2018FEMEHE 7T —%K I,

20185, AMRMENEEAR., REMTNBEMEA R, BEMIEMLEENEEMBEL LR
KXIEmKR, #HOBRRBMBAMET4E, BME133,262,000tART, £F, EEEE#HITT=NX
BB RESENIE, RINEELE, SMARESKREEZRXBEHNEVIERSSRSEE. §F,
TEHNEELZERAERA: IREZIEMBAREHBEI1IAN, KMEMEZMR10848%, 2ME
249,504,000t AR,

018F TEMKX, FRMEMINEM T —2EE, FEAFHDHNXERAATET ERIRHEK
%o BIEZESH, MEERKBEBFEMEI2Z, 2018FEFEMTHAM738E, M1E16,974,0005T,

During the year, under the leadership of the China Charity Federation, the charity assistance
project completed various established tasks, including Cerezyme charity assistance, convening of the
Gaucher disease-related conference, and medical insurance related work. At the same time, there
have been some changes in the 2018 project.

In 2018, in order to ensure that patients within the project received the Cerezyme drugs on
time and safely, the project office handled 2 times with the drug declaration work, and the import
declarations praised 5,794 drugs, with a total value of 133,262,000 yuan. Throughout the year,
the charity work of Cerezyme was carried out three times in the whole country, which was closely
cooperated and fully affirmed by the project doctors, local charities and patients' families. This year,
the overall drug use situation of patients in the project is as follows: 111 patients actually received
Cerezyme assistance, and 10,848 Cerezyme drugs were distributed, with a total value of 249,504,000
yuan.
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In 2018, a new patient was added in Ningxia and Qingdao regions, and Putian in Fujian province
has opened a medical insurance reimbursement policy for Gaucher disease. As of today, the total
number of patients covered by the medical insurance program has increased to 32. In 2018, 738 drugs
were provided by charitable assistance with a value of 16,974,000 yuan.

Fii A 22 25 U I H
Repatha Charity Assistance Project
RERERSMAREEEYTE T2018F0RAEXED, BRANEERHAR, THSELY
REXFMX12E S U B4 S FREREESERELENHRENE, E—ERENERREHER
HiaTT. BEMBIET, VXNERELEFRE, EREBEFLEFAY, REEERERENZFRIE,
HERMBREN+24N AR EHRENEXNTIR, ENES, FOIT7T—FFMEHENX, BXFE
Lo
BIE2018E K, FEEELRSHEBWIREREESENEM15008, ME1509795T ART (TS
hAit); HRERAREHTIEELERIMMNRGS, ELRE. £if. 7. EREANEHIRERRA
BETHUIEMEENSATERERS; £it505 2 E2EBIGE,

The China Charity Federation's Repatha Charity Assistance Project was officially launched in
September 2018. The donor is Amgen. The project aims to help low— and middle-income people with
homozygous familial hypercholesterolemia who are 12 years of age or older in China mainland to
receive free treatment with Repatha for a certain period of time.

Through the operation of the project, the quality of life of patients is improved, the life cycle of
patients is prolonged, and the economic burden of patients and their families is reduced. The Repatha
Project is the first 0+24 month complete free aid model project. Its launch has created a new mode of
assistance with extraordinary significance.

By the end of 2018, the China Charity Federation had received 1,500 boxes of Repatha charity aid
drugs worth 1,509,795 yuan (in terms of market price); Repatha drug assistance project has set up 4
drug distribution centers nationwide, recruited 10 more registered doctors to volunteer to serve patients
in 5 hospitals in Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou and Nanjing, and more than 50 patients applied for
assistance.

BT H

Education Support Project

“EE bR T H
Charity Culture Onto Campus Project
“AEBEIA) BRE ‘ZEXUERE " NEAPERZEERT201ME11ABHRES, BAZE
EAMZBOALEARBE TR (BEIELLX) BTN EAT —BRAPNERHMARNZE, BENE
MARETEA, BEEFEA, BERRNESR. BEXUNEBRENZFIGE, Ak, BEBKAa2E
EWMBESREBHBIN ZART “BEXUHKE" BB, UEPNFERR (EBEIEA) HELE,
ERENNFBRHE, RAMINHEZERIR, FESXUESHEARX, RETHEHLSHRE,
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WAKRER “MFIE” “EEWMBE” .

“BEXNHERE" IEMEREYT K, 2018F, FERELSESRMBEES IR “BEW
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The “Charity Book” donation and the “Charity Culture Onto Campus Project” project was
launched by the China Charity Federation on November 8, 2011. Wanda Group and the caring person
Zhou Sen donated 110,000 “Charity Readers” to 110,000 students in 100 different primary school
in 8 provinces and cities. The significance of charity is not only to help others, but also to educate
people. The cultivation of charity awareness and the edification of charity culture must be taken from
children. To this end, the charity and education departments have jointly launched the "Charity Culture
into Campus" project. Through donating the “charity readers” to students, the project enriched the
students' education, enhanced their charity awareness, made the charity culture become popular in
all parts of the country, and have a strong atmosphere of a harmonious society. They are praised as

“seed projects” and “genetic projects” by the public.
The project “charity culture into the campus” has been continuously expanded. In 2018, the
“Charity Culture Onto Campus Project” implemented by the China Charity Federation and local
charity associations has developed innovatively, showing “from classroom to practice; from campus
to society” ; "From school to family; small hand-to—hands; volunteer service", a new environment
, and organic integration with "Poverty Alleviation", "Caring for Left-behind Children" and other
charitable projects, at the same time, launched the "Charity Culture into Campus" essay contest.
After reading, the students who received the reading book explained the new generation how feeling
and understanding the charity with the pen in their hands. The students talked about how to start
from the small things, and participated in charity through practical actions. As a “charity culture into
campus” project Demonstration, Zhejiang Charity Federation and China Charity Federation held
two on-site meetings in the province to promote advanced experience. Ningbo, Yongkang, Qingtian
and other charities cooperated with local education departments to promote the “charity culture into
the campus” activity through classroom teaching, theme class meetings, social practice, lectures
and other forms. In 2018, charity associations in Zhejiang provinces donated Nearly 200,000 copies
of the “Charity Reader” to elementary and secondary school students. The “charity culture into
the campus” in Shaanxi Province has been fully covered, and many areas have already made
charity education curriculum. The practice of charity education in Linyi District of Weinan City,
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Shaanxi Province has been listed as Ministerial key scientific research topics. In 2018, the Charity
Federation also carried out the “Charity Culture into the Campus, grateful new era” and "Inspiring
childlike innocence, let love drive" theme activities in Jiuzhaigou of Sichuan Province and Suihua of
Heilongjiang Province respectively, and got support and welcome of the local government and school
teachers and students. Some charitable organizations such as Guangzhou of Guangdong Province,
Shantou Charity Federation, and Chicheng County Charity Association of Hebei Province also held the
first launch of the "Charity Reader", and the scale of the project was further expanded.

GBI H
Elderly Care Relief and Aid Orphan Project

i SSEATNE
ExxonMobil Project

20184 8A, BRHEZF (HE ) AHBRAADEAMIOATEXREELIAR “HREEAZELRSR
KFME” , £33 AKE, AXRZBREFXFTBEENZBHXN77THERZE, 300N TRA—
BANORZRETRERTF, EEZHPHA60008F, A1.2ARA.

In August 2018, ExxonMobil (China) Petroleum Co., Ltd. funded 100,000 yuan to launch
the “Community Seniors Safety Handrail Project” in Tanggu, Tianjin. After three months of
implementation, safety handrails have been installed at the entrance of the first floor with 300 doorways
for 77 residential buildings in three old communities in Xingang street, Binhai new area, Tianjin, directly
benefiting more than 6,000 households, about 12,000 people.

(BB RS =Y S Sy NN E
HSBC China Charity Elderly Care Project

19974, PEZEELRSEBFILERITEARBHICEFELEEEAXRRE, CEPEEEEAX
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H, il T30 ATRABIT11008 K. M2002E FIEFI20185F kE, £#AHTHHNEFELIE, B
H4500 N kS, FitsFrELHEBEEMERE, CERTEPHPELEEELSENT2IHLERRA
K. 3T TFREBEMRPRF/NEZITIZNIE, ZHNRNFEBTFHIT12005 4, HEZHITEXY
+77, I RN ERERIRRIEM,
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RRAEEZEARIPRERATE" EBAEBHE. RBEM. WAKXE., HRZM. IEAFT. wdeik
ZH. #mXlpE, Hh. AREEZER, WHESSH., bif. XiE. ZEERA. EZERF. DS



|||4Ilq

A Y A
NI &

36

| 20184EHk  China Charity Federation

o R, BEIRRENITRFZVNEBITER TRERETFETE;, “RANH#EEZIEEHR LN
B” 8R@EEI, 128, MWE L TETHELEZEARRKSIZEE=FERKERFERESR,

In 1997, the China Charity Federation and HSBC jointly launched the HSBC China Charity Elderly
Care Project. The HSBC China Charity Elderly Care Project is based on the mobilization of social
forces to care for the elderly. The donations are mainly used for retirement care training, pension
nursing career skills tutorial preparation, pension forums and emergency relief activities.

Since its establishment, the HSBC China Charity Elderly Care Project has donated more than 10
million yuan worth of necessities and facilities to nearly 80 nursing homes across the country. Starting
from the first training course for the National Nursing Home Dean in 2000, by the end of 2018, a total
of 11 sessions were held, training more than 1,100 deans in 30 provinces and municipalities. From
2002 to the end of 2018, a total of 14 sessions of the Pension Forum were held, attended by over 4500
people, to discuss the development trend and future of retirement industry. HSBC funded the China
Charity Federation to hold 21 training courses for rural primary school teachers in poverty—stricken
areas and areas where migrant children gather, which trained more than 1,200 key rural primary
school teachers and directly benefited hundreds of thousands of teachers and students, playing a
positive role in promoting local rural primary education.

Since 2004, the HSBC China Charity Elderly Care Project has collaborated with the Ministry of
Civil Affairs and the Ministry of Labor and Social Security to compile and publish the first nationally
designated nursing professional skills course in China, standardizing service operation skills, and
donating 15,000 sets of books for hundreds of nursing homes to 14 provinces and cities.

In 2018, the HSBC Bank project execution amount exceeded 2.46 million yuan. The
implementation of "long-term care project for disabled and retarded elderly in rural areas" completed
the standardized transformation of 3 rural nursing homes project sites in Sichuan, Hebei and Anhui
provinces and the training of directors and nurses of nursing homes. " Disabled and Retarded Elderly
Care Quality Improvement Project" has been completed the service quality evaluation work in 17
pension agency in Weinan in Shaanxi, Fuyang in Anhui, Taiyuan in Shanxi, Lanzhou in Gansu
Nanning in Guangxi, Zhangjiakou in Hebei, Liuyang, in Hunan, Jilin, Bayinnaoer in Inner Mongolia,
Qingdao in Shandong, Shanghai, Tianjin, Kunming in yunnan, Urumgi in Xinjiang, Mianzhu in Sichuan,
Beijing, Harbin in Heilongjiang. "Rural Migrant Youth Workers Employment Project" was approved
in August. In December, the 14th Dean's Forum for National Seniors and the 3rd Long-term Care
Academic Annual Meeting were successfully held.

WUl B R A S A 2 RS TR H
The Central Finance Support Project
ATEAPHSELSEHSRENRRYE, REMSALAEAZEAERIRENEELTSEE
HEPHRRIER, FRMBE2012E61, ARZFTSEAS5HSRETE,
2018FEHRELZERSHIRN “REZEARPRERFIXATE" FEAFAERRKEREEHE
SELBFE/IM, ZMERBPRVEEAES0A T, REBEAGESSRUATRERAS S
. B T8AMERXED, EiZ4ArtE, MEFREEEMHI0RFENMARIELIE, FEA
E “KBEXREEEABEMERRE" WEY, REEZITENEREZANTEHRHETT “S26F
K XNWRIEBEBRTE, AORFENMERIPER., BF. HEERSE., Fit, BF. LEFEHE
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In order to mobilize the social organizations to participate in social services, to make social
organizations play the positive role of undertaking governmental transfer functions and building a
harmonious socialist society, the central finance has supported social organizations to participate in
social service projects since 2012.

In 2018, the China Charity Federation’ s “Pilot Project for Quality Improvement of Disabled
Elderly Care” was officially approved by the Ministry of Civil Affairs’ Social Organization
Administration in mid—May. The project was supported by the central government’ s financial
fund of 500,000 yuan. Tianjin Hetong Public Welfare Foundation Provide 50,000 yuan supporting
funds. The project was officially launched in August. Through four months, the evaluation of 10 old-
age institutions in Linxia Prefecture of Gansu Province was carried out, and in accordance with the
principle of “improving the function and living environment of disabled elderly people” , according
to the evaluation of each institution and the different characteristics of the disabled old people,
auxiliary equipment have been tailored. The nursing homes, wheelchairs, anti-pressure sore inflatable
cushions, walking sticks, bath chairs, toilet chairs and other auxiliary aids have been distributed to 10
old—age care institutions, accumulative total 350,000 yuan. The project was completed in November.
It hopes that through the promotion and implementation of the Long—term Care Industry (Assessment)
Standards, Linxia Prefecture's old—age care institutions will improve their management capabilities and
service quality, and forms a demonstration effect, so that the quality of nursing home services will be
significantly improved, the quality of each service will further consolidated, so that every elderly person
in the nursing home could live with peace of mind, meditation and comfort, and can be longevity and
healthy and enjoy happiness.

BIE ST H
Special Funds Project

“AestiiT RIS mH
Bank of Beijing Charity Fund Project

REZERS “tRRITAEEE” THRILFERITEAFHLO2014EME S LR REIFIZIH,
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PEIRRAT P 45
Danzhai Poverty Alleviation Project

TiEEAGERES000A THIARKRETES, EEATHAERKRKR, EEBEMERE
Pk APAN BB AT R BB, HEAFRBHHREREAR, HHH50000 THAEE2017EVE LM
BFEBEISITHHREFEAFHMBEIFRABAF P, HEFEARARAOAHUNBIERRELZ,
20184 E AR R E £50007 T B & o

TiEEABERHRKAER, ERMNAEKRAFLTERGEEZS, AEENEEIEEHEZH20145EH
SE23MI EFBI20165ERIFE2(L, HPHAREELEHEE 1L,

Wanda Group donated 50 million yuan to implement the special fund for poverty alleviation in
Danzhai through the China Charity Federation. Every year, Wanda Group donates 50 million yuan
for poverty alleviation in Danzhai, aiming to cover the poverty—stricken groups in all industries and
distribute to the special people in Danzhai county. The first phase of the 50 million yuan poverty relief
fund has been distributed to 38,300 people in special difficulties and poor households in Danzhai
county in early 2017, which made the per capita income of the poor people in Danzhai county exceed
the national poverty line. In 2018, the second phase of the poverty alleviation fund of 50 million yuan
has also been issued.

In the assessment of the effectiveness of poverty alleviation and development in Guizhou
province, the comprehensive index of Danzhai county rose from the 23rd place in 2014 to the second
place in 2016, among which the people's satisfaction with the province ranked the first.

HAtb H
Others Project

WS S R ARSI R DA 23 3 SR 3
Charity Culture Construction of the Public Charity Promotion Committee of the CCF
MBI ( AREE ) ZENEEZMZESHFTEDSMAFTEENBERER. £RHERE, Xt
TFREZZZHNZR. FEEZSEIRETEEER,
The self-organized "Public Charity" magazine has provided free publicity and freeguide to the
news and charity projects of charities around the country, which played an important role in promoting
the exchange of charitable experiences and disseminating the concept of charity.
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BEERABONRE, 2 DX 43 32 55 5 BT TG S AR 32 32 5 ol M (0

BT, OB ATA R L R A R e T . BERCH REE Y
S R 4k S R, i AR SR 5B HRNEE
FIZRERTA ; ARSCBCARIHA e ml AR T B R AR A

B %, ER—SIHEEAFFEIFERIE %, B2 AT 5 ik
R E 5 TR R TE R R A IR 2 b 4R BE, W DA 5 T P e pl By L AR AL
A

LB P E R, 53 BRI R R ; SO S HIRE RS T Jeih il it

To kRO SRR R B, TERCRIN B AN s B SR A O SREURF M, £EIK
AR 5 P BBUT R IR 7 S AR A s (H 2 B AR HAIE W1
B 8 77 A N e A I SO, R AR R R Y A U\ — UL R B

BRI TR, M DL A RAHE T AR TR R SRR, N
AR WA R 1 Tk B A O ERIER, R A ERIR M EIRUERA, AR EILIT
Eﬁﬁﬁ%#%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂ&k—%ﬂﬁ%&&ﬁ,$ﬁ%%%%ﬁ@&i

s jn 2
1o gt ol TR =S RN T

. HEBETEGELE i ]:i\“ ’::115 ,4‘ ERARREAS
1. BEmie
it s i AT i A S ARMRTE A
o & AR 102, 637. 06 34, 603. 51
WATEK AR 164, 654, 700, 66 71, 362, 659. 39
& it | S 164, 757, 337. 72 71,397, 262. 90

10
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Wik | Charity Projects and Funds

R 2018 SFEHEMBIIE
2. HoAib R
- (1) HoAb RO ES -
SRR 20 e 3 il el
VI
IEE A | SRR | WeRninE MRS | AEOER | Wi
1 4RI 0 0 | 130, 000. 00 130, 000. 00
& it 0 0 | 130, 000. 00 130, 000. 00
(2) HAb ek P gl
WLTHT 4 3 o BECRR IR g 1 o P e 3K i [A] iEdis)
JasR b5 At AT 1R
F R 0 0 130, 000. 00 100% 2018 | HETE
& 3 0 0 130, 000, 00 100% — ==
3. HEiARE
T I R FERIETE R
i) Rk i1 igi] HiRe ]
e N il s 4 % i
FHIEHEK | 365, 000, 000. 00 365, 000, 000. 00 | 455, 000, 000, 00 455, 000, 000. 00
& ¥ | 365,000,000, 00 365, 000, 000. 00 | 455, 000, 000. 00 455, 000, 000. 00
4 18 . AEkA
La ""_B'ML I"'1'. nig =5 T -
Rl IR AN AR | AR AT AT
fEaiapash B | 8,934, 644, 410,00 | 10, 082, 825, 460. 00 | 15,223, 975, 769. 31 | 3, 793, 494, 100. 69
& i 8, 934, 644, 410,00 | 10, 082, 825, 460, 00 | 15, 223, 975, 769. 31 | 3,793, 494, 100. 69
A o SR MO0ZE S, 2R S TR B E AR S 1R R ORI B

N 20 S A S O REARE AT S FHR T I HE IR G2, S T A A A Y

5. R
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ik s 2018 ERERA SR EME
2 gk WA | EVRE AN | ERERRE | BTSLE | BRI
FoH i g A hALE R ‘
A 195, 720. 00 97, 623. 83 0 60% Wi
& it 195, 720. 00 97, 623. 83 0| — -
FRSET 2018 4 1 HlicE Rl R b R It E A S a0HH.
6. KHIfA AT B
m H AT AR

BHEYM: KEAFRERATRAR

40, 000, 000, 00

40, 000, 000, 00

o 40, 000, 000, 00 40, 000, 000. 00
7. BEEY
- AT R /M

srn  |BERE ol | mmem | LT | THR o | smmon

T T 7 M ol 1
; Eﬁ :f o ith # = 60, 000, 000, 00 mﬁm FEhfE 579.986.20 | 30,579, 986. 20
ot 5l fe L BT EEE | . ‘
mpE | R & 535,000,000.00 | gy | PPEIHE | 438473108 | 439,08, 73138
o 3] e b 14T THE | Flia
(it hx Bedg & 60, 000,000.00 | @ % 4.31% 0 0

g ) F 4k e
;I;;lé;kf;r i = 190,000,000.00 [ TBR | o on 1,322,246.58 | 131,322, 246,58

M e b iR AT . i 2
I.. ﬁ@miﬁr saim A 70,000,000.00 [ TSR | ooy 705,369.86 | 70,705, 30. 86
o 8 ol AT g FF b i
e mﬁ:ﬁl sein A &5, 000, 000,00 | 20K 2 4. 64% 335, 780. 83 85, 235, 780, 83
b R T AL e
e AT SRR = 120,000,000.00 | 78K % 4.91% 1;2. }Enrgm,,m ; ;Li_j?ﬂ?,ém. 684, 94
AL 1 e A
iﬁgﬁiﬁﬁ B4R ‘E 40,000,000.00 | 14K gfgfiﬁgﬁ B éz. 164,38 10, 052, 164. 38
*EZ{ jﬁﬂﬁ Beig f 50, 000, 000,00 | 20K _EE i 34,520.55 | 80,084, 520. 55
AEF I AT =2 1%
T%ﬂgkﬁﬁ i 2 120,000,000.00 | T9R %Htl,&ﬁ B37,808.22 | 120,637, 808, 22
b T ST AT 2 59%
Vit s 2 an, 600, 000,00 | 14K - i 24,720.63 | 30,024, 720,63
AL E I AT 22 15%
:11 el Baih R 90, 000, 000.00 | 45K iﬁktﬁﬂ 159,452.05 | 30,159, 452. 05
JEE AT iy s 4, 31% \ . 158,
i iE.% o W g 2 10, 000, 000. 00 | 360 % EF g 303, 295, 32 10, 303, 295, 32
HAEAT 0, % 5. 88 iiad
12
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Wik | Charity Projects and Funds

i o 2018 HEHHIRERLT
i E % A R & 2 b e i
WL AT BRESR 10,000,000.00 | 6 MH | @1 g oy 302, 175, 57 10, 302, 175. 57
i8N T 2 4 1R - R A&
BALAF] g = 20,000, 000,00 | 64-H 2 7. 5% 0 i
MadTER " Ak U A
G55 ke 20,000,000.00 | 98K | gz 4 o5 228, 219,17 20,228,219, 17
A B AT AL = bl 2%
T e 30,000,000.00 | 91K | @5 ysy 385, 191. 78 30, 385, 191. 78
M AT 2 e
4T i e - 20, 000, 000. 00 | 48 F %3 80% 95, 722,22 20, 045, 722. 22
i oEHATIE R 2 | e
T e 50.000,000.00 [ 181K | @y goq 1, 081, 458. 33 51, 081, 458, 33
R e P Ak il i
AT tpak e 70,000, p00. 00 | 181 K 2 4. 36% 1, 515, 838. 89 71,516, 638. 89
MaEiThEs B ALY
o b ] 160,000,000.00 | 52K | 44 s 407, 111. 12 80,407, 111, 12
AR AT b5 2 4 fk g 25
e g 50,000,000.00 | 55K | g 4 son 0 1
BRI , " 1 {E 9 3
47 thgde 30,000, 000.00 | 109 K | 3¢ 4 you 0 i}
MBIt 2 WAL
B HcE 30,000,000.00 | 182K | 2 4 1y 613,315.07 | 30,613,315.07
W B|AT IR 2 A6 W i
i () 80,000, 000,00 | 94 K 2 4. 50% 929, 881, 73 80, 920, 881, 72
WAk m 2 S b il B
T A s 30, 000, 000. 00 | 179 K # 4, 50% 662, 054, 79 30, 662, 054. 79
WA ERITAEE .
i Eha R 30,000,000.00 | 96% | FahFR 335,634, 14 | 30,335, 634, 14
WA RAT A n HE Ah i AR
ST M 20, 000, 000,00 | 2 4-H 2 4. 30% 207, 342. 23 20, 207, 342. 23
LR E R A " 4k 28
447 F sk 70,000,000.00 | 30K 4. 30% 158, 383, 49 70, 158, 383. 49
o 4% 48 47 6 3% = 45 4 i 28 Ny
A7 jice el 40,000, 000.00 | 34-H T 4,35 é‘{,lb- .804. 11 40, 438, 904, 11
o 5 AT AL o SE TR |
o WY % 20, 000, 000. 00 qu;rlﬁ_, i 0 0
o LA HE 75 IR NS E TS
AR e 2 50,000,000.00 123 % | & g ong, 45,108.63 | 50,095, 198. 63
P EHEER 2 L Al gn
o g R As 4 h 2 | bl _
HRAT . = 5,000, 000,00 | 72K 4. 45% 43, 835, 62 5, 043, 835. 62

& it e 2, 220, 000, 000, 00 = — 17, 250, 827.83 | 1, T82, 250, 827. 83

13
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PEEBLS 2018 SFIEM SR
8. Emw#=. BitdrlH
(1) FBERSEMWT:
W H ERRTTRE | AN AR | R R
1. @i EhET 3, 716, 071. 67 62, 742. 00 35,049.00 | 3, 742, 864. 67
Heb: BHRE 1,590, 077, 83 0 0| 1,590,077.83
HAEE 2, 125, 993. 84 62, 742. 00 35,949.00 | 2, 152, 786.84
2. RiHflEAT 2,892, 976. 18 195, 138. 16 35,366.02 | 3,052, 748, 32
Hoi: EfMRE 951, 093. 78 109, 219. 50 1, 060, 313. 28
AN 1,941,882. 40 85, 918, 66 35,366.02 | 1,992, 435.04
3. BB &t 823, 095. 49 62, 742, 00 195, 721. 14 690, 116. 35
Hep: EHRLE 638, 984. 05 0. 00 109, 219. 50 529, 764. 55
PIOSR e 184, 111. 44 B2, 742. 00 86, 501. 64 160, 351, 80
(2) [ 5 g = Rl -
- ESIEIRE T SR IR T A W
e A it W T A1 i Eh Rit#7IB i
B | 3,716,071 67 | 2,892,976, 18 | 823,095.49 | 3,742, 864, 67 | 3, 052, 748.32 | 690, 116. 35
£ 0 ] ] 0 0 0
A xigiE 0 0 0 0 0 0
& # |3,716,071.67 | 2,892,976.18 | 823,095.49 | 3, 742, 864. 67 | 3,052, 748.32 | 690, 116. 35
LA
9. HAhRIHAK wj’j:“'ffiﬁ HRRERT
& H EYIRKTH A 30 AHE 3 I e | ARIKE R
HoEn 30, 871. 30 481, 618. 87 475, 435. 87 37, 054. 30
R IEMERSHIRAE 18, 060. 00 265, 742. 00 279, 592. 00 2, 210. 00
RTEER 7, 300. 00 0 7, 300. 00 0
& 54,231.30 | 1,713,657.80 | 1, 728,624.80 39, 264. 30

54

i



Wik | Charity Projects and Funds

PHESSS 2018 FFRE ZIRRME
10 LFEA 5} 2% F 40k
W B EYITESE | RN AEXMB | FRKERY
—, LB, 38, MEMFES 0| 3,803,237.39| 3,803,237.39 0
—. BITERR 0| 1,326,827.76| 1,326,827.76 0
=, HERER 0| 1,808,237.57| 1,808, 237,57 0
Ko ETREY 0 543, 805. 60 543, 805, 60 0
RAFRERIRT 0 858, 645. 00 858, 645. 00 0
A 0 330, 333. 13 330, 333,13 0
Sl fR B 0 33, 201. 84 33, 201. 84 0
A fRES 0 9, 050, 16 9, 050. 16 0
FHRE 0 33, 201, 84 33, 201. 84 0
M. fhakE 0 859, 322. 94 £59, 322. 94 0
T, L& RR TGS 470, 573, 21 420, 548, 83 274,257.10 | 6186, 864. 94
PN o5 ek = el 0 0 0 0
ti. 3G 0 0 0 0
& it 470,573.21 | 8,218,174.49 | 8,071,882.76 | 616,864. 94
11, REAER 4
B 2RI H EHIIR T 52 30 HE R R T A 8 iEHBLAR
A AFTFHE 30, 720. 57 17,014. 43 —
& it 30, 720. 57 17, 014. 43 —_

12, H#™ O e Akt /N
BOH | ENETEAS s | imemd | exuman
JEPREMEPE~ | 194, 890, 334. 91 33, 268, 657. 09 17, 762, T02. 70 210, 396, 289. 30
MEREE™ | 9,309, 876,607, 05 | 10, 560, 623, 200. 78 | 15, 720, 857, 760. 86 | 4, 149, 642, 046, 97

& W 9, 504, 766, 941.96 | 10, 593,891, 857. 87 | 15, 738, 620, 463. 56 | 4, 360, 038, 336. 27

BRERGE LEROMEERER: AEEADTRELH, EPHTEHRST

5, 144, 728, 6805. 69 7u.
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FEEBSS 2018 4E M S 4R Re ML
13, &l
W H AEREW LAER AR
Xl 273, 800. 00 265, 800. 00
& it 273, 800. 00 265, 800. 00
14, HHBBA
W A FEREB LERER
L 4R 492, 443, 586. 97 706, 385, B18. 75
2. BB — 2R & 10, 082, 825, 460. 00 21, 099, 014, 645. 00
& it 10, 575, 269, 046. 97 21, 805, 400, 463. 75

15, KERMIBON (S HER R M AE RO 558 Est# 500 73 7604 L A3 LA A)

AR
TN &
& W&
B F AR M WS
FHELGREERAS 52,170,554.50 | 1,722, 345, 750. 00 | IGMAATREE. TIE
@ )
i - i Rl - vl )
St R 2 AT R 4 7 18,057, 610.68 |  4,355,029,000.00 | s 1 frgnsm
i L il 9t
BT 24 SR 17,244, 262. 74 | 3, 368, 606, 640, 00 ﬁinb;:pdfﬁ
s ) BT Bh R ES T s il
BRZEdEman 12,052, 817.85 | 1,284,656, 620.00 | -4 g on
B HO R 2 5 IR Ok
FRAAGTRA 7,081, 417. 52 926, 722, 062, 00 | FIITHIMREE . I
EEEREE., TiES%
WESE (PED REFRAT 1, 157, 611. 34 366, 252, 000, 00 | P B il B
ARk R4 & 93, 700, 000. 00 0 ﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁm’{?ﬁ’ﬁﬁ
&4 (EED IR dELATRE R N“"
WEAEEGE CRED R | BERET | e
Ak
WTITR A iR AT 30, 000, 000, 00 o | BB AR SRR NESTH
T IS R IR A E] 25, 000, 000, 00 o | BB BRI EUNH
S A i B AT R 4 E) 20, 000, 000. 00 o | HEE R AN AT E

1fi



Wik | Charity Projects and Funds

ohi g g 2018 HE M SR RME
B T T ki A B 4 ) 20, 000, 000. 00 o | FAT 2 u e H
B =k T BIEARAT | 17, 440, 000. 00 0 | 48 i VT A
W B AR A R 10, 000, 000. 00 0 | 98B R bk N HURLH
&g RBANREEGS 5, 200, 000. 00 0| B 100 Hd
EEBERABEFERRAE 5, 000, 000. 00 0| KARPEEZARES
& 372,861,515.21 | 12,023,611, 072.00 [ —
16, BUAFFMEIN
m H ARE R AR
RER kREE A RIS
—— 500, 000, 00 1, 000, 000. 00
& i 500, 000. 00 1, 000, 000. 00
17, # ¥t
P PR A KR AE R A FAERYH
EAEMI 17, 250, 827. 83 18, 208, 096. 60
R R R 135, 972. 16 2, 000, 000. 00
& i 17, 386, 799. 99 20, 208, 096. 80
17, Mt
W H AR R AR LERE
AT SR 462, 210. 91 1, 209, 853, 26
[E] 5E FE = il EUiA 0 100. 00
a it 462, 210. 91 1, 208, 953. 26
L p e E B R
18, A ERIAA wpa bR AN e
o H ikﬁ‘ﬁyﬁ EERER
1. ST H A 15, 720, 658, 578. 86 19,219, 674, 761. 49
(1) R#GIH 496, 682, 809. 55 832,692, 218. 49
©—fHFK 360, 798. 00 713, 560. 00
@ IR 496, 322, 011. 55 831,978, 658. 49
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thiikie B o 2018 IF FE R 40 R BT
WooH AIE R EE AR R AR
Heh, Enfdlgss (4arf) MmHE 0 204, 920, 22

JEFRTE 36, 702, 721. 70 45, 813, 570. 01
BEIL 523, 673. 00 322, 046. 00
BRAMHEESER 215, 000. 00 122, 000. 00
SEMARES 176, 250. 00 192, 000. 00
Hik )L RES 1, 425, 000. 00 0
FHECFEMRIT 1,825, 883. 17 3, 850, 373. 05
3¢ 1 iR 4 T E 0 1, 195, 000. 00
IR S MM EEL 235, 000. 00 665, 000. 00
e B Py iR B Ik 4 1, 500, 000. 00 0
(A 2L 69, 978. 00 842, 348. 90
FERURBIH SR 682, 811. 00 362, 093. 99
PERIREE 0 1, 2686, 826. 54
A - B PR A 3, 792, 788. 44 1, 862, 299. 61
T i 40 2 06 9T S B T E 346, 207. 55 0
IEREHEE LS 300, 000. 00 0
TR B 5 2, 345, 749. 00 1,627, 337. 00
REHFEL W FEMES 50, 000. 00 0
(B T R 5,101, 537. 94 0
TH sk ) 813, 967. 90 0
REUREES 420, 000. 00 L
wEAS 103, 903 50 WAV
R RBh 685, 699. 40 0
PR A 60, 000. 00 611, 661, 20
PR & 0 410, 247. 20
BT (BERER) 3, 204. 00 20, 000. 00
Uiz I 2, 090, 000. 00 1, 158, 000. 00
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i oo 2018 FE R S0 I i
5 H AERE HERES

REMRAN A HEERES 661, 694. 00 0
nEEE 598, 400. 00 0
RiSEELS 100, 000. 00 0
SFBEF LIS 0 39,532, 54
R EE AR A F] 204, 660. 22 302, 355. 00
WK 38, 487, 185. 07 11, 818, 902. 38
e R 5 9, 549, 071. 82 0
ERTE) 94, 000. 00 11, 200. 00
ChinaFit {#REA SIS 452, 585. 00 109, 731. 50
¥ 1,314, 317.63 1,618, 771.92
BT H 3, 454, 469. 00 3, 130, 101. 81
EhES 709, 750. 00 166, 000 00
Eh-REZFRhFHE 9, 000. 00 12, 000. 00
FEHATMA 45, 865, 416. 12 28,900, 027. 82
Baf i ) e 24 S1 G E 10, 476, 394. 45 11,734, 884. 78
i e 8 1 H 17, 185, 558. 77 14, 680, 081. 45
BEEERIHA 816, 902. 77 0
fERE N SRR 102, 500. 00 0
Fet TR H 0 14, 081, 372. 10
Rh SRR ERES 193, 600. 00 260, 000. 00
2630 BT PH Bl R R 2, 252, 100. 00:4:- 1. 777 'fgféé;&;’é@. 00
[k 3 B B e g{; IS -%; i 995, 413. 83
M EE MRS 350, 000. 00 448, 950. 00
RS & 2, 186, 881,98 5, 727,996.59
R 9,214, 921. 75 6, 180, 956. 00
{iT7E. MERD CHhaRiRis) 194, 975. 00 47, U;su. 00
Kirs (B 413, 682. 68 0
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hEEELS 2018 5 HE T & 0 2 T
% A FAERAEW LEREH

Bl {e it 2L E 12, 759, 114. 95 0

s 6, 390, 000, 00 0

ey FiEE (H5) 475, 920. 00 761, 700. 00

lEFE RN S (LDS) 2,115, 002. 35 1,891, 865. 52

RKrT=il (F4%)

10, 359, 615, 99

10, 416, 606, 19

20

BHRROEE F08, 622. 50 0
MRS 287, 500. 00 412, 500. 00
e TiE 0 200, 000. 00
KREXSE 240, 130. 00 0
AR AT & 150, 000. 00 0
FRELES 420, 000. 00 654, 500. 00
100 L3 Bl 25 149, 940. 00 447, 124. 00
L Bl 51, 124, 109. 40 53, 403, 892. 09
Hrp: {FIMHA 7,513, 120. 16 12, 309, 067. 32
ELEOIES 3,298, 196, 68 3, 711, 090. 81
A 3,301, 785. 00 2, 733, 525. 00
BRIA (FLE 884, 591. 31 899, 994. 66
KRNI 36, 126, 416. 25 33, 750, 214. 30
FIER R B B B 2086, 140, 000. 00 350, 000, 000. 00
PR B R E |0 AT B EA 150, 000, 000, 00
JiikHRI i &0 H il 0 100, 000, 000, 00
AL E T3 Y 544, 610. 00 799, 319. 25
(2) ARSI 2 i /AR 2 3 15, 223, 975, 769. 31 18, 386, 982, 543. 00
2. BT 3L 1 559, 980. 00 940, 020. 00
1 15, 721, 218, 558, 86 19, 220, 614, 781. 49
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Gies s 2k 2018 FRMFRRMIE
W H AHEREN LR

1. TEAG TR N 1, 797, 625. 66 6, 903, 204. 88

2. FTECE SRR B A 5 9, 423, 140. 88 8, 382, 188. 23

3. fFEMEREREHAESRE (D

e 181, 138. 16 191, 627. 26

4. BRI 2 Ak B 4 ok 0 19, 938. 21

5. IBAMENAREL 0 0
& it 17, 401, 904. 70 15, 496, 958, 58

75 BESEATIRTAEE . EaMERRIRGHESFRMIERAOUA

1. ABSAMEERL 01 EHE, AEHEELERAMES. TIFEM. R84 8RRMA

fEF A3 A, SRRSO T,

RHEAR S LR
A TAE AL AR e
AWE | KETREBSRISRIRK % 0
il | MbmESAZBeR & 0
MEE | LRRBAETERERAK % 0
ST wATERALHPK. FATRERRREK & 0
ERE | REHERKD S0 EE % 0
E K IHEEEE R sNHERL ik i 0
Ta% THEEEASHERERER. TEERAGE -
FRIBUT BG4 B B, co-sm 2 HONEY
PSR [k
ERE | RETESLEERSE BERFWH S 0
Fhg | pRERRERIEK 7 16, 080. 00
EFM | BT EEASEFNEK = 0
HIR=E WA NS ALK & 0
HEF | LiGTTEEES SRR & 0
TrEE | RMTTEEZEANESSRESRNEE & 0
VR | rRASEETRATERK & 0
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spilagh e 2018 SEEHIRRHHE

REERL | iR

BT TAsaf AR P
EpY | THTEESETE & 0
MR | IR G T R e & 0
WEE | H\EaRtLsRlzk S 0

WES | PREELSSHPK
AREH | Bl AR K

33, 240.00

0

=2
&
AN | o A AR R G B R TR R & 0
7
)

@ | EREREHEAEARAFETK 0
HMOR | KETESLSHTE 0
M oH | ETRELcRE & 0
@y | EknERLERAK i 0
FHH | RIPMOERIBE R SR . KIRE R & 0
W W | REEREESHE & 0
oo | AETERE KSR & 0
HAH | PREFHTERSHL. £TEESE & 0

AER | HMEEERSSK
Bt | BEemiR e
FELH (T REFIITER

0

&
i
)
EER | WHREERLSRA KRR i 0
2
&
%

ERA PRI NS SK 16, 080,00
z= W RS 3s i g Sl R 0
PRl | R THEERLNERISK - P

— 3] )f\ H A ] '.;:Tﬂs?,'j',': it \1r||,.':l:—‘l H
RN | EREEER pELS =N
FIK Wi BE L SREE R RETRT K i 0
e B B Sw SRSk & 0
EEF | OESEIEIETE & 0
ARG oh RS B (Rt 8 21 & 0
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thig g s 2018 I FIHRME
A T igi;; ﬁiﬁ
% B | seAEHLLHTE 5 0
BT | AR RIS SR A ® 0
Bl | AR AEIAK x 0
TR | ALK 5 0
RIGE | HMARBTEARL. T 5 0
REE | R R R % 0
e L 5 0
HRE | REHEBRAESMAK & 0
HEL | B AR R 7 0
K B | FETESASAK & 0
KHE | B eKI M # 0
K B | ERTREELLWBEE - "
Brd | THmEELLSK & 0
BEE | EEELLREK o 0
TEF | HRERERABBK & 0
& w | SlxTH#RA 5 0
A% | eESesERRL 5 0
A4 | mBITEBELHAK = 0
BB | AENETHL LK & 0
e | P VBRBIE A IR . Ik AT N
Eidh, bR ALK e CERRIEAR
(AR | BARELERRE L
W | SEEERREAK. PEARKENE = 0
WA | AEEARREEBANA KRR % 0
B oW | pmESeRK 5 0
Ml | BRI A E A KRR x 0
WEEE | HAA B LRI R IR 5 0
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chif g 4 & 2018 SF EE B Sl el

REERL | PR

R 4 Ty | B
SRR | TTHERS SR KRR 5 0
wax |THR-SBEREEER. (WD BRRL | ,
WO | EERE I R % 0
L T e # 0
iy | FENASEEGE S FARRORRE

T % 0
Hah | THeERELeK % 0
MO | EETENIEE AN S % 0
g g | PNCEEAREEMBR TRBEABAT |

. B E LA S % 0
B OB | SOTEELARSKERE % 0
AEE | AEBEELEAK % 0
S9F | HERBELEHHEE = 0
BEH | FLAEERESK & 0
BRI | R EE SR RET ARSI S % 0
mEL | umasERask % 0
K | BT RATERK & 0
L e & 0
WNGE | MR ARSI 5 0
RTE | BUTEERAESMER. WK = b
B | SHERERRK @ﬁ%&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ”ﬁhﬂ“;
WHE | EELEED LK % 0
B oW | Lt . 0
BoM | WA TRERAR G & 0
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Audit Report
Zhongchenxing Audit [2010] No. 038
China Charity Federation:

We have audited the financial statements of the China Charity Federation as
attachment, including the Balance Sheet of December 31, 2018, the Statement of
Business Activities,the Cash Flow Statements and Notes to the Financial Statements
of 2017.

1.The Responsibility of the Management for the Financial Statements

The preparation and fair presentation of financial statements is the responsibility of
the management in China Development Research Foundation, which includes:

(1) Preparing financial statements in accordance with the “Accounting System in Civil
Non-profit Organizations™ is to achieve fair reflection.

(2) Designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls is to make financial
statements free from material misstatement due to fraud or error.

2.Responsibilities of CPA

Our responsibility is to offer the audit opinion on the financial statements based on
the audit we have made. We have conducted our audit work in accordance with
regulations in the Auditing Standards of Chinese Certified Public Accountants, which
require that we comply with professional ethics in planning and performing the audit
work to assure the financial statements are free from matenal misstatements.

Audit work involves the implementation of audit procedures to obtain the amounts of
relevant financial statements and disclosure of audit evidence. The choice of audit
procedures depends on the judgment of the certified public accountants, including the
assessment of the risk of the major errors in the financial statements due to fraud or
error. In a risk assessment, we consider the internal control related to the preparation
of the financial statements to design appropriate audit procedures, but its purpose is
not to say anything about the effectiveness of the internal control. Audit work also
evaluates the management to see if its choice of accounting policies is appropriate, if
its accounting estimation reasonable, and assesses overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient, appropriate and is a
basis for the publication of our audit opinions.

3.Audit Opinions

We believe that China Charity Federation has prepared the annual financial
statements of the year 2018 in accordance with Regulations in *Social Organization
Registration and Management™ and in “Accounting System in Civil Non-profit
Organizations”. In all major aspects, the financial statements fairly reflect the
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financial situation of the Federation in December 31, 2018 and its business activities
and cash flow in 2018 as well.

4.Emphasis of Matters

We remind users of the financial statements to pay attention to the expenditure of
donations listed in the cost of business activities attached to the financial Statements
of China Charity Federation. These expenditure items are prepared by the China
Charity Federation according to receipts issued in receiving donations or other
receivable vouchers with stated purposes from the third party. including charities on
provincial and municipal levels, charitable organizations, donates including units and
individuals. In the process of audit, we have spot-checked some receipts and other
collections of payments and related protocols attached to related accounting
documents. Our audit work does not cover how such donations have been used by the
third party. The content of this paragraph does not affect audit opinions that have been
published.

By: Zhongchenxing Certified Public CPA: Xiaoai Mi
Accountants Co., Ltd  Beijing, China
CPA: Shaoging Chen

Date: March 19,2019
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Basic Statistics of Social Group

December 31,2018
Community . . .
China Charity Federation
Name
Uniform Social
. 5310000050001 6260M
Credit Code
Xinlong Building, No.33,
Address .l1la. Erlong Bos}d, chls‘tratlon April, 1994
Xincheng District, Time
Beijing
Contract Number M0-66064562 Post Code 100032

Legal
Representative

Bengong Li

Revenue from
Donations

Main Funding
Sources

Deposit Bank

Beijing Financial

Street Branch, Agricultural Bank of China

Bank Account 11020101040008379
Name of Account | Accounting Department | Contact Number | 010-66064562
Full-time/ P:
Accountant Name Junyan Gao 4 tl'rncf at Full-time
fime
Agent Name of Agency
Keeping None Supervisor’s None
Accounts Name
Branch or office
that have bank
. None
account and their
account number
Entity Tianjin Charity Magazine Co., Ltd. Ratio of Investments:60%
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Attachment 5

Cash Flow Statement

Created by: China Charity Federation For the year of 2018 Unit:RMB Y
Item No. Amount
1. Cash Flow from Operation Activities
Cash Received from Donation 1 492 443 586.97
Cash Received from Membership Fees 2 273,800.00
Cash Received from Service 3
Cash Received from Selling Goods -
Cash Received from Government Subside 5 500,000.00
Other Cash Received Related to Operation Activities 6 462.210.91
Sub-total of Cash Flow 7 493 679,597 88
Cash Paid for Donation and Funds 8 497,228,789.55
Cash Paid to and for Employees 9 7,658,857.07
Cash Paid for Commodities or Labor 10
Other Cash Paid Related to Operation Activities 11 9,573,977.90
Sub-total of Cash Qutflows 12 514.461,624.52
Net Amount of Cash Flow Generated from Operation Activities 13 -20,782,026.64
2. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Income from Recouping the Capital Outlay 14 1,765,000,000.00
Cash Received from Investment 15 17,484,423 82
Cash Recouped by Desposing Fixed and Intangible Assets 16 270.00
Cash Received Related to Other Investment Activities 17
Sub-total of Cash Flow in 18 1,782,484,693.82
Cash Paid for Fixed and Intangible Assets 19 62,742.00
Cash Paid for Investment 20 1,855,000,000.00
Cash Paid for Other Activities Related to Ivestment 21
Sub-total of Cash Flowout 22 1,855,062,742.00
Net Amount Generated from Investment Activities 23 -72,578,048.18
3. Cash Flow Generated from Fund Financing
Cash Received from Borrowing 24
Cash Received from Other Activities Related to Fund 25
Sub-total of Cash Flow in 26
Cash Paid for the Borrowing 27
Cash Paid for the Interest 28
Cash Paid for the Other Activities Related to Fund 29
Sub-total of Cash Flow out 30
Net Amount Generated from Fund Financing 31
4. Amount Impacted by Exchange Rate Fluctuations 32
5. Net Increased Amount of Cash or Cash Equivellente Things 33 -93,360,074.82

Chef-in Charge: Li Bengong
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Created by: Gao Junyan

Verifier: Gao She
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Attachment 6

Notes to Financial Statements

As of December 31, 2018
(Expressed in RMB, if no special notes)

1. A Brief Introduction

China Charity Federation (hereinafter referred to as Federation) was approved and
registered on April 12, 1994, by the Ministry of Civil Affairs of the People’s Republic
of China.

Uniform Social Credit Code: 53100000500016260M

Legal Representative: Bengong Li

Address: Xinlong Building, No.:33 Jia, Erlong Road, Xicheng District, Beijing

Registered Capital: 10 million yuan

Business in Charge: Ministry of Civil Affairs of PRC

Business Scope: accepting donations, international contacts, setting up charity
organizations, offering social relief

2. Basis of Preparation for Financial Statements

After making the capacity assessment concerning about the continuing operations
by the management of the Federation, it is considered that thereis no such a thing that
could cause significant concerns in continuing operation. The financial statements are
prepared under assumptions of continuing operations.

3. The Financial Statements Comply with the Statement of “Accounting
System in Civil Non-profit Organizations”

The preparation of the financial statements comply with the requirement of
“Accounting System in Civil Non-profit Organizations”, truly and completely reflect
the financial position, operating activities and cash flows of the Federation.

4. Significant Accounting Policies

1) Accounting System

The Federation has executed “Accounting System in Civil Non-profit
Organizations™ issued by the Ministry of Finance of RPC and its supplementary
regulations,

2) Accounting Period
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A fiscal year starts from January 1 and ends in December 31 in the Federation.
3) Standard Currency

The Federation takes RMB as the standard currency.

4) Accounting Basis and Valuation Principles

The accrual basis is the accounting basis in the Federations, while historical cost of
assets is its valuation principle.

5) Accounting Methods of Foreign Currency

The Federation keeps accounts of actual amount after Converting foreign currency
into RMB accounting to the market exchange rate (middle rate) on the day involving in
foreign currency business affairs in this fiscal year.

Monetary items will be adjusted according to the marked exchange rate at the end
of the year. And exchange gains and losses resulted will be booked in current financial
expenses or be capitalized in accordance with its use and nature.

6) Accounting Methods of Short-term Investment

Short-term investment refers to investments including stocks bonds, etc. that can be
realized at any time, held by the China Charity Federation for no more than one year
(including one year).

Measurement of short-term investment is made in accordance with the investment
cost at the time of acquisition.

At the time of disposal of short-term investments, the difference between the actual
price obtained and the book value of short-term investment should be confirmed as
current gains and losses in investment.

7) Inventory Accounting Methods

The stock held by the Federation refers to these accepted donations to be disbursed
to those needed. The price can be decided by the price management department that
pricing can be fire value.

The Federation will make periodic inventory to its stock at the end of each quarter.
They will not calculate mentioned inventory impairment at the end of the term.

8) Accounting Methods of Long-term Investment

(1) Long Term Equity Investment

The Federation fixed prices of long-term equity investment at the initial investment
cost in its acquisition. Cost accounting method is applied to those investees they have
no control, joint control or have significant influence. Equity method accounting is

adopted to those investees they have control, joint control or have significant influence.
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(2) Long-term Debt Investment

The Federation takes the actual cost in its acquisition as the initial investment cost
in long-term debt investment. We calculate and extract interests by straight-line method
and amortize bond premium or discount in long-term debt investment.

(3) Preparation for Long-term Investment Impairment

The Federation checks long-term investments item by item at the end of the term.
We calculate and extract preparation for Long-term investment impairment according
to the difference that the recoverable amount of individual investment is below the book
value of long-term investment.

9) Fixed Asset Valuation and its Depreciation Methods

The fixed assets refer to those held by the Federation that can be used in
administration, Provision of services, production of goods or for the purpose of lease,
that the expected life expectancy will last more than one year, and unit value of the
assets is more than 2,000 yuan,

(1) The price of fixed assets is measured in accordance with the actual cost at the

time of acquisition.

(2) Depreciation of fixed assets is calculated by using life average method.

Life average method (straight-line method) is applied to decide the depreciation
rate after deduction of residual rate (less than 5% of the original value) according to the
original value and the expected life of fixed assets. The annual classified depreciation

rates are as follows:

Asset classes Expected life  Residual rate  Annual depreciation
rate
Transport equipment 8 years 2% 12.25%
Transport equipment 10 years 5% 9.50%
Office equipment 4 years 2% 24.50%

(3) There is no calculation and extraction for depreciation of fixed assets.

Historical relics for the purpose of exhibition, research, and education etc., works
of art and other long-term or permanent preservation of the collection with cultural or
historical value, as fixed assets in accounting, are exempt from calculation and
extraction for depreciation of fixed assets.

10) Recognition Principles of Limited Net Assets, of Non-limiting Net Assets
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The use of assets or cconomic interests originated from assets (such as the
investment gains and interests of assets etc.), are limited by asset providers, time limit
or application limit installed in relevant laws and administrative regulations of the state.
The net assets mentioned above are called limited net assets while others called non-
finite net assets.

11) Revenue Recognition Principles

Revenue refers to cconomic benefits gained by nongovernmental, non-profit
organizations in their business activities, resulted in the increase of the net assets of the
current period, or inflow of potential service. The income shall be divided into
donations, government subsidy, service supply, investment, commodity sales and
others.

The Federation makes sure that revenue has been realized in accordance with the
following regulations and the account has been kept according to the income realized,
and has been recorded in the book of current profit and loss.

In recognition of the income, the Federation should distinguish the income between
interchange exchange and non-interchange exchange.

Significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been conversed to the
buyer when goods sold out. Sellers neither retain continual management usually
associated with ownership, nor implement any control of the goods sold. Economic
benefits related to trade will inflow and revenue will be recognized when related
income and cost can be measured reliably.

If services begin and accomplish in the same accounting year, income shall be
recognized at the time of completion of services; if services start and finish in different
accounting vear, income can be confirmed in accordance with the workload of
completion of the work scheduled.

Income can come in by transferring the right to use assets and the amount of income
can be measured reliably.

Revenue is recognized in acceptance of unconditional donation or government
subsidies. As for conditional donation or government subsidies, revenue is confirmed
in obtaining control rights of such assets donated or subsidies form government. But
when there is a need to repay all or part of the assets donated or the corresponding
amount of current obligations, liability and expense shall be affirmed according to the

amount of repayment needed.
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Non-monetary asscts donated shall be calculated at fair value. The donor shall
provide the proof of the fair value of the non-monetary assets in the donation. If the
donor fails to provide the document, the donor will not get the receipt of any public
welfare donation note or a “General Payment Book of Non-tax Income™, and such

donation shall not be recognized as the donation income.

5. Main Item Notes to Financial Statements

1) Monetary Fund

Types Currency Opening Balance | Ending Balance

Cash RMB 102,637.06 34,603.51
Bank Deposits RMB 164,654,700.66 71,362,659.39

Total 164,757,337.72 71,397,262.90

2) Accounts Receivable-others

(1) Aging of other receivables

Opening Balance Ending Balance
Aging Book | Bad debt Bad Book Bad debt
Bad value
balance | reserves | wvalue balance reserves
Within 0 0 | 130,000.00 130,000.00
1 year
Total 0 0 130,000.00 130,000.00
(2) Other account receivable customer details
Opening Balance Ending Balance
P t P t
Customer crecniage CTCCMABE | A rrears | Arrears
Book of total Book of total .
Name time reason
balance | accounts balance accounts
receivable receivable
Tiantal Year The
0 0 130,000.00 100% of hotel
Hotel .
2018 | deposit
Total 0 0 130,000.00 100% - -
3) Short-time investment
Opening Balance Ending Balance
Provision Provision
Types Book for for
A" anc V
Balad)nce Decline Book Value Book Balance Decline Book Value
if Value if Value
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l?ntn.‘lst 365,000.000.00 365,000,000.00 | 455,000,000.00 455,000,000.00
Finacing
Total | 365,000,000.00 365,000,000.00 | 455,000,000.00 455,000,000.00
4) Inventory
Types Opening Balance | Annual Increase Annual Decrease Ending Balance
Drug 8.934,644,410.00 | 10,082,825,460.00 | 15,233,975,769.31 3.,793.,494,100.69
Donations
Total 8.934,644,410.00 | 10,082,825,460.00 | 15,233,975,769.31 3.,793.,494,100.69

The inventory, held by Federation, is the donations of medicines accepted. And

they will be applied to patients who suit for stipulation of donation agreement, or related

standards made by donors. Its unit value of medicines donated is decided according to

its retail price confirmed by price department.

5) Long-term Equity Investment

Investee Initial Opening Ending Proportion | Accounting
Investment | Balance Balance Method
Tianjin Charity | 195,720.00 | 97,623.83 |0 60% Equity
Magazine Co., Method
Ltd
Total 195,720.00 | 97,623.83 |0 - --
0) Long-term Debt Investment
Program Opening Balance Ending Balance
Tian’an Life Insurance 40000000.00 40000000.00
Co., Ltd
Total 40000000.00 40000000.00
7) Entrusted Financing
Trustee Legal Whether | Principal Principal | Pay Real Yield Actual Amount
Reprehensive | trustee Amount Term Determinatio recovered
is n
qualified
or not
Xisi Branch, | Yan Qu Yes ©0,000,000.00 No fixed | Floating 579,986.20 30,579,986.20
ICBC
Beijing Yuan Cai Yes 535,000,000.00 No fixed | Floating 4384 731.38 | 439 384 731.38
Xicheng
Branch,
ABC
Beijing Yuan Cai Yes 60,000,000.00 No fixed | Annual Yield | 0 0
Xicheng of 4.31%
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Branch,

ABC

Beijing Yuan Cai Yes 130,000,000.00 75 days | Annual Yield | 1,322246.58 | 131,322,.246.58
Xicheng of 4.9%

Branch,

ABC

Beijing Yuan Cai Yes 70,000,000.00 75 days | Annual Yield | 705,369.86 70,705,369 .86
Xicheng of 4.95%

Branch,

ABC

Beijing Yuan Cai Yes 85,000,000.00 20 days Annual Yield | 335,780.83 85,355.780.83
Xicheng of 4.64%

Branch,

ABC

Beijing Yuan Cai Yes 120,000,000.00 75 days Annual Yield | 1,210,684.94 | 121,210,684.94
Xicheng of 4.91%

Branch,

ABC

Beijing Yuan Cai Yes 40,000,000.00 14 days | Annual Yield | 52,164.38 40,052,164.38
Xicheng of 3.40%

Branch,

ABC

Beijing Yuan Cai Yes 30,000,000.00 20 days Annual Yield | 34,520.55 30,034,520.55
Xicheng of 2.1%

Branch,

ABC

Beijing Yuan Cai Yes 120,000,000.00 T5days Annual Yield | 637,808.22 120,637,808.22
Xicheng of 2.59%

Branch,

ABC

Beijing Yuan Cai Yes 30,000,000.00 14 days Annual Yield | 24,720.63 30,024.720.63
Xicheng of 2.15%

Branch,

ABC

Beijing Yuan Cai Yes 90,000,000.00 45 days | Annual Yield | 159,452.05 30,159,452.05
Xicheng of 4.31%

Branch,

ABC

Xiangcai Xuerong Yes 10,000,000.00 360 days | Annual Yield | 303,295.32 10,303,295.32
Securities Chen of 5.8%

Co., Ltd

Xiangcai Xuerong Yes 10,000,000.00 6 months | Annual Yield | 302,175.57 10,302,175.57
Securities Chen of 6.05%

Co., Lud
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Xiangcai Xuerong Yes 20,000,000.00 6 months | Annual Yield | 0 0

Securities Chen of 7.5%

Co., Ltd

Beijing Jianhua Xu Yes 20,000,000.00 98 days Annual Yield | 228,219.17 20.228.219.17
Branch, of 4.25%

Nanjing

Bank

Beijing Jianhua Xu Yes 30,000,000.00 91 days | Annual Yield | 385,191.78 30,385,191.78
Branch, of 5.15%

Nanjing

Bank

Beijing Jianhua Xu Yes 20,000,000.00 46 days | Annual Yield | 95,722.22 20,095,722.22
Branch, of 3.80%

Nanjing

Bank

Beijing Jianhua Xu Yes 30,000,000.00 181 days | Annual Yield | 1,081 45833 | 51,081.458.33
Branch, of 4.30%

Nanjing

Bank

Beijing Jianhua Xu Yes 70,000,000.00 181 days | Annual Yield | 1,515,638.89 | 71.515,638.89
Branch, of 4.36%

Nanjing

Bank

Beijing Jianhua Xu Yes 160,000,000.00 52 days Annual Yield | 407,111.12 8040701112
Branch, of 3.50%

Nanjing

Bank

Beijing Jianhua Xu Yes 50,000,000.00 S5days | Annual Yield | O 0

Branch, of 3.50%

Nanjing

Bank

Beijing Jianhua Xu Yes 30,000,000.00 109 days | Annual Yield | 0 0

Branch, of 4.10%

Nanjing

Bank

Beijing Wenzhong Yes 30,000,000.00 182days | Annual Yield | 613,315.07 30,613,315.07
Branch, Liu of 4.1%

Jinzhou

Bank

Beijing Wenzhong Yes 80,000,000.00 94 days Annual Yield | 929,881.73 80,929 881.73
Branch, Liu of 4.50%

Jinzhou

Bank
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Beijing Wenzhong Yes 30,000,000.00 179 days | Annual Yield | 662,054.79 30,662,054.79
Branch, Liu of 4.50%
Jinzhou
Bank
Beijing Wenzhong Yes 30,000,000.00 96 days | Floating 335,634.14 30,335,634.14
Branch, Liu
Jinzhou
Bank
Beijing Wenzhong Yes 20,000,000.00 2 months | Annual Yield | 207,342.23 20,207.342.23
Branch, Liu of 4.30%
Jinzhou
Bank
Beijing Wenzhong Yes 70,000,000.00 30 days Annual Yield | 158,383.49 T0,158,383.49
Branch, Liu of 4.30%
Jinzhou
Bank
Beijing Yiming Yes 40,000,000.00 3 months | Annual Yield | 43890411 40.438.904.11
Branch, Dong of 4.35%
China Citic
Bank
Beijing Yiming Yes 20,000,000.00 6 months | Annual Yield | 0 0
Branch, Dong of 4.35%
China Citic
Bank
China Credit | Chengli Niu | Yes 50,000,000.00 123 days | Annual Yield | 95,198.63 50,095,198.63
Trust Co., of 6.00%
LTD
China Credit | Chengli Niu | Yes 5,000,000.00 185 days | Annual Yield | O 0
Trust Co., of 6.10%
LTD
ZhongRong | Yang Liu Yes 5,000,000.00 72 days Annual Yield | 43,835.62 5,043,835.62
Fund of 4.45%
Management
Co., LTD
Total - 2,220,000,000.00 | -- - 17,250,823.83 | 1,782,250,827.83
8) Fixed assets and Accumulated Depreciation
(1) Classes of fixed Assets as Follows:
Opening Current Current Ending
Items
Balance Increase Decrease Balance
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1. Total Original Price of

3,716,071.67 62,742.00 35,949.00 | 3,742,864.67
Fixed Assets
Including: Transport
1,590,077.83 0 0| 1,590,077.83
cquipment
Office equipment 2,125,993.84 62,742.00 35,949.00 | 2,152,786.84
2.Total Accumulated
2,892,976.18 195,138.16 35,366.02 3052748.32
depreciation
Including: Transport
951,093.78 109,219.50 1,060,313.28
equipment
Office equipment 1,941,882.40 85,918.66 35,366.02 | 1,992,435.04
3.Total Book Valve of
823,095.49 62,742.00 382,096.31 690,116.35
Fixed Assets
Including:Transport
638,984.05 0 109,219.50 529,764.55
cquipment
Office equipment 184,111.44 62,742.00 86,501.64 160,351.80

(2) Fixed Assets Used as Follows:

Book Balance at the Beginning of the Year | Book Balance at the Ending of the Year
Usage Accumulated Accumulated Book
Original Depreciation | Book Valve Orininal Depreciation Valve

CCF 3,716,071.67 | 2,892,976.18 | 823,005.49 | 3,742,864.67 | 3,052,748.32 | 690,116.35
Items

Rent 0 0 0 0 0 0
Public 0 0 0 0 0 0
Welfare
Projects

Total | 3,716,071.67 | 2,892,976.18 | 823,095.49 | 3,742,864.67 | 3,052,748.32 | 690,116.35
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Book
Book
Balance at Value
Value Added Balance at
[tems the Decreased
this Year the Ending
Beginning this Year
of the Year
of the Year
Social Insurance Fee 30,871.30 481,618.87 475,435.87 34,054 .30
Beijing Kaida Service
16,060.00
Co..Ltd 265,742.00 279,592.00 2,210.00
Car Parking Charges for
7.300.00
Staff 0 7,300.00 0
Total 54,231.30 1,713,657.80 | 1,728.,624.80 39.264.30
10) Staff Cost Breakdown
Beginning | Value Added Payout the Ending
Items
Balance the Year Year Balance
1.Wages,Bonuses,Allowances 0 3,803,237.39 3,803,237.39 0
2.Staff Welfare Expenses 0 1,320,827.76 1.326,827.76 0
3.Social Insurance Fee ] 1,808,237.57 1,808,237.57 0
Incl: Medical Insurance 0 543,805.60 543,805.60 0
Eedowment Insurance
0 858,045.00 858,645.00 0
Premium
Insurance Annuity 0 330,333.13 330,333.13 0
Unemployment
0 33,201.84 33,201.84 0
Insurance
Injury Insurance 0 9,050.16 9,050.16 0
Maternity Insurance 0 33,201.84 33,201.84 0
4.Urban Housing Provident
0 859,322.94 859,322.94 0
Fund
5.Labor expenditure and 470,573.21 420,548.83 274,257.10 616,864.94
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employeee ducation Funds
6. Non-monetary Wwelare 0 0 0 0
7.0thers 0 0 0 0
Total 470,573.21 8,218,174.49 8,071,882.76 | 616,864.94
11) Accrued Tax
Item Book Balance at the | Book Balance at the | Applicable
Beginning of the Year End of the Year Tax Rate
Personal Income Tax 30,720.57 17,014.43 B
Total 30,720.57 17,014.43
12) Net Asscts
Book Balance at Book balance at
Value added | Value decreased
Items the Beginning of the ending of the
the year the year
the Year year
Non restricted 194,890,334.91 33,268,657.09 17,762,702.70 210,396,289.30
Restricted 9,309,876,607.05 | 10,560,623,200.78 | 15,720,857,760.86 | 4,149,642,046.97
Total 9,504,766,941.96 | 10,593,891,857.87 | 15,738.620.463.56 | 4,360,038,336.27

The main reason for the decrease in the total amount of net assets over the previous

year is that the income is lower than the expenditure this year, therefore, the total

amount of net assets has decreased by RMB 5,144,725,605.69

13) Membership fees

Item Amount of this year Amount of last year
Membership dues 273,800.00 265,800.00
Total 273,800.00 265,800.00

14) Revenue from donations

[tem

1.Comtribute money income

Amount of this year

492,433,586.97

Amount of last year

706,385,818.75
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2.Donations income-recipient of

drugs

10,082,825,460.00

21,099,014,645.00

Total

10,575.269,046.97

21,805,400,463.75

15) Income of Large Sum Donation (Units and individuals whose accumulating

donation amount to over 5% of the annual donation income or over 5 million yuan)

Donors

Donations This Year

Usage

Cash Non-cash

Bayer Healthcare Co. Ltd.

52.170,554.50 | 1,722,345,750.00

Rescuing Patients with
inoperable advanced renal
cell carcinoma and Hepato
cellular

Carcinoma, Working funds

Swiss Novartis Pharmaceutical

Co,.Ltd.

18,057,610.68 | 4,355,029,000.00

Funding for patients with
chronic myeloid Leukemia,

working funds

AstraZeneca Pharmaceutical

Co. Ltd.

17.244,262.74 3,368,606,640.00

Subsidizing patients
with non-small cell lung

Cancer, Working funds

Merck China

12,052,817.85 | 1,284,655,620.00

Funding for patients with
advanced colorectal cancer,

working funds

Roche Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.

7.081,417.52 926,722,062.00

Funding for patients with
lung cancer and advanced
colorectal cancer who
cannot receive freatment for

financial reasons, working

funds

. Funding for patients with
Sanofi China. 1,157,611.34 366,252,000.00 | G, cher disease
Nanjing Wandamao Investment Donation for the tourism
Co. Lud 93,700,000.00 0 own project
American Smile Train Foundation 38.757,240.58 0 | Cleft lip and palate project
Nanning Jiangnan Wanda Place 30.000.000.00 0 Denation for the tourism
Investment CO., Ltd R fown project
Nanning Wandamao Investment Donation for the tourism

25,000,000.00 0

Co.. Ltd

town project
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Yangzhou Wanda Place Estate Donation for the tourism
20,000,000.00 0
CO.. L town project
Donation for the tourism
Nanning Wanda Estate CO., Ltd 20,000,000.00 0
town project
Foshan Sanshui Wanda Place Denation for the turism
17,400,000.00 0
Investment CO., Ltd town projeet
Cha“gde Wanda P]aCE In\'estmﬁﬂl CO., Donation Tor the tourism
Lad 10,000,000.00 0 own project
Guangdong Phoenix Commonweal
5,200,000.00 0 Charity 100 Funds
Charity Foundation
Shanghai Tangguan Tianlang Zhongshu principal public
5,000,000.00 0
Technology Development Co., Ltd welfare fund
Total 372.861,515.21 | 12,023,611,072.00 | —

16) Government Subsidies Income

Item Amount of this year Amount of last year
Long-term disabled elderly care fund of the
Ministry of Civil Affaires 500,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total 500,000.00 1,000,000.00
17) Investment Income
Sources of Investment Income The Amount of This Year The Amount of Last Year

Entrusted Bank Financing

17,250,827.83

18,208.096.60

Adjusting equity income according to the

rights and interests law

135,972.16

2,000,000.00

Total

17,386,799.99

20,208,096.60

172} Other Income

Items The Amount of This Year The Amount of Last Year
Interest Income on Bank Deposits 462,210.91 1,209,.853.26
Disposal income of fixed asset 4] 100.00
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Total 462,210.91 1,209,953.26

18) Business Activity Costs

Items The amount of The amount of last year
This Year
1.Cost of donation project 15.720,658,578.86 19,219,674,761.49
(1) Donation expenses 496,682,809.55 832,692.218.49
() General donations 360,798.00 713.560.00

@ Special fund expenditure

496,322,011.55

831,978,658.49

Incl: (All Currie) Project, Aike Tyrone Co. Ltd.

0

204,920.22

Cleft Lip and Palate Project

36,702,721.70

45,813,570.01

The Orphans Care Project 523,673.00 322,046.00
Zhiyou Charity Fund 215,000.00 122,000.00
Chong Gao Public Welfare Fund 176,250.00 192,000.00
Wanda Children’s Fund 1,425,000.00 0
Hongkong HSBC 1,825,883.17 3,850.373.05
American Mother Project 0 1,195,000.00
The Great Wall & Army Supporting Fund 235.000.00 663,000.00
Changgeng Cataract Assistance Fund 1,500,000.00 0
Dream Fund 69.978.00 842,345.90
Love Micro Innovation Education Fund 682.811.00 362.093.99
Colorful Dream Fund 0 1,266,826.54
Welfare house— Help Elderly persons of no

3792788.44 1862299.61
family
Lung cancer treatment grant program 346,207.55 0
Yuanda Boheng Love Funds 300,000.00 0
Yuyin Fund 2,345,749.00 1,627.337.00
Great Love Huize Special Fund for

50,000.00 0

Entrepreneurs
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Ttems The amount of The amount of last year
This Year

Health Benefit Fund 5,101,537.94 0
Project department fundraising ( Liu) 813.,967.90 0
Wu Zaijin Charity Fund 420,000.00 0
Charity Conference 403,909.00 0
Charity Assistance 685,699.40 0
Charity Reader 60,000.00 611,661.20
China Charity Broadcast Platform 0 410,247.20
Charities - One Yuan Donation (Masses

3,204.00 20,000.00
Donations)
Lucky Charity - Students Loans 2,090,000.00 1,158,000.00
Charity Fund for logistics personnel 661,694.00 0
Lei feng's Fund 598.400.00 0
Fanxin Charity Fund 100,000.00 0
Family Portrait Love Fund 0 39,532.54
Exxon Corporation USA 204,660.22 302,355.00

Disaster Relief

38,487,185.07

11,818,902.38

Genetic testing project 9,549,071.82 0
Blessing Action 94.,000.00 11.200.00
ChinaFit Healthy public benefit funds 452,585.00 109,731.50
Relief Fund 1,314,317.63 1,618,771.92
Student Fund 3,454.469.00 3,130.101.81
Xinyue fund 709,750.00 166,000.00
SARS — Angel’s Son Education Fund 9,000.00 12.000.00
Bayer Project 45.865.416.12 28.,900,027.82

AstraZeneca Project

10,476,394.45

11,734,884.78

Novartis Project

17,185,558.77

14,680,081.45

Ruibaian Charity Project Special Fund

816,902.77

0
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Ttems The amount of The amount of last year
This Year
Healthy Educate and Study 102,500.00 0
CHD Project 0 14,081,372.10
Oriental EAST Love Fund 193,600.00 260,000.00
Charity Medical Sunshine Aid Project —
2,252,100.00 2,200,800.00
Zhongke Tianli
World Vision — China 0 995.413.83
Dibao Charity Relief Fund 350,000.00 448,250.00
United Way International 2,186,881.98 5,727.996.59
Baiyinzhi Charity Relief Project 9,214.921.75 6,180,956.00
“Walking,Desire™(Foreign Wheelchairs) 194,975.00 47.050.00
Evergreen Fund (fundraising) 413,682.68 0
Charity Media Fund 12,759,114.95 0
Charity poverty alleviation 6,390,000.00 0
Spring Fund for Chinese Medicine
475,920.00 761,700.00
{ fundraising )
The American Association of Latter Day
2,115,002.35 1,891,865.52
Saints (LDS)
Merck Seronof Erbitux) 10,359.615.99 10, 416.606.19
Adlers Fund 508,622.50 0
General Love United Fund 287,500.00 412,500.00
Yellow Ribbon Project 0 20,000.00
Great Love Project 240,130.00 0
Yongyi Care Special Fund 150,000.00 0
Spring-rain Love Fund 420,000.00 654,500.00
1DO Children’s Relief Fund 149,940.00 447.124.00
Love Financing 51,124,109.40 53,403.892.09
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Ttrems The amount of The amount of last year
This Year
Including: Charrokay Charity Assistance
7,513,120.16 12,309,067.32
Project

BMW Love Fund 3,298,196.68 3,711,090.81
Foreign Affaires 3,301,785.00 2,733,525.00
Genzyme Project {rare disease) 884,591.31 899,994, 66
Public Charity Fund 36,126,416.25 33,750,214.30
Danzhai Tourist Town donated by Wanda 206,140,000.00 350,000,000.00

Danzhai Vocational Technology Institute
0 150,000,000.00

donated by Wanda

Wanda Poverty Relief Fund 0 100,000,000.00
Other Special Expenses 544.610.00 799,319.25

(2) Material Donation Expenditures

/Drug donation expenditures

15,233,975,769.31

18,386,982.543.00

2 Financial subsidy expenditures

559.980.00

940,020.00

Total

15,721,218,558.86

19,220,614,781.49

197 Administrative Costs

Items The Amount of This year | The Amount of Last Year
I.Wages and Benefits Expenses for Staff 7.797,625.66 6,903,204 88
2.5pending of Goods Consumption and
9.423,140.88 8,382,188.23
Services in Administrative Affairs
3.Costs of Assets Depreciation
{Amortization) and Operation Maintenance 181,138.16 191,627.26
in Administrative Management
4. Asset Impairments and Loss on Disposal 0 19,938.21
5.Tax Expenses Booked in Management
0 0
Fees
Total 17.401,904.70 15,496,958.58
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6. Description of Changes in the Number of Members and Employees of

the Council and Changes in Salary and Others

1) There are 91 members; three of them receive remuneration in the Federation. Their names,

work unit, and the amount of remuneration are as follows:

the Amount
Director name Work Unit Paid/Unpaid | Paid
Chengbao Diao | Vice director & secretary general of
Dalian City Charity Association No 0
Youging Wan | Vice director of Hubei Charity
Association No 0
Xiao Xiangyu | Beijing Green Valley Xiao Xiangyu
School of Art No 0
Jiangtao Ma Director of Xingyang Charity Association
and Deputy Director of Bureau of Civil
Affairs of Xingyang City No 0
Shuping Wang | Vice Chairman of Tianjin Artisters
Association No 0
Xin-Wang Depuy director of the Secretariat of
Tiangxi Charity Association
No 0
Jinbao Wang | Deputy director & general sacretary of
Ningxia Charity Association, Vice
inspector of Department of Civil Affairs
of Ningxia No 0
Xuefu Wang | Vice director of Tianjin Charity
Association No 0
Shufeng Wang | Vice director of China Charity Federation Yes 16. 080.00
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Lilin Wang Vice director of Chengdu Charity
Association No 0
Qingyun Fang | Director of Fuzhou Charity Association No 0
Guoping Fang | Vice director & Secretary general of
Shanghai Charity Association No 0
Jiake Fang Vice director of Tianjin Hetong Elderly
Welfare Association No 0
Peixing Deng | Director of Guangdong Risheng Group
Co.,Ltd No 0
Zhongfang Director of Guangzhou Charity
No 0
Wang Association
Zaiwei Tian General Manager of Shuntiantong Real
Estate Development Group No 0
Daorong Xie | Vice Director of Fujian Charity
Association No 0
Zhiwei Bian Secretary General of China Charity
Federation Yes 33. 240.00
Yulin Zhu The dean of Baishan Yulin Orphanage No 0
Xiaona Liu Actress of The Song and Dance Troup of
The General Political Department of
People’s Liberation Army of China No 0
Jianhua Liu Beijing Int’l Trust & Investment Co.,Ltd No 0
Min Liu Secretary General of Changchun Charity
Association No 0
Xiang Liu Secretary General of Shenyang Charity
Association No 0
Huiming Liu Secretary General of Baotou Charity
Association No 0
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Mucun Guan Mational First-Class Actress at Tianjin
Song and Dance Theater / Chairman of

Tianjin Music Association No 0

Nan Jiang Secretary General of Guangdong Charity

Association No 0
Tao Sun Secretary General of Charity Association
of Beijing Chaoyang District No 0

Du Xuefang Ex-vice Secretary General at Work
Committee of Central Governmemt
Department & Ex-Secretary General at
Central Government Commission for

Decipline Inspection No 0

Zhiliang Zhu Secretary General Gansu Charity

Association No 0

Chunguang Manager & Chief Editor of Charitable

Zeng Public Welfare Newspaper No 0

Yulin Li Executive Editor of Charity Magazine

Yanlong Zhang | Vice director & Secretary general of

Shandong Charity Associatio No 0
Bengong Li President of China Charity Federation Yes 16, 080,00
Gang Li Viced Director & Secretary general of
Zhejiang Charity Association No 0

Weijian Chen | Vice Director of Nanjing Charity

Association No 0
Hongta Li Ex Vice Chairmen of Anhui Provineial
Consultative Conference No 0
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Jinfu Li Vice Secretary general of Hunan Charity
Association & Vice Director of Hunan
Civil Affairs No
Rongjie Li Vice director of Shanxi Charity
Association No
Houli Li Chairmen of the Hengxin diamond
organization No
Baozhong Li Vice director of China National Trade
Promotion Association No
Yong Li Secretary general of Yunnan Charity
Association No
Jianning Li Director of Department of social welfare
and social affairs,Civil affairs
department, Tibet Autonomous Region No
Decheng Yang | Deputy Director of Beijing Charity
Association No
Chao Meng Vice director of Henan Charity
Association No
Xujun Wu Secretary & director of the Party group in
the office of Civil Affairsof  Anhui No
Guoping Wu Director of Wuxi Lingshan Culture
Tourism Group No
Shuhai Tong Deputy Director & Secretary general of
Tianjin Charity Association No
Huankui Chen | Vice director of Chongging Charity
Association No
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Yinzhong Zhang | Fomer Group Leader of Central
Commission for Discipline Inspection in
the Ministry of Water Resources No 0
Ze Zhang Director of Jinan Charity Association No 0
Qianyu Zhang | Director Hongkong golden Millie group No 0
Zhi Zhang Secretary general of Heilongjiang Charity
Association No 0
Yunjin Chen Director of Ningbo Charity Association No 0
Kefu Chen Secretary general Guangxi Charity
Association No 0
Zhirong Wang | Secretary general of Jilin Charity
Association No 0
Bo Jin Actor of Second Artillery Corps No 0
Sen Zhou Dean of the Chinese Three Gorges Book
Panting Academy No 0
Changhong Yu | Vice director of Yicang Charity
Association No 0
Zhaoli Dong Director of Hefei Charity Association No 0
Jinhui Zhou Co-chairman & Executive director and
General manager of Macao Li Jun
creation Co.,Ltd
Director of Li Jun Hotel No 0
Xiujuan Bai Secretary general of Qinghai Charity
Association No 0
Gongcheng Vice director of China Charity
Zheng Federation,Professor of Renmin No 0

University of China
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Teqi Bo

Vice director & Secretary general of

Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region

No

Tao Fang

Secretary general of Shenzhen Charity

Association

Anguan Wei

Vice director & Secretary general of

Karamay City, Xinjiang

No

Xiaoxin Peng

Vice director & Secretary general of

Hainan

No

Shibing Zhao

Vice director & Secretary general of

Liaoning

Jiebing Hao

Sacretray of Central Party Committee and
Director of Henan the Second Charity
Hospital { China Charity Jiaozuo

Hospital)

No

Yan Hu

Young singer of China Oriental Song and

Dance Troup

No

Zhuangli Hu

Secretary general of Charity Association
of the Xinjiang production and

construction Corps

Yunyi Yu

Director of Hongkong Yongyi Charity
Foundation
Chairman of the board of directors of

Hongkong Yongyi Group

No

Hongkun Jiang

Director of Jiangshu Charity Association

No

Derong Shi

Vice Director of Shanghai Charity

Association

No
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Kun Jiang Secretary General of Chinese Literature
and Art Foundation
Chairman of Chinese Ballad Singers
Associaton
Chairman of Chinese literary and art
Volunteer Association No 0
Yong Cao Vice director & Secretary general of
Qingdao No 0
Gaosuo Yuan | Director of Taiyuan Charity Association No 0
Ningping Li Vice director of Xinjiang Charity
Association No 0
Yuxiang Xia Director of Hebei Charity Association MNo 0
Yixuan Xu Executive Director of the Chinese
Journalist Volunteers Association For
Charity Promaotion, No 0
Ziyi He Director of Shanxi Charity Association No 0
Chunlai Guo Director of China Golden Express
Investment Co.,Lid No 0
Yingxiang Tang | Vice Director of Guizhou Charity
Association No 0
Xingyuan Gou | Vice director of Sichuan Charity
Association No 0
Zimeng Gong | Vice director & Secretary general of
Jinjiang Charity Association # 0
Yanhua Ge President of Yanan Hospital,Jilin No 0
Guanglei Liu Director of Chongging Charity
No
Association 0
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Cheng Zhao Buddhist abbot of Shanghai Longhua
Temple No 0
Guangsheng General manager of Hubei Ming day
Chai Engineering Co.,Ltd No 0
Jingxiang Cai | Director of Xiamen Charity Association No 0
Mingyue Tan | Editor in chief of the chariable weekly of
the people’s Political Consultative
Conference No 0
Hexian Teng | Chairman of the board of Beijing Yun
Hair Investment Group No 0

2) The total number of workers, the number of employees of various departments, total

wages and wages per capita in the Federation is as follows:

Annual Per Capita
Departments Number of Workers Total Waees Wages
Leaders 5 131.880.00 26,376.00
Project Department 8 797,585.08 99,698.14
Foreign Affairs
) 5 467,818.68 93,563.74
Departmeni
Fundraising Department 5 489,501.68 97,900.34
Financial Department 5 488.630.75 97,726.15
Operation Office 10 928,769.06 92,876.91
Board of Supervisors 1 33.240.00 33.240.00
Communication Office 5 465.812.14 93,162.43
Total 44 3,803,237.39 86,437.21

7. Some explanation in the calculation of the proportion of public welfare

undertakings, staff wages and benefits and administrative office expenses
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1) Something needs to be explained when the proportion of public expenditure is
calculated:

The operational activity in 2018 cost 15,721,218,558.86 yuan, which expended
all on public welfares by the Federation. The total income was 21,828,084,313.61 yuan
last year. The limited income in the income of last year that could not be used last year
by time Limitation was 0 yuan and net assets that time Limitation was released in last
year were 0. The total annual income adjusted was 21,828,084,313.61 yuan. The
proportion of welfare expenditure accounted for 72.02% in total income last year.

2) The following should be clear when calculating the proportion of staff wages
and benefits and administrative office expenses:

Staff salary and welfare spending was 7,797,625.66 yuan, and administrative
expenses was 9,604,279.04 yuan, the total 17,401,904.70 yuan. The total expenditure
this year was 15,738,620,463.56 yuan, among which staff wages and benefits and

administrative expenses accounted for 0.11%.

8. Major Public Welfare Projects

1) Balance Sheet of Major Public Welfare Projects Unit: yuan
Pays for the
Pays.fees management
Donations and ct"c_haralnblc
subsidized to insurances to | Fays and me“::ctb Pays for other
beneficiaries from | charitable rent for mc_u e Total
Ttems Revenues i . business usage
directory or ]3"0..1'35' rooms and trips.logistics,
indifcmory assistants cquip"}cn[g tl‘i’-lh!{pol“‘ati.ﬂﬂ,
d e
organizations an meetings,
volunteers audition and
assessment
Medicines Donated
4.373,086,610.68 #.072.273.704.00 4,894 65558 1,923 840,00 6,464,534.20 1,856,618.99( &8,087.415452.77
by Novartis, Swiss
Medicines Donated
1,774,516,304.50 1,842, 198,180.27 240580426 1,227,985.50 2,767,768.32( 12,551,543.77 1.861,151,282.12
by Bayer
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Pays for the

Pays.fees management
Donations and of c_haralable
subsidized to ins ;1o | Paysand projects
o mzUrances o ) inclulding Pays for ather
beneficiaries from | charitable rent for ) Total
Items Revenues ) . business usage
directory or Pm,lle‘-l rooms and trips.logistics,
indirectory assistants equipments | transportation,
N and i
organizations meetings,
volunteers audition and
Assessment
Pharmaceuticals
Co.Lit

Medicines Donated

by AstraZencea 3,385,850,902.74 2,781,643,314.00 2,561,234.22 1.693,321.00 13.996,61868 |  3,199.594.92| 5 ap3 nog 081.82

Medicines
Donated by
Shanghai Roche

933,803,479.52 1,066,981 ,484.00 2.760,111.21 1,723.974.10 1.366,534 85 | 240724800 | 107523935216

Pharmaceuticals

Medicines Donated
1,296,708 437 85 1.210,833,194.00 1,772,408.90 844, 478,65 TOS8,228.44 | 454864000 (  1,225,056,949 99
by Merck Serono

Medicines Donated
36T 40961134 268,075,000.00 251,689,539 123,240,040 453,661.72 4,568 000,00 273.871,591.31

by Senofi

Clef Lip and Palate
Project (Smile
Train)

38,757,240.58 33,293,026.86 29,867 84 0 1,379,827.00 ] 36,702,721.70

United Way

International

2,076,572.77 1.975,873.00 58,804,604 0 152,144.34 1] 2,186,881 98

Disaster Relief 32,3001.00 38,176,388.07 0 160,000.00 128.914.00 21,883.00 3R, 487,185.07

Baiyinzhi Relief
Project from Batern
Biological 3,500,000,00 K 179.353.87 421,600,850 240,622.00 37334508 0 9,214,921,75
Technology,
Shanghai Co. Lit

The Public Charity
Relief Project

35,745,932.09 34,280,000.00 665,000.00 61350800 567,908.25 0 36,126,416.25

Changde Wanda
Plaza Co. Lid
Donation for

10,000,000.00 0 0 0 0 0 0

Tourist Town

Foshan Sanshui

Wanda Plaza Co.
. 17,440,000.00 17.440,000.00 0 0 0 0 17,440,000, 14)
Ltd Donationg for

Tourist Town
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Pays for the
pa}.g fees managcmcnr
Donations and of charatable
idi i 1o | Paysand projects
subsidized to insurances to ¥ ckiling Pays for other
beneficiaries from | charitable rent for ) Total
Items Revenues ) o business usage
directory or pmlje"l rooms and trips.logistics,
indirectory assistants equipments | transportation,
organizations and meetings,
volunteers audition and
AsSESSMent
Nanjing Wanda
Mao Co. Lid
93, 700,000.00 93 70000000 0 L] 0 0 Q3 T00, 00000
Donation for
Tourist Town
Nanning Jiangnan
Wanda Plaza Co.
} 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 0 LI} 0 ] 0,000, 000,00
Ltd Donation for
Tourist Town
Nanning Wanda
MaoCo. Lid
25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 0 0 0 0 25,000, 000,00
Donation for
Tourist Town
Yangzhou Wanda
Plaza Co. Lid
20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00 L] L] 0 0 200,00, 000,010
Donation for
Tourist Town
Nanping Wanda
Estate Co. Ltd
3 20,000,000,00 20,000,000.00 ] 0 0 0 20,000, 000,00
Donation for
Tourist Town
Total 12,427 627 393 07 15,566,049 518.07 15,821,237.04 8,550 968,25 34709484 B3| 29553 528 68| 15654 684 73692
2) Large Sum Beneficiaries Donated by Important Public Welfare Relief Projects
Proportion of
the Annual
Project Large Sum Beneficiaries Paid Sum Public Usage
Welfare
Expenditure
Beijing Foreign Enterprise Human
4.813,149.33 0.031% Personnel Wages
) X Resource Service Co.,Lid
Swiss Novartis
Relief Project Rent, water, electricity,
North Medical Technology Co. Ltd 1,009.000.00 0.006% heating, network service
fees
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Proportion of
the Annual
Project Large Sum Beneficiaries Paid Sum Public Usage
Welfare
Expenditure
Customs clearance, customs
Kantile (Shanghai) pharmaceutical clearance, warehousing and
Co. Lud 3,515,094.56 0.022% logistics service fees
Beijing Foreign Enterprise Human
234912426 0.015% Personnel wages
Resource Service Co, Ltd
Bayer Relief Shenzhen Charity Association 3,012,334.65 0.019% | Project fund
Projiect Guangzhou Charity Association 3,836,993 .65 0.024% Project fund
Henan Charity Provingial Association 2,576,000.00 0.019% Project fund
Wenzhou Charity Association 2,340,260.67 0.015% Project fund
Beijing Foreign Enterprise Human
i 2,339,545.52 0.015% Personnel wages
Resource Service Co. Ld
Charges for Call Center,
North Medical Technology Co. Ltd 1.546,168.51 0.010% Hotline and New System
Development
AstraZeneca Relief - - —
B National People's Congress Convention Rent, water & electricity,
Projiect 1.086,678.00 0.007% ) )
Center heating and net service
. . . Genetic testing service fee
Shanghai Medical Inspection Co., Ltd, 5.462,950,00 0.035%
Guangzhou Jincheng Medical Genetic testing service fee
) 4,040,150.00 0.026%
Inspection Co., Ltd.
Beijing Jingyang Labor Service Co. Lid 2,760,111.21 0.018% Personnel Wages
Roche Relief Shiting Shangrui Culture Development
Project Beijing Co., Lid. 1.699.471.60 0.011% Rent,water and electricity
Beijing Foreign Enterprise Human
VG € “F 1.722.346.40 0.011% Personnel wages
Resource Service Co. Lid
Merck Serono . Call center, hotline service
North Medical Technology Co. Lid 848,403.74 0.005%
Relief Project charge
Kantile (Shanghai) Pharmaceutical Co. ) )
3,302,158.32 0.021% Transformating servis [ee

Ltd
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Proportion of
the Annual
Project Large Sum Beneficiaries Paid Sum Public Usage
Welfare
Expenditure
Guangzhou Baiji Xinte Pharmaceutical Agent Commission for
1.214,407.00 0.008%
Chain Co. Ltd Donated Medicine
Clip and Parate Sichuan Provincial Charity Association 3.366,225.00 0.021% Smile Train Suegery Fee
Project (Smile
Train Henan Provineial Charity Association 4,182,787.00 0.027% Smile Train Suegery Fee
Foundation) Hubei Provincial Charity Association 1.913,098.00 0.012% | Smile Train Suegery Fee
6 Children Homes Building
Hubei Provincial Charity Association 779,036.50 0.005% and Renovating Schools in
Henan
Henan Provincial Charity Association 200,000.00 0.001% 3 Children Homes Building
United Way i o
International Shanxi Provincial Charity Association 200.000.00 0.001% 1 Children Homes Building
Shuifu Country Education Ministory 126,000.00 0.001% I Children Homes Building
Shandong Provincial Charity i o
200.000.00 0.001% 3Children Homes Building
Association
Project Fund for Lushan
Sichuan Provineial Charity Association 20,000,000.00 0.127% Earthquake
Disaster Relief -
Project Fund for Zhaotong,
Yunnan Provincial Charity Association 10,000,000.00 0.064% Yunnan Disaster
Beijing Foreign Enterprise Human
421,600.80 0.003% | Pemonnel Wages
Resource Service Co. Ltd
Jilin Province Patients
Baiyinmei Relief Jilin Provincial Charity Association 1.590,000.00 0.010% Assistance
Project by Shanghai Henan Province Patients
Baishen Henan Provincial Charity Association 2,300,000.00 0.015% Assistance
Biotechnology Co.
Ltd Xiamen Charity Association 1.560,000.00 0.010% Xiamen Patients Assistance
Guanzhou Provincial Charity Guangzhou Patients
- 492,000.00 0.003% Assistance
Association
Hubei Provincial Charity Association 440,000.00 0.003% Hubei Patients Assistance
Public Charity Fund | Beijing Dihai Culture Development Co. Funds for Improving
27,080,000.00 0.172%

by Shenzhen

Liud

Reading and Books
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Proportion of
the Annual
Project Large Sum Beneficiaries Paid Sum Public Usage
Welfare
Expenditure
Qianhai Global ) i
Ermdisicbuti Betjing Yimeng Culture Development Funds for Improving
randdistribution (i]
Center 7.200,000.00 0.046% Reading and Books
Co. Lid
Foshan Sanshui
Wanda Plaza Co.
Ltd Donationg for DanzhaiJinjian Investment and Raised money for Building
Tourist Town Development Co. Ltd 17,440,000.00 0.111% Danzhai Tourist Town
Tourist Twon
Project
Danzhai County Town Business ) o
y P Raised money for Building
anagement Co., Lid.
i ; N 40,000,000.00 0.254% Danzhai Tourist Town
Nanjing Wanda
Mao Co. Ltd ) o
Donation f DanzhaiJinjian Investment and Raised money for Building
onation for
28,700,000.00 0.183% Danzhai Tourist Town
Tourist Town Development Co. Ltd
Danzhai County Poverty Alleviation Raised money for Building
25,000,000.00 0.159%
Development Co., Lid. Danzhai Tourist Town
Nanning Jiangnan
Wanda Plaza Co. Dazhai Jinjian Investment & Raised money for Building
30,000,000.00 0.191% . X
Lid Donation for Development Co. Ltd Danzhai Tourist Town
Tourist Town
Nanning Wanda
Mao Co. Ltd Manjing Wanda Maotou Co. Ltd Raised money for Building
i o i 23,000,000.00 0.159% i )
Donation for Donation for Tourist Town Danzhai Tourist Town
Tourist Town
Yangzhou Wanda
Pl ) Dazhai Jinjian Investment & Raised money for Building
aza Co. Lid ! 2000000000 | 0.127% o ¢
Donation for Development Co. Ltd Danzhai Tourist Town
Tourist Town
Manping Wanda
Estate Co. Ltd . i
sle Lo Dazhai Jinjian Investment & Raised money for Building
Donation for 20,000,000.00 0.127% . .
) Development Co. Ltd Danzhai Tourist Town
Tourist Town
Total
Total 338,065,094,72 2.151% -
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Providing products i
& p Purchasing Products and
and service for i
. . Service for Related Party
Relation with Related Party
Related Party .
CCF Balance Bal ¢
alance o
of this Balance ) Balance
this year
year
Bayer pharmaceuticaleare Co., Ltd Major donor 0 0 0 0
AstraZeneca pharmaceutical Co., Ltd Major donor 0 0 0 0
Merck Serono Co..Ltd Major donor 0 0 0 0
Roche Pharmaceutical Company Major donor 0 0 0 0
Senofi Pharmaceutical Company Major donor 0 0 0 0
Nanjing Wanda Mao Investment Co., Ltd Major donor 0 0 0 0
Smile Train Foundation (USA) Beijing
Representative Office Major donor 0 0 0 0
Nanning Jiangnan Wanda Plaza Investment Co.,
Lid Major donor 0 0 0 0
Nanning Wanda Mao Investment Co., Ltd Major donor 0 0 0 0
Yangzhou Wanda Plaza Co, Lud Major donor 0 0 0 0
Manping Wanda Estate Co. Lud Major donor 0 0 0 0
Foshan Sanshui Wanda Plaza Co. Lud Major donor 0 0 0 0
Changde Wanda Plaza Investment Co., Ltd Major donor 0 0 0 0
Guangzhou Phoenix Charity Foundation Major donor 0 0 0 0
Beijing Tangguan Tianlang Technology
Major donor 0 0 0 0
Development Co, LTd

(1) Balance of open account for related party’s account receivable and advance

payment: None.

(2) Balance of open account for related party’s payment in advance and receivable

in advance: None.

10. Fixed Asset Inventory List

Asset Names Source Time Unit | Quantity | Unit price Sum Usage

1. Office equipment 2,152,786.84
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Asset Names Source Time | Unit | Quantity | Unit price Sum Usage
Double color LED Display
Selfuse
sereen Self purchase | 2010.12 set 1 20,140.00 20,140.00
Office furniture Self purchase | 2012.04 sel l 22,000.00 22,000.00 | Selfuse
Office furniture Self purchase | 2012.05 set 3 3.300.00 9.900.00 | Selfuse
. Self purchase
Printer 2013.03 sct 1 5,400,00 5,400.00 | Sclfusc
Self purchase
Safe 2013.03 set 1 4,800.00 4,800.00 | Selfuse
Self purchase
Safe 2013.03 set 1 5,200.00 5,200.00 | Selfuse
Self purchase
Scanner 2013.04 Set 1 7,900.00 7,900.00 | Selfuse
Self purchase
Laptop 2013.04 set 1 4,400,00 4.400.00 | Selfuse
Sell purchase
Computer 2013.04 set 1 7,200.00 7,200.00 | Selfuse
Air conditioner Self purchase | 2013.04 sel 2 5,049.00 5.049.00 | Selfl use
Laptop Self purchase | 2013.05 set 1 4,575.00 4,575.00 | Selfl use
Laptop Self purchase | 2013.05 set 1 5,295.00 5,295.00 | Selfuse
Self purchase
Digital camera 2013.06 set 1 4.100.00 4,100.00 | Selfuse
Self purchase
Conference seat 2013.07 set | 5,250.00 5,250.00 | Selfuse
i Self purchase
Storage cabinet 2013.08 set I 3.880.00 3.880.00 | Selfuse
i Self purchase
Storage cabinet 2013.08 sct 1 2,300.00 2,300.00 | Sclfuse
Computer Self purchase | 2013.09 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 | Selfuse
Office furniture Self purchase | 2013.09 set 1 28.686.00 28,686.00 | Selfuse
Safe Self purchase | 2013.09 set 1 4.450,00 445000 | Self use
Safe Self purchase | 2013.01 set 1 4,500,00 450000 | Self use
Safe Self purchase | 2013.01 set 1 4,200.00 4,200.00 | Selfuse
Camera Self purchase | 2013.01 set 1 4.800,00 4.800.00 | Self use
Laptop Self purchase | 2013.01 sel 1 4,800.00 4.800.00 | Self use
Safe Self purchase | 2013.11 set 1 4,450.00 4450.00 | Selfuse
Computer Self purchase | 2013.12 set 3 3,200.00 9.600.00 | Selfuse
Projector Self purchase | 2013.12 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 | Selfuse
Office funiture Self purchase | 2014.01 set | 19,000.00 19.000.00 | Self use
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Asset Names Source Time | Unit | Quantity | Unit price Sum Usage
Projector Self purchase | 2014.01 sel 1 3,700.00 3,700.00 | Selfuse
Computer Self purchase | 2014.01 set 5 3,600,00 18,000.00 | Selfuse
Storage cabinet Self purchase | 2014.01 set 1 2,750,000 2,750.00 | Sclfuse
Lenove computer Self purchase | 2014.01 set 22 4,000.00 88,000.00 | Selfuse
HP printer Self purchase | 2014.01 set 2 2,480.00 4,960.00 | Selfuse
Canon copy printer Self purchase | 2014.01 set 2 5.400.00 10,800.00 | Self use
Kodak scanner Self purchase | 2014.01 set 5 6,000.00 20,000.00 | Seclfuse
Baolton conference telephone Self purchase | 2014.01 set 1 3,950.00 3,950.00 | Selfuse
Epson printer Self purchase | 2014.01 set 2 2,300.00 4.600.00 | Selfuse
Sony video recorder Self purchase | 2014.01 set 1 3.350.00 3,350.00 | Selfuse
Lenovo PC Self purchase | 2014.01 set 2 4,500.00 9.000.00 | Selfuse
Computer Self purchase | 201403 set 1 4,000.00 400000 | Self use
Epson projector Self purchase | 201403 set 1 3,700.00 370000 | Selfuse
Server Self purchase | 201403 set 2 5,225.00 10,450.00 | Self use
Sale Self’ purchase | 2014.03 sel 1 3.600.00 3,600.00 | Self use
safe Self purchase | 2014.03 set 1 4,500.00 4,500.00 | Selfuse
Printer Self purchase | 2014.04 set 1 2.450,00 2,450.00 | Selfuse
Printer Sell purchase | 2014.04 sel 2 2,200.00 4,400.00 | Selfuse
Computer Self purchase | 2014.04 set 4 3.400.00 13,600.00 | Self use
Safe Self purchase | 2014.05 set 1 4,500.00 450000 | Self use
Computer Self purchase | 2014.05 set 4 2.999.50 11,998.00 | Sclf use
Server Self purchase | 2014.06 set | 9.500.00 950000 | Self use
Safe Self purchase | 2014.06 set 1 4,500.00 4,500.00 | Selfuse
Camera Self purchase | 2014.06 set 1 7,800,00 7.800.00 | Selfuse
lee locker Self purchase | 2014.06 set 1 2.450,00 2,450.00 | Selfuse
Office furniture Self purchase | 2014.06 set 1 17,500,00 17,500.00 | Self use
Notebook PC Self purchase | 2014.06 sel 1 5.999,00 5.999.00 | Self use
Computer Self purchase | 2014.07 set 2 3.499.00 6,998.00 | Selfuse
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Asset Names Source Time | Unit | Quantity | Unit price Sum Usage
Cipher cabinet Self purchase | 2014.07 set 1 2,800,000 2,800.00 | Selfuse
Lenovo PC Self purchase | 2014.07 set 15 3,800.00 57,000.00 | Selfuse
HP scanner Self purchase | 2014.07 set 2 7.850.00 15,700.00 | Selfuse
Computer & printer Self purchase | 2014.08 set 1 8,500.00 8,500.00 | Selfuse
Computer Self purchase | 2014.09 set 2 3,500.00 T000.00 | Self use
Computer Self purchase | 2014.09 set 2 2.600.00 5,200.00 | Selfuse
Safe Self purchase | 2014.09 set 2 2,500.00 5,000.00 | Selfusc
Konka TV Self purchase | 201412 set 1 9.699.00 9,699.00 | Sclfuse
Computer Self purchase | 2014.12 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 | Selfuse
Safe Self purchase | 2014.12 set 1 3.500.00 3,500.00 | Selfuse
Safe Self purchase | 2014,12 set ! 4,000.00 4,000.00 | Selfuse
Safe Self purchase | 2014,12 set 17 4,000.00 68,000.00 | Selfuse
Canon camera Self purchase | 201412 set 1 19,800,000 19,800.00 | Self use
Safe Self purchase | 2015.01 set 1 4,000,00 400000 | Self use
Computer Sell purchase | 2015.01 set 1 3.500.00 3.500,00 | Self use
Computer Self purchase | 2015.01 set 1 3.500.00 3,500,000 | Selfuse
Safe Self purchase | 2015.01 set 1 4,000,00 4,000.00 | Self use
Computer Sell purchase | 2015.01 sel L 3,500.00 3,500.00 | Selfuse
Cipher cabinet Self purchase | 2015.01 set 1 26,110.00 26,110.00 | Selfuse
Computer Self purchase | 2015.01 set 2 4,500.00 9.000.00 | Sclf use
Safe Self purchase | 2015.01 set 1 4,000.00 400000 | Self use
Computer Self purchase | 2015.01 set 2 4.900.00 980000 | Self use
Computer Self purchase | 2015.01 set & 4,000.00 24,000.00 | Selfuse
Computer Self purchase | 2015.01 sel 1 4,000,00 4,000.00 | Selfuse
Printer Self purchase | 2015.01 sel 1 4, 800,00 4,800.00 | Selfuse
camera Self purchase | 2015.01 set 1 3.950,00 395000 | Self use
Office desk Self purchase | 2015.01 sel 6 2.200.00 13,200.00 | Self use
Scanner Self purchase | 2015.01 set 1 3.950.00 3.950.00 | Selfuse
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Asset Names Source Time | Unit | Quantity | Unit price Sum Usage
Office desk Self purchase | 2015.01 set 8 2,200,00 17,600.00 | Selfuse
Sale Self purchase | 2015.02 set I 4,000,00 4,000.00 | Self use
Safe Self purchase | 2015.02 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | Selfuse
Safe Self purchase | 2015.02 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | Selfuse
Computer Self purchase | 2015.02 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 | Selfuse
Printer Self purchase 2015.02 set | 3.500.00 3.500.00 | Selfuse
Safe Self purchase 2015.02 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 | Selfuse
Computer Self purchase | 2015.03 set 2 4,000.00 8,000.00 | Selfuse
Safe Self purchase | 2015.03 set 1 4.000.00 4,000.00 | Selfuse
Computer Self purchase | 2015.04 set 1 6,100.00 6,100.00 | Selfuse
Printer Self purchase | 201504 set ! 2,200.00 2,200.00 | Selfuse
Computer Self purchase | 201504 set 3 3466067 10,400.00 | Selfuse
Computer Self purchase | 201504 set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 | Selfuse
Computer Self purchase | 201504 set 1 3.900,00 3.900.00 | Self use
Sale Sell’ purchase | 2015.04 sel 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | Self use
Computer Self purchase | 2015.04 set 1 3.500.00 3,500,000 | Selfuse
Computer Self purchase | 2015.04 sel 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 | Self use
Lenovo PC Sell purchase | 2015.05 sel 2 3,500.00 T7,000.00 | Selfuse
Safe Self purchase | 2015.05 set 1 4,000.00 400000 | Self use
Safe Self purchase | 2015.05 set 1 4,000.00 400000 | Sclf use
Motebook PC Self purchase | 2015.05 set 3 4,599.00 13,797.000 | Self use
Computer Self purchase | 2015.05 set 2 3.500.00 T000.00 | Self use
Computer Self purchase | 2015.05 set 2 3,500.00 7,000.00 | Selfuse
Printer Self purchase | 201505 set 2 2,999,00 5.998.00 | Selfuse
Compuier Self purchase | 201506 sel 2 3,5300,00 T000.00 | Self use
Printer Self purchase | 2015.06 set 1 2.999,00 299900 | Self use
Safle Self purchase | 2015.06 sel 1 4,000,00 400000 | Self use
Office equipment Self purchase | 2015.07 set 1 41,444.00 41.444.00 | Selfuse
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Asset Names Source Time | Unit | Quantity | Unit price Sum Usage
Office equipment Self purchase | 2015.07 set 1 9,600,00 9,600.00 | Selfuse
Office desks Self purchase | 2015.07 set 27 3,000.00 81,000.00 | Selfuse
Lenove PC Self purchase | 2015.07 set 11 4,000.00 44,000.00 | Selfuse
Sharp printer Self purchase | 2015.07 set 1 9,800.00 9.800.00 | Selfuse
HP printer Self purchase | 2015.07 set 4 3,000.00 12,000.00 | Selfuse
Canon scanner Self purchase | 2015.07 set | 8, 700.00 8.700.00 | Selfuse
HP printer Self purchase | 2015.07 set 3 3,000.00 9,000.00 | Selfuse
Kodak scanner Self purchase | 2015.07 set 2 6,500.00 13,000.00 | Selfuse
Office Desks Self purchase | 2015.07 set 8 3,000.00 24.000.00 | Selfuse
Office equipment consumables Self purchase | 2015.07 set 1 31,730.00 31,730.00 | Selfuse
Notebook PC Self purchase | 201507 set ! 4,500.00 4,500.00 | Selfuse
Lenovo PC Self purchase | 201507 set 2 3,500.00 T.000.00 | Selfuse
Projector Self purchase | 201508 set 1 4,200,000 420000 | Self use
Lenovo PC Self purchase | 2015.08 sel 3 3,500.00 10,500.00 | Self use
B4360 computer Sell’ purchase | 2015.08 set 1 8,000.00 8.000.00 | Self use
Kodak scanner Self purchase | 2015.08 set 1 6,500.00 6,500.00 | Selfuse
Printer Self purchase | 2015.08 set 1 5.450,00 5450.00 | Selfuse
Tee locker Sell purchase | 2015.09 sel L 3,200.00 3,200.00 | Selfuse
Computer Self purchase | 2015.1 set 1 3.500.00 3.500.00 | Self use
Computer Self purchase | 2015.11 set o 4,499.00 26,994.00 | Sclfuse
Scanner Self purchase | 2015.11 set 1 6,599.00 6.,599.00 | Self use
MFP Self purchase | 2015.11 set | 11,400.00 11,400.00 | Selfuse
Refrigerator Self purchase | 2015.11 set 2 3,400.00 6,800.00 | Selfuse
Lenovo PC Self purchase | 2015.11 set 3 4,000,000 12,000.00 | Selfuse
Canon camera Self purchase | 201511 sel 1 7,5300,00 7.500.00 | Self use
HP printer Self purchase | 201511 set 1 3,000,00 300000 | Self use
Vedio camera Self purchase | 2015.11 sel 1 4,300,00 430000 | Self use
Refrigerator Self purchase | 2015.12 set 2 3,400.00 6,800.00 | Selfuse
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Asset Names Source Time | Unit | Quantity | Unit price Sum Usage
Lenove PC Self purchase | 201512 set 1 3,500,000 3,500.00 | Selfuse
Sharp printer Self purchase | 201512 set I 9,500,000 9,500.00 | Selfuse
Lenove PC Self purchase | 2016.01 set 1 4,200.00 4,200.00 | Selfuse
Canon multifunction machine Self purchase | 2016.01 set 1 2,300.00 2,300.00 | Selfuse
Video camera Self purchase | 2016.01 set 1 5.626.00 5,626.00 | Self use
Lenovo PC Self purchase | 2016.01 set | 3.500.00 3.500.00 | Selfuse
Sharp Copier Self purchase | 2016.01 set 1 9,500.00 9,500.00 | Selfuse
Lenove PC Self purchase | 2016.02 set 3 3,765.00 11,297.00 | Selfuse
Lenove PC Self purchase | 2016.02 set 3 3,850.00 11,550.00 | Selfuse
Lenove PC Self purchase | 201603 set 1 3.950.00 3,950.00 | Selfuse
Hisense air conditioner Self purchase | 2016.03 set ! 2,699.00 2,699.00 | Selfuse
Hisense air conditioner Self purchase | 2016.05 set 1 5,599.00 5,599.00 | Selfuse
Air conditioner Self purchase | 2016.05 sel 4 3,000.00 12,000.00 | Selfuse
Air conditioner Self purchase | 201605 set 2 5,100,00 10,200,000 | Self use
Iron sheet cabinet Sell’ purchase | 2016.06 set 1 9.900.00 9.900.00 | Self use
Air conditioner Self purchase | 2016.06 set 1 5.599.00 5.599.00 | Selfuse
Canon scanner Self purchase | 2016.06 set 1 5,000,00 5,000.00 | Self use
Sharp copier Sell purchase | 2016.06 sel L 5,500.00 5,500.00 | Selfuse
Sony video camera Self purchase | 2016.06 set 1 4,000.00 400000 | Self use
Lenovo PC Self purchase | 2016.06 set 2 4,000.00 800000 | Sclfuse
Canon camera Self purchase | 2016.06 set 1 3.900.00 3.900.00 | Self use
Safe Self purchase | 2016.06 set | 4,000.00 4,000,000 | Self use
laptop PC Self purchase | 2016.07 set 1 3,581.00 3.581.00 | Selfuse
Hisense air conditioner Self purchase | 2016.07 set 1 3,299.00 3.299.00 | Selfuse
Printer Self purchase | 2016.07 set 1 2,060.00 2,060.00 | Self use
Safe Self purchase | 2016.07 set 1 4,000,00 4,000.00 | Self use
Safle Self purchase | 2016.07 sel 1 4,000,00 400000 | Self use
Lenove PC Self purchase | 2016.07 set 3 3.500.00 10,500,000 | Self use
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Asset Names Source Time | Unit | Quantity | Unit price Sum Usage
Office furniture Self purchase | 2016.07 set 1 17,200,00 17,200.00 | Selfuse
Conference furniture Self purchase | 2016.08 set I 40,690.00 40,690.00 | Selfuse
Scanner Self purchase | 2016.08 set 1 6,500.00 6,500.00 | Sclfuse
lee locker Self purchase | 2016.08 set 2 3,200.00 6,400.00 | Selfuse
Lenovae PC Self purchase | 2016.08 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | Self use
Office Furniture Self purchase | 2016.09 set | 15,500.00 15,500.00 | Self use
lee locker Self purchase | 2016.09 set 1 3.200.00 3,200.00 | Selfuse
lee locker Self purchase | 2016.09 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | Selfuse
Lenove PC Self purchase | 2016.09 set 1 4.000.00 4,000.00 | Selfuse
Ice locker Self purchase | 2016.10 set 1 4,000.00 400000 | Self use
HP computer Self purchase | 201612 set 2 4,000.00 8,000.00 | Selfuse
Canon printer Self purchase | 2016,12 set 1 5,500.00 5,500.00 | Selfuse
Ice locker Self purchase | 2016,12 set 1 4,000,000 400000 | Self use
Lenovo PC Self purchase | 2016,12 sel 10 3,500.00 35,000.00 | Selfuse
Lenove PC Sell purchase | 2016.12 set 3 4,599.00 13.797.00 | Self use
Laptop PC Self purchase | 2016.12 set 1 4,999.00 4.999.00 | Selfuse
High speed scanner Self purchase | 2016.12 set 1 6,599.00 6,599.00 | Self use
Lenovo PC Sell purchase | 2016.12 sel L 3,880.00 3,880.00 | Selfuse
Safe Self purchase | 2017.01 set 1 4,000.00 400000 | Self use
Computer Self purchase | 2017.01 set 1 5.980.00 5.980.00 | Sclfuse
Lenovo PC Self purchase | 2017.01 set 1 3.880.00 388000 | Selfuse
printer Self purchase | 2017.01 set | 3.850.00 385000 | Self use
Lenovo PC Self purchase | 2017.02 set 3 3,880,00 11,640.00 | Selfuse
Refrigerator Self purchase | 2017.03 set 1 280000 280000 | Selfuse
Compuier Self purchase | 2017.03 set 1 3,5300,00 3,500.00 | Selfuse
Printer Self purchase | 2017.03 set 1 3.850.00 385000 | Self use
Meeting room furniture Self purchase | 2017.04 sel 1 59,140.00 59,140.00 | Self use
Computer Self purchase | 2017.04 set 1 3.880.00 JHR0.00 | Selfuse
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Asset Names Source Time | Unit | Quantity | Unit price Sum Usage
Cabinet air conditioner Self purchase | 2017.03 sel 2 3,999.00 7.998.00 | Selfuse
Refrigerator Self purchase | 2017.05 set 3 2,800.00 8,400.00 | Selfuse
Computer Self purchase | 2017.06 set 2 3,500.00 T000.00 | Selfuse
Safe Self purchase | 2017.06 set 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 | Selfuse
Refrigerator Self purchase | 2017.06 set 1 2,800.00 2,800.00 | Selfuse
Hisense air conditioner Self purchase | 2017.07 set | 3,799.00 3.799.00 | Selfuse
High speed scanner Self purchase | 2017.07 set 2 8,800.00 17,798.00 | Sclfuse
Lenove PC Self purchase | 2017.07 set & 3,999.00 2399400 | Selfuse
Refrigerator Self purchase | 2017.08 set 1 2,800.00 2.800.00 | Selfuse
Laptop PC Self purchase | 2017.08 set 1 4,998 84 4,998.84 | Selfuse
Lenovo PC Self purchase | 2017.08 set 9 3,999.00 3599100 | Selfuse
Scanner Self purchase | 201708 set 2 8,890 00 17,798.00 | Selfuse
Office air conditioner Self purchase | 2017.09 set 1 3,792.00 3,792.00 | Selfuse
Printer Self purchase | 2017.09 set 1 5,295.00 529500 | Self use
Refrigerator Sell purchase | 2017.09 sel 1 7.499.00 TA499.00 | Self use
Disinfection cabinet Self purchase | 2017.09 set 1 2.999.00 2,999.00 | Selfuse
Bookbinding machine Self purchase | 2017.09 set 1 2,500.00 2,500.00 | Self use
Laptop PC Sell purchase | 2017.10 sel L 5,299.00 5,299.00 | Selfuse
Lenovo PC Self purchase | 2017.10 set 2 3.989.50 T7.979.00 | Self use
File cabinet Self purchase | 2017.11 set 1 17.260.00 17,260.00 | Self use
2. Vehicle

1,590,077.83
Santana jingKB2578 Self purchase | 2007.01 sel 1 156,090,00 156,090.00 | Selfuse
Buick GL8-30L Self purchase | 2014.08 sel 1 445,245.80 445,245.80 | Selfuse
Audi AGL30 Self purchase | 2016.05 set 1 446,342.03 446,342.03 | Selfuse
Buick Self purchase | 201610 set 2 271,200.00 542,400.00 | Selfuse
Total 3,742, 864.67
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11. Description of Related Assets Set Up for the Time or Use Limit by the
Asset Suppliers

The Federation received limited donations of 10560123200.78 yuan from all walks
of life in 2018, with a total expenditure of 15720297780.86 yuan for relief, students,

medical aid, the elderly, the charity projects and so on this year.

CCF in 2018 got 500000.000 yuan allocated from Ministry of Civil Affairs, was

used for Hongkong HSBC long-term care for disabled elders project, the project

completed in this year.

12. Description of the Business of the Trustee

The Federation has no agency business.

13. Description of Major Asset Impairment

The Federation has no major asset impairment.

14. Description of Donated Assets Not Reliably Obtained with Fair Value

and Other Assets

CCF has no donated assets and other assets reliably obtained with fair value.

15. Description of Labor Donations

The Federation has no acceptance of labor service donations.

16. Notes to External Commitments or Possible Issues to Be Exnlained

The Federation has no external commitments or possible Issues to be explained.

17. Description of Non-adjustment to Items in Balance Sheet after

compilation

None.

18. Other things that need to be explained.

None.
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The accounting statements in 2018 mentioned above and its related notes, were
prepared, by China Charity Federation according to the “ Accounting System in Civil

Non-profit Organizations” .

Organization Name:  China Charity Federation

Legal Representative: Bengong Li CFO: Shouhua Gao

Date: March 19,2019 Date: March 19,2019
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On the 1st, the Avistin Lung Cancer Charity Assistance Project was terminated and
the first application for Avastin treatment was no longer accepted (except for the basic living
allowance patients). After the project is terminated, the patients who have already enrolled
can follow the original procedure for follow—up application. The patients who conformed
the conditions of assistance can continue to receive medicine assistance until they do not
need it. For some areas where a major medical insurance co—-payment mechanism has
been established, The different projects termination dates are implemented according to the
government policy requirements.

On the same day, the NEXAVAR Patient Assistance Program stopped receiving basic
living allowance patient applications ; the Biterlong Patient Assistance Program also be
stopped as NEXAVAR patient assistance program.

On the 12th, Guan Shanshan, who is the patient service manager of Baishen
Biotechnology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. visited the project department of China Charity
Federation. Shao Jiayan, who is the deputy secretary general of the China Charity Federation
and director of the project department, met with the visitors.

20184F2)] 18 BEMEEERWALL, ARELSTNATEENELRE (EREER
5h) o MELILE, BENANSETREMRETRERE. HAENEENEETHEHR
February #5®#%, Bsassine. 4T EaaAREREHH NN ERUKER AR
FERHTFENARL AR,
B, RETEEGBEERYRALLE, TEEERETAR BENERME (KRS
HBS) o MELILE, BENENSETRRARETRASE, HAEDRENSETE
SREHREY, HESHBENE, HTFDRTARERLIHOBH R EBRAHE
EBRERPUT AR L1E A,
4B-TH, HHEEESSRAREASMANAEHSHEEKOE, HADBAHF
15, FAEBAARE. TEEDAREL, MESRBANS ARG TEENETHELEN



Kl /  Chronicle of Events

B BT TIEMHERE R A,
68, FMHIFIEARARXCFO (BEMSEE ) Sean Christie Se&FifhEZELS, Hi
RERSESISKIMESREFAR,

On the 1st, the Tarceva charity assistance project was terminated and the first
application for Tarceva treatment was no longer accepted (except for the basic living
allowance patients). After the project is terminated, the patients who have already enrolled
can follow the original procedure for follow-up application. The patients who conformed
the conditions of assistance can continue to receive medicine assistance until they do not
need it. For some areas where a major medical insurance co-payment mechanism has
been established, The different projects termination dates are implemented according to the
government policy requirements.

On the same day, the Avastin rectal cancer charity assistance project was terminated
and the first application for Avastin treatment was discontinued (except for the minimum living
allowance patients). After the project is terminated, the patients who have already enrolled
can follow the original procedure for follow-up application. The patients who conformed
the conditions of assistance can continue to receive medicine assistance until they do not
need it. For some areas where a major medical insurance co-payment mechanism has
been established, The different projects termination dates are implemented according to the
government policy requirements.

From February 4th to 7th, Zhang Xinguo, executive deputy director of the China Charity
Federation's Leading Group Office for Poverty Alleviation, Sun Yanmei, Comprehensive
Coordination Group, Bai Jingxuan, Poverty Alleviation Group, Liang Hongye, Project
Assistance Group, and Shao Fang, Financial Support Group, went to Jiangxi. Lianhua County
and Luanchuan County engaged in work docking and visiting condolences.

On the 6th, Mr. Sean Christie, CFO (Chief Financial Officer) of AstraZeneca Regional
Region visited the China Charity Federation, and Wang Shufeng, executive vice president of
China Charity Federation, met with the visitors
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On the 1st, Mr. Yuan Zezhi, the head of Merck's China Biopharmaceutical Oncology
Division, visited delegationand his six-member. Shao Jiayan, deputy secretary-general of
the China Charity Federation and director of the project department, and Hu Yeping, deputy
director, met visitors.

On the 16th, Wang Shufeng, executive vice president of China Charity Federation,
attended the 10th Smile Train Lip and Cleft Treatment Conference held in Nanjing and made
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a high evaluation of the Smile Train Project. Xue Wei, senior vice president of the American
Smile Train Foundation, and all members of the Smile Train Medical Expert Committee
also attended the meeting. Liu Ying, deputy director of the China Charity Federation project
department, accompanied the attendance.

On the 31st, the second meeting of the Chinese Philanthropy Association Gleevec/
Dahina/Enrage/Jieweiwei Patient Assistance Project Blood Field Expert Committee was
held in Nanjing. Shao Jiayan the Deputy Secretary General of the China Charity Federation
and Director of the Project Department, Ms. Yan Su, the Assistant Director of the Project
Department of China Charity Federation, the Professor Wang Jianxiang, the professor
Duan Minghu, Vice Chairman of the Committee, and representatives of donors attended the
meeting.
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On the 15th, Shao Jiayan, deputy secretary—general of the China Charity Federation and
director of the project department, attended launch and press conference for the 2018 World
Hemophilia Day charity event held in Beijing, "Run! Junior" and "Beijing Charity Association
Bai Keqi Co—pay Charity Assistance".

On the 20th, the China Charity Federation Gleevec Patient Assistance Project GIST
field expert committee establishment meeting was held in Shanghai, Shao Jiayan, Deputy
Secretary—General of the China Charity Federation, Ms. Yu Su, Director of the Project
Department Assistant Director of the China Charity Federation Project DepartmentMs. Yong
wang, director of public media and patient relations, novartis oncology (China), members of
the Special Committee, and representatives of donors attended the meeting.

20184F5 /]

132

May

17H, FREZLSSAMNBRETNEBEERR=HEEIAEEED B AHNFERECo-
pwﬁi%mmﬁﬁ%i Rso

248-25H, AEZEZELSEINBREMBBEENEH™, KPEBPZULZRSEEER
ﬁ%ﬂ%?s_ﬁcﬁilﬁ}l\lﬁ “,E$EF¢M;.%A?&'ﬁwﬂzﬂ—i@h‘%aa?&%%)&ﬁ,ﬁﬁm#ﬁlﬁE” Z i
AFTEREAT, MEAFATHRTBRMNESKAOHERRSNERER. KEEARPRR
NEZAWBR, HHTTERTR.

28H, MEEEZRLSLSKETAN, BESEISKIMEHERFEEELRS, PEORKE
FE. BEIEFEEES (XE) ER=RREBEELTH, TEEEZLSHH, EETEEZER
2. EATORERAM “MEIE" BEERAUEEETEEFAEENHTED. EEH
KINELHKBRBZHRELSATRRLEFERRER, THAZELSSKBXE, @k
TZEPIEKIR, PHEATZEETFZE. TEELSSKTERSHRERIUK,

On the 17th, Shao Jiayan, deputy secretary general of the China Charity Federation and
director of the project department, attended the experience exchange meeting of the Baikeqi
Co—pay charity assistance project held in Nanjing, Jiangsu Province.
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From 24th to 25th, Shao Jiayan, deputy secretary—general of the China Charity
Federation and director of the project department, and Fang Jialu, chairman of the long—term
care professional committee, went to Zhangzhou Anhui Province to benefit from the HSBC
China Charity Elderly Care Program - Long-term Care for the Elderly Point to investigate
and investigate. The project team learned in detail about the basic situation of Wuzhou Wuyi
center Nursing home and the disabled elderly care area and the elderly, and conducted a
discussion.

On the 28th, Li Bengong, the president of the China Charity Federation, and Wang
Shufeng, the executive vice president, attended activity which is co—sponsorship of the
China Charity Federation, the China Stomatological Association, the Smile Train Foundation
(USA) Beijing Representative Office, and the Henan Charity Federation, Nanyang City. The
"Smile Train" hosted by the Charity Federation and the Nanyang Stomatological Hospital has
concentrated free surgery charity relief activities for 100 patients with cleft lip and palate. Xue
Yu, Senior Vice President of the United States Smile Train and Chief Representative of the
Beijing Representative Office of the United States, Deng Yongzhen, President of the Henan
Charity Federation, Zhang Wenshen, Secretary of the Nanyang Municipal Committee, and Li
Jianyu, Chairman of the Standing Committee of the CPC Nanyang Municipal Committee and
Chairman of the Municipal Charity Federation attended the launching ceremony.
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On the 14th, Erik Lampmann, chief quality auditor of Merck Biopharmaceuticals, visited
the General Meeting, and Shao Jiayan, deputy secretary general of the China Charity
Federation and director of the project department, meet visitors.

On the 15th, Bian Zhiwei, secretary general of the China Charity Federation, attended
the joint sponsorship of the China Charity Federation, the China Stomatological Association,
the Smile Train Foundation (USA), the Shandong Provincial Charity Federation, and the
Linyi Charity Federation. Linyi City Stomatological Hospital under the leadership of the cleft
lip and palate patients concentrated surgery charity rescue activities. Zhang Yanlong, vice
president of the Shandong Charity Federation, and He Qinfeng, senior vice president of
the American Smile Train and project director of the Beijing Representative Office of the
Foundation, attended the event. Liu Ying, deputy director of the China Charity Federation
project department, accompanied the attendance.
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On the 22nd, Chen Haoqiu, Assistant to the President of China Charity Federation,
attend relief action which is by the China Charity Federation, China Dental Association,
Smile Train Foundation (USA) Beijing Representative Office, Liaoning Provincial Charity
Federation, Jinzhou Charity Federation, Jinzhou The "Smile Train", a hospital affiliated to the
Medical University, organized a charity rescue activity for patients with cleft lip and palate.
He Qinfeng, National Project Director of the Beijing Representative Office of the Smile Train
Foundation, Ma Hong, Secretary General of the Liaoning Charity Federation, Zhang Jun,
Deputy Secretary of the CPC Jinzhou Municipal Committee, and Li Yuxia, Honorary President
of the Jinzhou Charity Federation attended the launching ceremony. Liu Ying, deputy director
of the China Charity Federation project department, accompanied the attendance.
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From 10th to 14th, Shao Jiayan, deputy secretary general of the China Charity
Federation and director of the project department, went to participate in the ceremony of the
Chinese Charity Federation Yuying Fund Aid Project at Diging State Ethnic Middle School in
Diging, Yunnan province. Beijing Taiyide Real Estate Group Co., Ltd. Chairman of the Board
of Directors Wang Yuyin, Secretary Chang Sensen, Assistant Zhao Hui, Deputy Secretary-
General of Yunnan Charity Federation Shi Jihong, Vice Governor of Diging Prefecture and
Liping, Vice President of Diging State Charity Association Wang Shaoxing, Vice President of
Diging State National Middle School President Zhao Hongzhen attended.

On the 23rd, the Social Organization Administration of the Ministry of Civil Affairs held
an exchange meeting on the issues raised by the Audit Commission on the China Charity
Federation's drug assistance project. Shao Jiayan, deputy secretary general of the China
Charity Federation and director of the project department, attended the meeting.
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On the 11th, the first meeting of the 2018 which is the Smile Train Cleft Lip Repair
and Charity Project Medical Experts Committee was held in Tianjin. Xue yu, senior vice
president of the American Smile Train Foundation, member of the Smile Train Medical Expert
Committee, and Liu Ying, deputy director of the China Charity Federation project department
attended the meeting.
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On the 10th, Mr. Bai Wei, Director of Patient Support of Merck China Biopharmaceutical
Medical Department, visited the General Meeting with his for members, and Deputy Director—
General of the China Charity Federation and Director of the Project Department Shao Jiayan
and Deputy Director Liu Ying attended the meeting.

On the 18th, the signing ceremony of the Ruibaian Charity Aid Project initiated by the
China Charity Federation and supported by the US Amgen Company was held in Beijing.
Executive Vice President of China Charity Federation Wang Shufeng, Secretary General Bian
Zhiwei, Deputy Secretary General and Director of Project Department Shao Jiayan, Murdoch
Gordon, Executive Vice President of Global Business Operations of Amgen, and Zhang
Wenijie, General Manager of Amgen China attended the kick—off meeting.
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On the 12th, the 2018 annual training course for the charity assistance project was held
in Tianjin. Shao Jiayan, deputy secretary—general and director of the project department
of the China Charity Federation, related personnel of the donor Baishen Company, and 17
charity leaders attended the training.

From the 24th to the 26th, the Sichuan Charity Poverty Alleviation Research and
Exchange Activity was held in Liang shanzhou Sichuan Province. Shao Jiayan, deputy
secretary—general of the China Charity Federation and director of the project department,
Qi Xingyuan, president of the Sichuan Charity Federation, and Qi Funeng, chairman of
the Sichuan Good Doctor Group Corporation, and representatives of some provincial and
municipal charity associations and hospital representatives participated in poverty alleviation
research and exchange activities.
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November On the 3rd, Shao Jiayan, deputy secretary—general of the China Charity Federation and

director of the project department, and assistant director of the project department, Yu Su

attended the hemophilia care ten years held in Chengdu, Sichuan Province and the “Running

Boy Run! Junior National Finals” conference.
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On the 1st, the 14th National Senior Citizens' Dean's Forum and the 3rd Long-Term
Care Academic Annual Conference hosted by the China Charity Federation and long-term
care professional committee were held in Beijing. Bian Zhiwei, Secretary General of the China
Charity Federation, attended the opening ceremony and delivered a speech. The Deputy
Secretary—General and Director of the Project Department Shao Jiayan presided over the
opening ceremony.

On the 21st, Zhang Xinguo, executive deputy secretary—general of the China Charity
Federation, participated in the patients concentrated operation of the “Smile Train” at the
Union Hospital of Fujian Medical University in Fujian Province. Liu Ying, deputy director of
the China Charity Federation project department, accompanied. Event-related news was
broadcast on CCTV's "Zhao Wen Tian Xia" on the 22nd.
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On the 2018 anniversary of its founding, China Charity Federation has becomea national
charity organization with regular internal, wide deliverance scope andgreat influence at home
and abroad. Every little makes a mickle. Active contributionsfrom all sectors of community
make numerous people in difficulties regain the hopefor life. In addition, government's strong
support, positive promotion from medium,close collaboration of partners as well as celebrities'
enthusiastic participation is alsoimportant guarantee of re-creating the new achievements.
Hereby, we express ourmost sincere respect to units and individuals on behalf of millions of
recipients.

Philanthrgpy is still a long way to go, and we are looking forward to having muchmore caring

&

people with us to strive together for human life and well-being and better,harmonious tomorrow.
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FPRf:. FREEESR
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RMB Bank Account
Account Name: China Charity Federation
Bank Address: Agricultural Bank of China, Beijing Financial Street Branch
Account Number: 1102 0101 04000 8379

Foreign Currency Bank Accounts
Account Name: China Charity Federation
Bank Address: Bank of China, Head Office (No.1 Fu Xing Men Nei Street, Beijing, China)
Account Number: 778350015925
Swift Code; BKCHCNBJ

Mail Payment Remittance
To: China Charity Federation
Address: 7th Fleor Xinlong Building, 33A Erlong Road, Xicheng District, Beijing, China, 100032

REZELRS
CHINA CHARITY FEDERATION
bk PELAEERE —ABENDEHAALTLE
Address: F7, Xinlong Bldg, 33A Erlong Road, Xicheng District, Beijing, China
il B 4% 7 (Post Code): 100032
#,i5(Tel): +86 10 66083260 f& E(Fax): +86 10 66020903
i #(E —mail): zhcszh@126.com
M 4k (Homepage): http:/Awww.cszh.mca.gov.cn http://www.chinacharityfederation.org
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